Sussex County Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting
Thursday, September 21, 2023 -6 pm
General District Courtroom — Sussex Judicial Center
15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884

ZOOM LINK
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/86512073251
Meeting ID: 865 1207 3251

1. Commencement
A. Approval of Board Member(s) Participating by Phone under Board Remote
Participation Policy
1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum
1.02  The Invocation
1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance
1.04 Agenda Amendment(s)
1.05 Approval of Regular Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

2.01  Approval of Minutes: August 17, 2023 Board of Supervisors Meetings
2.02 Warrants and VVouchers

2.03  Treasurer’s Report & Financial Update — for information only

2.04 Departmental Reports — for information only

2.05 CSA Revolving Loan Cap Increase

2.06 Compensatory Leave Overage Payout Approval/Budget Amendment
2.07  Gro52 Property Clawback — Contingency Reimbursement

2.08 School Rollover Resolution

3. Recognitions/Awards/Presentation

3.01 Sussex County Animal Services FY23 Update and Introduction of Staff — Debbie
Broughton, Animal Services Director

3.02  Sussex County Building Services FY23 Update — Matt Westheimer, Building Official

3.03 Introduction of New VDOT Franklin Residency Staff and Update of Routes 35/40 Safety
Improvements and Other Projects — Paul Matticks, Resident Administrator

3.04 Revised Sussex County Debt Capacity and Affordability Analysis—Roland Kooch,

Davenport & Company
4. Public Hearing — none
5. Appointments — none
6. Action Items — none
7. Citizens’ Comments
8 Unfinished Business

8.01 Design Services Task Order for DMV Select ADA Compliant Restroom

(next page)—



8.02
8.03

Proposed ARPA Recommended Project List and Resolution
Abbreviated FY24 Capital Improvement Plan

New Business

9.01

10

Proposed Lobbying Services for PILOT Issue

Board Members Comments

10.01
10.02
10.03
10.04
10.05
10.06

11

Blackwater District
Courthouse District
Henry District
Stony Creek District
Wakefield District
Waverly District

Closed Session

11.01

11.02
11.08
11.04

12

Convene to Closed Session

a. Discussion of the conveyance of publicly held real property, where discussion in an
open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating strategy of
the public body, applicable Virginia Code Section 2.2-3711(A)3.

Reconvene to Open Session

Certification

Action Resulting from Closed Session, if any

Recess/Adjournment

12.01
12.02

Recess/Adjournment
Next Meeting, Thursday, October 19, 2023 at 6 p.m.



At a Regular Meeting of the
Sussex County Board of Supervisors
Held in the General District Courtroom on
Thursday, August 17, 2023 at 6 pm

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Alfred G. Futrell

Debbie P. Jones

Wayne O. Jones

Susan B. Seward

Rufus E. Tyler, Sr.

Steve White, Tie Breaker

ABSENT
C. Eric Fly, Sr.

STAFF PRESENT:

Richard Douglas, County Administrator

David Conmy, Deputy County Administrator/
Economic Development Director

Jeff Gore, County Attorney

Ellen G. Boone, Commissioner of the Revenue

Deste J. Cox, Treasurer

Eric Danuser, IT Manager (Virtual)

Ernest Giles, Sheriff

Tommy Hicks, Consultant

Michael Kessinger, Sergeant

Kelly W. Moore; Finance Director

Michael Poarch, Planner

Nick Sheffield, Emergency Services Chief

Beverly Walkup, Planning Director

Shilton R. Butts, Asst. to the County Administrator/
Clerk to the Board of Supervisors

1. Commencement

1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum

Chairman W. Jones called the August 17, 2023 regular meeting of the Sussex County Board of
Supervisors to order.

1.02 The Invocation

Supervisor Tyler offered the Invocation.

1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance

1 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all.

1.04. Agenda Amendments

Due to Supervisor Fly’s absence, County Administrator Douglas requested to remove under ltem
9. New Business, Item 9.01 Proposed Lobbying Services for PILOT Issue and remove under Item
11. Closed Session Item 11.01.

1.05. Approval of Reqular Agenda

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FUTRELL, seconded by SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the August 17, 2023
regular agenda to include removing under Item 9. New Business, ltem 9.01 Proposed Lobbying
Services for PILOT Issue and removing under Item 11. Closed Session, as Item 11.01. Convene
to Closed Session. All Board members present voted aye.

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR SEWARD, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the Consent agenda
inclusive of the following: (a) May 11 Special, May.18 Regular, May 24, May 26, June 1, June 28
Meeting minutes; (b) the Approval of Warrants and Vouchers; (c) the Treasurer’s Report and
Financial Update; (d) Departmental Reports; (e) Wakefield Law Enforcement Agreement; (f)
Approval to Acceptand Appropriate Department of Criminal Justice Funds School Resource
Officer Grant Program, $63,884, State Funds, $34,038 Local; (g) Davenport 2023 Supplemental
Agreement; (h) Drug Forfeiture/Dare/Sheriff Donations FYE23; and (i) Treasurer’s Office
Accreditation: All. Board members present voted aye.

3. Recognitions/Awards/Presentation

3.01 Department of Forestry Presentation

Dennis Gaston, with Department of Forestry (DOF), was in attendance. Mr. Gaston stated that the
Department of Forestry has the 2,000-acre Big Woods Forest in Sussex County. He stated that as
a State entity, DOF doesn’t pay Real Estate Taxes. It is the policy of the DOF to give 25% of their
gross revenue from timber sales back to the County where the timber sales took place.

Over the last 12 years, DOF has given the County over $426,391. This year, he presented a check
to the County in the amount of $49,245.77.

3.02 RESOLUTION: Sappony Baptist Church 250™

County Administrator Douglas stated that Sappony Baptist Church had its 250" anniversary. Back
in June. He and Supervisor D. Jones (Stony Creek District) attended the service. Supervisor D.
Jones read the Resolution at the service; however, they wanted to formally recognize the Sappony

2 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Baptist Church on its 250" anniversary. Supervisor D. Jones reiterated that she and the County
Administrator attended the anniversary back in June. It was a wonderful service. They had a great
time. She noted that the Resolution was presented on that day.

On behalf of Sappony Baptist Church, Reverend Michael Dickey, who was in attendance at the
Board meeting, thanked the Board. Reverend Dickey stated that it was a great privilege to continue
serving Sussex County. They look forward to serving 250 more years.

By general consensus, all the Board members presented approved the following resolution:

WHEREAS, Sappony Baptist Church was established in 1773 under the leadership of John Rivers
and Issac Robinson, and became known as the Sappony Meeting House with its location near
Sappony Creek, approximately three miles from the present day town of Stony Creek; and

WHEREAS, originally a member of the Kehukee Association with most members
primarily in North Carolina, Sappony Baptist.Church became one of the 21 founding churches of
the Portsmouth Baptist Association in 1791 that helped to create the Baptist General Association
of Virginia in 1823; and

WHEREAS, Sappony Baptist Church became one of 21 founding churches of the
Petersburg Baptist Association in 1906, and remains one of 46 Baptist churches today; and

WHEREAS, Sappony Baptist Church became a part of Civil War history with a skirmish
between Union and Confederate soldiers on and around the church grounds on June 28, 1864,
known as the Battle of Sappony Church, in which the church sustained significant damage to
include cannon holes still visible today above the church columns, and the piercing of the church’s
altar bible; and

WHEREAS, Sappony Baptist Church has played a significant role in Christian outreach
and missions over the years, to include the Lottie Moon Christmas Offering for foreign missions,
the Annie Armstrong Easter Offering for North American missions, the Alma Hunt offering for
Virginia missions, Operation Christmas Child, and local ministries to feed the poor and homeless;
and

WHEREAS, while Sappony Baptist Church has been upgraded and expanded over the
years, weekly worship services continue to be held in the original sanctuary, with the Reverend
Michael Dickey serving as Pastor since 2014.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF SUSSEX
COUNTY that Sappony Baptist Church be commended for its enduring legacy over the past 250
years and for its prominent role in shaping the religious, cultural, and historical fabric of Sussex
County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors extends its
congratulations and well wishes as the church celebrates its 250" anniversary on Sunday, June 25,
2023.

3 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



3.03  Recognition of Southampton-Sussex 10U Mustang Baseball Team

The Southampton-Sussex Mustang 10U Pony League team, coached by Paul Rogers, was in
attendance to be recognized for their outstanding 2023 baseball postseason, which ultimately
ended just one game short of advancing to the Pony League World Series in Youngsville,
Louisiana. Baseballs signed by each member of the Board of Supervisors will be presented to
Coach Rogers, who will introduce the players and present the baseballs to those in attendance.

Their postseason results are as follows:

e 2023 Virginia State Mustang Tournament, Suffolk: Won championship game against Great
Neck, 14-11 on June 27

e 2023 Northeast Section, East Zone, South Region, District 1 Tournament, Smithfield: Won
championship game against Smithfield, 6-4 on July 1

e 2023 Northeast Section, East Zone, ‘South Region Tournament, Virginia Beach: Won
championship game against Southern Chesapeake, 5-3.on July 8

e 2023 Mustang 10U South Region Championship, High Point, North Carolina (July 13 to
July 15): Wins against High'Point.(NC) and North Wake (NC); lost to West Raleigh (NC)
in championship game but advanced to.next round

e 2023 Mustang 10U East Zone Championship, Richmond. (July 20 to July 22): Two wins
against Chesterfield; lost to West Raleigh (NC) in championship game

Coach Rogers noted.that it had 20 years since the Southampton-Sussex had a team to make to the
Virginia Mustang Tournament. He introduced the team to the Board. He gave a brief overview
of the season. He thanked the Board and the citizens.

Coach Rogers was commended for the maintenance of the maintenance of the baseball fields and
the overseeing of the baseball team. It was noted that Coach Rogers was greatly appreciated.

The Board of Supervisors gave the members of the 10U Mustang Baseball team baseballs signed
by the Board of Supervisors in recognition of their achievement and to show how proud they were
for their accomplishment.

3.04 Recognition of Jerry Kee Retirement from VDOT Franklin Residency

County Administrator Douglas stated that Jerry Kee, VDOT Franklin Residency will be retiring
September 1%, after a 45-year career with VDOT, mostly with the VDOT Franklin Residency. He
noted Mr. Kee’s willingness and availability of assisting the County when needed. As a token of
appreciation from the County, Mr. Kee was presented a basket as a token of appreciation from the
Board of Supervisors.

Mr. Kee thanked the Board for recognizing him for working with Sussex County. He noted that
he had worked the Sussex County area for approximately 16 years. He stated that his replacement
had been hired. His name is George Bowman.

4 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Mr. Kee provided a brief update on Routes 35 and 40. He stated that VDOT was having an internal
meeting with engineering group to conduct some short term safety improvements that may be
done. He noted that after that meeting he will reach out to the County Administrator, as well the
Sheriff to get some of his ideas. He noted the roundabout is still scheduled. He stated that funding
would be available in 2027. There was discussion of adding rumble strips and flashing lights.

3.05 Historic Courthouse Renovation/Administration Building Assessment Phase 2 Results and
Recommendations

Russell Pearlman, (Wooten Company) was in attendance to introduce the Phase 2 report of the
historic courthouse renovation/administrative building assessment. He noted that Andrew Moore
and Isabella DeBenedetti were in attendance, as well, from Glave and Holmes Architectural firm.

The team recently met with department heads and Constitutional Officers whose offices would be
included in a project and will present a recommended project option and estimated project cost. If
agreeable with the board, staff requests to move forward with advertising an RFQ for project
design and construction administration services (since projected fees would exceed the amount
allowed under the Wooten Company’s term contract). In addition, staff recommends that
Davenport revise their fiscal analysis.completed in 2021 -and present findings at the September
regular board meeting, prior to making-a decision on moving forward with the design and
construction of the project.

Mr. Moore reviewed the existing and proposed site plans of the proposed complex. Tabulation of
space needs were discussed as well.

The review included space needs space needs for a maintenance to include furniture for the Public
Works/Old Administration building. There was discussion of roofs, windows and offices.

It was noted that Phase 1 would be the Commissioner of the Revenue and Treasurer’s building
because there are some requirements that need to be satisfied for DMV select. Phases 2 and Phases
3 were discussed. It was noted that it may be 2-1/2 year process.

Mr. Moore stated that they met with the respective Judges to discuss the plan. He stated that they
have received basically their full endorsement of what they were doing including the changes to
the Clerk’s office. There was a walk-through to make sure they understood what was being done.

Mr. Pearlman reviewed estimated project costs for Courthouse Building and addition; Clerk’s
building, old Administration Building and addition; Treasurer/Commissioner of the Revenue
building; Public Works building; and site work. He noted that they expected to be around a 10%
number. It also includes the allowance for cost overage. The estimated project total cost is
$22,242,771 to $22,587,036.

County Administrator Douglas highlighted that in finding space, the historic courthouse is
preserved and also provides for modern structure. It brings everybody to the courthouse with
adequate space. The plan is to move the Emergency Services office to the Sussex Courthouse
complex and potentially dispose of County building in Waverly.

5 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



The Courthouse Revision 1 Concept Design Cost Report was included in the Board packet.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FUTRELL, seconded by SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves of advertising the RFP
for project design and construction administration, in addition to approval of a revised Davenport
fiscal analysis (under the 2023 Davenport supplemental agreement). All Board members present
voted aye.

3.06 Update on the Provision of EMS in Sussex County

Nick Sheffield, Chief of Emergency Services, presented-an update on the provision of EMS in
Sussex County since May 2023, to include emergency; intermediate, and long-term phases. HE
recognized volunteer efforts and time; evaluate data; discuss the phases of the path forward,
consisting of The Emergency Phase, The Intermediate/Contract Phase, and Long-Term Phase.

It was noted that other EMS-related items on the agenda include a public hearing and consideration
of an emergency services ordinance, consideration of a contract for EMS contracted services, and
consideration of the acquisition of a surplus ambulance.

JUNE 1 — PRESENT

« May 30" — Notified of termination of services from previous contractor effective 8 am on June
1%,

« Carolyn White and Bonita Myers, along with the Waverly Rescue Squad Board, assisted us
with preparations to begin providing service from the Waverly Rescue Squad station, given
the circumstances.

« On May 31 a scope of work was drafted and distributed to companies who may be of
assistance in providing temporary staffing solutions.

» ESS was responsive to the request and was able to provide a seamless transition, assisting
initially with 12 hour ALS coverage beginning on June 1%,

» Fast Track EMS reached out; having heard about the situation, and also began assistance with
staffing beginning June 19%.

» The emphasis has been on providing 24 hours of coverage in Stony Creek and Waverly.

» Advanced Life Support (ALS) staffing is the priority; however, we have accepted Basic Life
Support (BLS) if that is all that was available.

« Mutual aid requests have been fulfilled by our partners in Dinwiddie, Greensville, Prince
George, Southampton, and Surry. We have reciprocated requests to Greensville, Southampton,
and Surry Counties.

* We must recognize those who have helped volunteer their time in providing coverage.

« Waverly Fire, Wakefield Fire, Stony Creek Rescue, Stony Creek Fire, Waverly Rescue, and
Jarratt Fire all provided volunteer staffing during this time.

* It must be noted that the unity of our whole department is something I am proud of ; coming
together, not for you or I, but for the citizens and the community. This is what it means to put
service_before self!

6 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



JANUARY 1 - AUGUST 1 STONY CREEK WAVERLY

2021 435 799
2022 470 999
2023 550 1095

Incident Statistics

CALENDAR YEAR STONY CREEK WAVERLY
2021 782 1521
2022 846 1740
*9023* 870 1876

The intermediate/contract phase will begin October 1%t or sooner if the Board approves:

The minimum staffing options for additional, as requested, is as follows:

This phase of the EMS pathway is anticipated to range from 1 to 3 years.

Staff recommends entering into a contract to provide EMS staffing services during the 1-3 year
timeframe.

A focus on providing Advanced Life Support staffing at the same level as before, if not better,
is the main objective.

Over the course of this phase, an emphasis on data collection will be a priority, accurately
reflecting our system-status.and performance.

Stony Creek Monday — Friday = 7am—7 pm ALS Medic Unit Staffed with
Contract Staff

Stony Creek Monday - Friday — 7am—7 pm BLS Medic Unit Staffed with
Volunteers

Stony Creek Saturday — Sunday 24 Hours ALS Medic Unit Staffed with
Contract Staff

Waverly 7 Days a Week 12 Hours/day ALS Medic Unit Staffed with
Contract Staff

Waverly 7 Days a Week 24 Hours/day ALS Medic Unit Staff with Contract
Staff

The Long-Term Phase timeline to be determined.

The long-term plan would be to hire county staff.

Staffing levels would be determined based on an internal needs assessment structured on data
analysis.

Capital needs and fiscal impacts will be presented prior to implementation.

In this phase, we will build upon the foundation we have set with a focus on increased service
delivery to our citizens.

We will focus on ancillary services such as CPR classes, Mobile Integrated Healthcare,
Training, Public Education, and other tasks that enhance our department.

7 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



» This phase is constructed of sound decision-making, strong planning, and fiscal responsibility
providing a positive cost-benefit to our citizens.

In summary, the department, consisting of each individual Fire & Rescue agency, in coordination
with current contract providers has come together to provide the most consistent staffing possible
given the circumstances. The plan forward is a crawl, walk, run approach to a long-term goal.

The importance of returning to, at least, our minimum staffing levels was recognized.. Fiscal
responsibility and cost-benefit is a priority as we embark on planning for the future. Data-driven
decision making will lead us to the most effective service delivery for our citizens and those
visiting our community.

Supervisor Tyler departed at 7:14 p.m.

3.07 Virginia Fire Program Study Update and Overview of Proposed Emergency Services
Ordinance

Tommy Hicks with the Berkley Group provided a brief update on the Virginia Fire Programs
study.

Mr. Hicks stated that on July 2022, members of the Board passed a resolution to request a study
of the Fire and EMS system. The study was conducted by the Virginia Department of Fire
Programs and the Virginia Department of Health.

Some key items reguested in the resolution included to be completed were assessment of
organization, budget and administration, training, delivery of services and staffing, equipment and
apparatus. The final draft of the study has been completed. The next step will be the voting of the
report that will be publicly released at their September Fire and Programs meeting. In October,
they will like to present to the Board, if it’s your pleasure.

There was inguiry as whether the Board would like a presentation at the next meeting.

Two key areas and important goals to develop an ordinance and establish a department:

1. Formally establishing the Department of Fire and Rescue to be serve the County’s citizens and
business with a coordinated fire and rescue and emergency medical services.

2. Coordinate services with long established volunteer fire and emergency medical services
companies.

Mr. Hicks reviewed a timeline and key sections of the Ordinance.
4. Public Hearings

4.01 County Emergency Services Ordinance

8 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Chairman Jones open the Public Hearing for the County Emergency Services Ordinance.

A public hearing has been scheduled and advertised for consideration of a proposed emergency
services ordinance. Tommy Hicks with the Berkley Group prepared the initial draft of the
ordinance with assistance of staff and the County Attorney, and will provide a brief overview of
the proposed ordinance and the process to include input from the Sussex County Fire and Rescue
Association and individual fire and rescue organizations. Adoption of this ordinance is a key step
in the application process necessary for the county to receive its own EMS license.

Public comments were heard from:

Terry Massenburg (Henry District/Planning Commission/School Board) — speaking on
behalf/regarding the County planning to contract with someone for emergency services; if
s0, seek the people here/servicing for years; with service worker not duty when received a
service call; decision that’s best for County and citizens not just budget.

Ora Briggs (Stony Creek District) — Former VRS member; sacrifice of volunteers/service
Kevin Bracy (Courthouse District) — Emergency staff; thanked Fire and Rescue

Carolyn White (Courthouse District) — Include volunteers/workers when making choices
regarding EMS; ask not to look at costs/price tag; don’t kick out the door; aging

Board comments were heard from:

Vice Chair Seward —Page 1 of 10 of Ordinance:. Compasition of departments language
“shall be composed of” instead of “may’”’; Page 5, late paragraph, Compliance with
regulations and policies and penalties.. (fiduciary).

Chairman W. Jones — Public Hearing is for Ordinance instead of the Contract.

Supervisor D. Jones — Funds; benefit all citizens; listen to volunteers/professionals.
Supervisor Futrell — Fire and Rescue; seen their work; appreciate all; working together.

County Attorney Gore stated that elsewhere in the Ordinance there’s a process, as well as a
process under State law, to add or subtract volunteer agencies dependent upon new ones being
formed, etc. It’s an ongoing process that the Ordinance allows, as does State law. He noted that
a clarifying sentence could be added before the list of agencies stating that the “The following are
the volunteer agencies duly licensed as of the adoption of this Ordinance”.

Chairman W. Jones closed the Public Hearing.

The proposed Ordinance and Copy of Notice of Public Hearing were included in the Board packet.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR SEWARD, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and
carried: RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby adopts Ordinance
#23-02 County Emergency Services, as amended to add clarifying language in Section 2.
Voting aye: Supervisors Futrell, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward

Voting nay: none

Absent during vote: Supervisor Tyler

Absent: Supervisor Fly

9 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



4.02  Zoning Ordinance Amendment — Home Occupation

County Administrator Douglas stated that a public hearing was scheduled and advertised for this
proposed amendment that will better define home occupations, refine general standard
requirements, and eliminate the conditional use permit requirement for some home occupations.
The revisions should help clarify home occupations that are permitted and not permitted in certain
zoning districts, and are part of a review to improve the business license process.

Planning Director Beverly Walkup presented a proposed zoning ordinance amendment regarding
home occupations.

An amendment to the Sussex County Zoning Ordinance under Article I. Definitions to modify the
term of home occupation and to add new provisions.governing home occupations in a new Article
XXIV for Home Occupations, Type | and Type . The two (2). levels or types of home
occupations are established to accommodate the divergent needs of the.developing areas of the
county from the rural areas of the County.

Under the current County Zoning.Ordinance, the term‘Home Occupation is,defined as an
occupation carried on by the occupant.of a dwelling as a secondary use in connection with
which there is no display, and no one is employed other than members of the family residing
on the premises, such as rental of rooms to tourists, the preparation of food products for sale
and similar activities; professional offices such assmedical, dental, legal, engineering and
architectural conducted with a-dwelling by the ocecupant:

In addition, the current erdinance provisions ‘restrict home occupations in the rural residential
zoning districts (R-R and R=E) to office and child care and requires a conditional use permit in the
R-1 district,

The proposed revision redefines the term Home Occupation, as follows:

A home business carried on by the occupant of a dwelling as a secondary use in connection with
the provision of goods and/or services without disturbing the residential character and nature of
the surrounding neighborhoods and conducted in compliance with Article XXIV (Sections 16-421
et seg.) and other application provisions of the Zoning Ordinance.

The revised provisions also establishes a new article under Article XXIV (Sections 16-421 through
16-428) dividing home occupations into two (2) types of home occupations that recognize the
diverse nature of the County and distinguishes the rural areas of the County from the more densely
populated areas. For example, the rural area allows a larger lot size to accommodate activities
associated with the more traditional agricultural and forestry related activities where home
occupations may be expanded to an accessory structure and allow for outdoor storage.

In contrast, the more densely populated neighborhoods would accommodate a home office within
the dwelling unit without requiring a conditional use permit, but does not allow the use of an
accessory structure or outdoor storage.

10 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



The draft ordinance provision governing Home Occupations was included in the Board packet.

Staff recommended the Planning Commission send a recommendation to the Board of
Supervisors in favor of the proposed zoning ordinance amendment.

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the ordinance amendment on May, 1, 2023.
No one appeared from the public to speak in favor or against the amendment. The Planning
Commission recommended approval of the application to the Board of Supervisors (4-0).

A copy of the proposed Ordinance Revision and the Public Hearing Advertisement were included
in the Board packet.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR , seconded by SUPERVISOR and carried: RESOLVED that
the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby

. Sec. 16-1 of Article I of the Sussex County Zoning Ordinance is amended by striking
the current definition of “home occupation” and replacing it in its entirety with a new
definition as follows:

Sec. 16-1
Home occupation

A home business carried on by the occupant of adwelling as a secondary use in connection with
the provision of goods and/or services without disturbing the residential character and nature of the
surrounding neighborhoods and conducted in compliance with Article XXIV (Sections 16-421 et
seq.) and other-applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance.

1. Provisions regulating the use of home occupations are adopted by adding Article XXIV,
Section 16-421 through Section 428, as follows:

Avrticle XXI11 Home Occupations
Sec. 16-421 Home Occupations, Type | and Type Il

1. Home occupations are intended to allow for home business opportunities without disturbing the
residential character and nature of the surrounding neighborhoods. These provisions are
adopted in recognition that small-scaled commercial activities may be appropriate in
conjunction with residential uses. The character and scale of such commercial activities must
be subordinate and incidental to the principal use of the premises for dwelling purposes, and
must be consistent with the predominate residential character of the property and the
surrounding neighborhood. These provisions are intended to allow, within certain reasonable
limitations as set out herein, home occupations that do not impose negative impacts on the
surrounding area. These provisions are not intended to authorize business uses that are more

11 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



appropriately suited for commercially zoned areas.
2. Two (2) levels or types of home occupations are established to recognize the divergent needs
of the developing areas of the county from the rural areas of the county.
a. Type | home occupations afford the greatest degree of protection to surrounding residents
in those areas that are developing and have become more suburban in nature.

b. Type Il home Occupations have been established to recognize the greater spaces between
residents as well as the types of activities that are similar to those associated with the more
traditional agricultural and forestry related activities found in the rural areas.

Sec. 16-422. Type | Home Occupations.

Uses for Home Occupation Type | are permitted in the following zoning districts: R-1, R-2, and R-
MHP. The uses set out in this Section are representative of uses that may be conducted as Type |
home occupations within the limits established in‘this Ordinance. Uses consistent with those set
out in this Section, but not set out herein may be approved administratively through a letter of
confirmation from the zoning administrator.

a. Art, handicraft, music, writing; photography, or similar studios
Computer and home typing services

Direct sales product distribution as long as products are directly delivered to the customer
and not to the location of the home occupation

Dressmaker, seamstress; tailor

Babysitting (up to five (5) children)

Hair cutting and styling consisting (up to one (1) customer chair)

Non-principal offices of physician, dentist, veterinarian, insurance agent, real estate or
similar-profession

h. Offices of accountant, architect, engineer, surveyor, land planner, soil scientist, lawyer,
Income tax preparer, minister, priest, rabbi, member of a religious order, psychotherapist,
counselor, management consultant or similar professional

Preparation of food for off-premises catering

Telephone sales, order-taking, and answering services

Tutor

Office for a small contractor business, not including storage of equipment except for
personal lawn care and similar supplies and equipment typically used and maintained by
other residents in the surrounding neighborhood, so as not to change the appearance of the
neighborhood

@ +~o a

—_— X -

Sec. 16-423. Type Il Home Occupations.

Uses for home occupation Type II. Type Il home occupations are permitted in the following zoning
districts: A-1, R-E and R-R. The uses set out in this Section are representative of uses that may be
conducted as Type Il home occupations within the limits established in this Ordinance. Uses not set
out herein may be approved administratively through a letter of confirmation from the zoning

12 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



administrator:

SQ

c v S oo

All Type | uses
Carpentry shop

Contractor businesses (with storage of equipment within enclosed building and/or shielded
from view from adjacent property and public rights-of-way, and delivery of materials
directly to the customer)

Electronic sales and service

Facilities for service and repair of agricultural equipment and incidental sale of parts and
supplies

Glazier's or painter shop

Gunsmith (with a conditional use permit)

Heating, plumbing, or air conditioning services (with storage of equipment within enclosed
building and/or shielded from view from adjacent property and public rights-of-way)
Landscape and horticultural services

Personal transportation services, including, but not limited to, limousine service, taxi
service, medical transportation services, and independent truck driver.

Machine shop/metal working provided all is completed in a completely enclosed building
Massage, physical therapy

Motor vehicle display for purposes of sale of up to five (5) vehicles per year (no more than
one (1) vehicle may be displayed at any time)

Repair of small-appliances, small engines and limited machining of small parts, office
machines, cameras, and similar small items

Repair or servicing of small internal combustion engines used in lawn mowers, edgers,
hedge trimmers, power saws and similar yard maintenance equipment inside enclosed
structure

Retail sales of agricultural, craft and woodworking products principally produced on-site
Taxidermy (with a conditional use permit)

Veterinarian (principal) office (with a conditional use permit)

Waterman's operation (with on-premises wholesale and retail sale prohibited)

Wood working and furniture repair, upholstery and cabinet making

Motor vehicle repair (with a conditional use permit)

Sec. 16-424. Uses Prohibited as Home Occupations.

The following uses shall be prohibited as home occupations:

Q@ o o0 e

Vehicle or boat body work and/ or painting
Equipment or vehicle rental

Seafood or bait sales

Furniture sales

Funeral director, mortuary or undertaker
Laboratory shop

13 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



3 —xT o5

Principal medical or dental office
Private clubs

Restaurants

Animal hospitals

Commercial stables

. Commercial kennels

n. Antique shops

0. Gun shops, commercial sale of firearms
p. Bed and breakfast
q

Fortune-teller, including a clairvoyant, a practitioner of palmistry, a phrenologist, a
faith healer, a star analyst, a handwriting analyst who attempts to predict the future
or any other person who attempts to predict the future

r. Tattoo parlors

Sec. 16-425. General Standards for all home occupations

a.

No person shall conduct a home occupation without. obtaining the appropriate business
license required by law and issued by the Sussex County Commissioner of Revenue.

The maximum floor area devoted to home occupations shall not exceed twenty-five percent
(25%) of the finished floor area of the dwelling unit.

More than one (1) home occupation may be permitted provided the total floor area used for
all home occupations is not exceeded.

Home occupation permits shall be unique to the applicant and location and shall not be
assigned or transferred to any other person or location.

No dwelling or structure shall be altered, occupied, or used in a manner, which would cause
the premises to differ from a character consistent with a residential use. The use of colors,
materials, construction, lighting, or other means inconsistent with a residential use is not
permitted and will disqualify a use as a home occupation.

There shall be no outside storage of goods, products, equipment, excluding motor vehicles
as permitted by this Ordinance, or other materials associated with the home occupation as
indicated herein. No toxic, explosive, radioactive, or other hazardous materials shall be used
in conjunction with the home occupation; nor shall such materials be sold or stored on the
site.

The type and volume of traffic generated by a home occupation shall be consistent with the
traffic generation characteristics of other dwellings in the area.

Off street parking shall be provided as appropriate for the specific nature of the home
occupation.

The home occupation shall not involve the commercial delivery of materials or products to
or from the premises. This excludes delivery by the United States Postal Service, Federal
Express (FEDEX), United Parcel Service (UPS) or similar delivery services customarily
found in residential areas.

The home occupation shall not increase demand on water, sewer, or garbage collection
services to the extent that the combined demand for the dwelling and home occupation is
significantly more than is normal to the use of the property for residential purposes.

14 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



K.

No equipment or process shall be used in a home occupation that creates noise in excess of
the requirements set forth in the Sussex County Noise Ordinance. In the case of electrical
interference, no equipment or process shall be used which creates visual or audible
interference in any radio or television receivers off the premises or through common walls.
No activity in conjunction with a home occupation shall be conducted that adversely
impacts or disturbs adjoining property owners.

Except as otherwise provided herein, signs are permitted in accordance with article XV of
the Zoning Ordinance. Only one (1) sign shall be permitted regardless of the number of
home occupations, and must be setback ten (10) feet from the road as measured from the
front property line.

. All state, federal and local licenses and/or permits shall be obtained prior to commencing

such home occupation.

Sec. 16-426. Specific Standards for Type I home occupations.

a.

Home occupations shall be confined to_the primary dwelling.

b. No one other than permanent residents of the dwelling shall be employed within the dwelling.
c. There shall be no on-premises sales and no. display or storage of goods, products or

equipment.

d. No heavy truck or vehicle or piece of equipment having a gross rate carrying capacity of

more two (2) tons (1,800 kg) gross weight shall be parked, stored or operated on or from
the site in connection with the home occupation.

Customer contact at the premises shall permitted on an appointment basis only.

Lessons in the-applied arts shall be permitted, provided the class size for any lesson does
not exceed five (5) students at any one (1) time. Applied arts are arts that apply design and
decoration to everyday and essentially practical objects in order to make them aesthetically
pleasing including sculpture, architecture, crafts, ceramic art, fashion design, calligraphy,
interior design, graphic design and cartographic design.

Except in the A-1, R-E and R-R districts, no commercial vehicles shall be parked or stored
on the premises associated with the home occupation.

Sec. 16-427. Specific Standards for Type Il home occupations.

a.

b.

C.

Storage of goods or products shall not exceed ten percent (10%) of the finished floor area
devoted to the home occupation.

Up to two (2) personswho are not a permanent resident of the dwelling may be engaged or
employed in the home occupation.

An accessory building or structure may be used with the home occupation, provided that
the total floor area devoted to the home occupation in the accessory structure and dwelling
unit does not exceed thirty percent (30%) of the finished floor area of the dwelling unit. The
accessory structure shall be located on the same parcel as the primary dwelling.

Customer contact on the premises shall be limited to a level that is consistent with and does
not impose a negative impacts on other dwellings in the area.

Sec. 16-428. Violations and Enforcement
Failure to comply with the provisions of this Article shall constitute a zoning violation, which may

15 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



result in misdemeanor penalties and fines, and other remedies, as provided by the Sussex County
Zoning Ordinance and state law.

There was discussion in regards to FFL (??). There was discussion that there could be things that
need to amended after adoption.

Chairman W. Jones opened the Public Hearing.

Public comments were heard from Delegate Wachsmann regarding parking; gun sales; gunsmith.
Board comments were heard from Vice Chair Seward.

Chairman W. Jones closed the Public Hearing.

There was discussion of the FFL. It was noted toclarify FFL, to add language.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR D. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby adopts the Zoning Ordinance
Amendment for Home Occupation.

Voting aye: Supervisors Futrell, D."Jones; W. Jones, Seward

Voting nay: none

Absent during vote: Supervisor Tyler

Absent: Supervisor Fly

5. Appointments

There were no appointments.

6. Action ltems

6.01 Design Services Task Order for DMV Select ADA Compliant Restroom

Russell Pearlman with the Wooten Company will present a proposed task order under their
engineering term contract for design and construction services for the upgrade of restrooms at the
Treasurer’s Office, in order to meet ADA compliance necessary for DMV-Select operational
requirements. The task order and budget amendment in the amount of $44,200 are attached for
your review and consideration. Staff is requesting that this project be designed and managed by
our contracted architect to ensure that the improvements are compatible with the proposed
courthouse restoration/administrative building project that includes minimal improvements to the
Treasurer/Commissioner of the Revenue Building. Under this task order, the architect would be
responsible for design development, construction documents, bidding assistance, and construction
contract administration.

After discussion, this item was tabled.

16 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FUTRELL, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby table the Design Services Task
Order for DMV Select ADA Compliant Restroom.

6.02 School Zone Automated Speed Enforcement

Randy Campbell, with Blue Line Solutions, presented a proposal on a school zone automated
speed enforcement system for the school complex on Route 40, as requested by Sheriff Giles.
County staff, Sheriff’s Department staff, and the County Attorney met with Mr. Campbell several
weeks ago to discuss this proposal and recommend moving forward. Several counties in Virginia
are considering this program to address speed zone violations in school zones through an
automated process, and the County would procure throughthe Wythe County agreement with Blue
Line Solutions. The County will not be charged for this program and requires minimal
administrative burden. The County Attorney has reviewed favorably the program requirements
and agreement.

Staff recommends approval of an agreement with Blue Line Solutions fora school zone automated
speed enforcement system for the school complex on Route 40, and authorization for the County
Administrator to execute the agreement.

A copy of the summary information and draft agreement were included in the Board packet.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR D. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves of an agreement with
Blue Line Solutions for a school zone automated speed enforcement system for the school complex
on Route 40; and

FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator is authorized to execute the agreement.
All Board members present voted aye.

6.03 EMS Contract Recommendation

Chief of Emergency Services Nick Sheffield will present a summary of the Request for Proposal
process for EMS services, and a recommendation on a contract provider. The RFP is attached for
your review and was developed in consultation with the County Attorney, with the intent of
considering a one-year contract term (with two renewable terms if warranted) with a selected EMS
provider. Four EMS contractors submitted bids, with ESS (one of our EMS contractors under the
emergency phase) being the low bidder. Mr. Sheffield and representatives of both volunteer rescue
squads reviewed the proposals and conducted detailed interviews. Based on technical merits and
cost, staff recommends the selection of ESS to provide EMS services for Sussex County, and
authorization for the County Administrator to execute a one-year contract. Staff also recommends
the optional provision in the ESS bid for an additional supervisory position, which can provide
additional EMS response, provide additional management coverage, and assist in the transition to
county EMS in the future. Please note that the two volunteer rescue squads have endorsed Fast
Track (another EMS contractor under the emergency phase) as the preferred EMS provider, but
their annual cost is $750,000 higher than the ESS bid.

17 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Supervisor Fly joined via telephone.

Supervisor Fly made the motion to accept ESS contract; however, he had not voted in to
participate remotely.

There was discussion that the Board was going against the Ordinance. It was clarified that the
Ordinance didn’t state that the Chief of EMS will follow the recommendation of the Fire and
Rescue Organization.

Staff recommended approval of ESS to provide EMS services for Sussex County per their
submitted bid, with the additional supervisory position, and authorization for the County
Administrator to execute a contract.

Supervisor Fly requested to be voted in to participate remotely. Supervisor Seward made the
motion to approve Supervisor Fly to participate remotely. There was no second. County
Attorney Gore stated that there had to be a reason.. Chairman W. Jones stated that he thought it
had to be done at the beginning of the meeting. He wasn’t aware that he was on the phone. There
was a quorum present. The motion failed.

Bid Summary Sheet and RFP were included in.the Board packet.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR SEWARD, seconded by SUPERVISOR FUTRELL and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves EMS Chief
recommendation to award the contract to ESS to provide EMS services for Sussex County per
their submitted bid, with the additional supervisory position, and authorization for the County
Administrator to execute a contract. All Board members present voted aye.

6.04 Essex County Surplus Ambulance Acquisition

Tommy Hicks with the Berkley Group will present a recommendation to acquire a surplus
ambulance (2010 F450) and its equipment (see attached inventory) from Essex County for
$30,000. This ambulance would provide an additional unit as needed in the county, and has been
inspected by Emergency Services Director Nick Sheffield. In addition, this unit could potentially
serve as an additional vehicle for the Jarratt Fire Department first responder program.

Staff recommends approval of the acquisition of the surplus ambulance being offered by Essex
County at a cost of $30,000, and approval of the related budget amendment.

A copy of the ambulance and equipment documentation and budget amendment.

After discussion of the year and the mileage, the Board didn’t approve the acquisition of the surplus
ambulance.

6.05 Proposed ARPA Recommended Project List and Resolution

18 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Attached for your consideration is a list of proposed ARPA expenditures utilizing the $254,780 of
remaining unallocated ARPA funds, and related budget amendment. Also for reference, this list
includes all previously approved ARPA expenditures over the past couple years. The requested
expenditures primarily reflect capital needs excluded from the current operating budget, as well as
an update to the county’s personnel policies and a pay/position classification plan that will improve
the county’s HR efforts moving forward.

County Administrator Douglas clarified that no ARPA funding was provided to outside agencies.
It was noted that money has to be allocated by December. There was discussion of

Staff recommends approval of the ARPA expenditures as presented and the related budget
amendment of $254,780.

A copy of the proposed ARPA Comprehensive List and Resolution were included in the Board
packet.

After discussion, the Board decided to not move forward with
7. Citizens’ Comments

e Franklin Cox (Waverly District/President of Council) —EMS; thank Nick Sheffield and
volunteers; Route 35 accidents.

e Millard “Pete” Stith (Community Coalition/Jarratt) — Commended County regarding
space; thanked the Board for the opportunity to purchase of Jarratt Elementary school;
noted donations received; requested Board to consider donating $50,000 for tennis/pickle
ball court.

8. Unfinished Business
There was no Unfinished Business.
9. New Business

Item 9.01 Proposed Lobbying Services for PILOT Issue

This item was removed during agenda amendments.

Item 9.02 Waverly Meadows Road Concerns

Chairman W. Jones stated that this item is concerning road problems in a housing development/
subdivision.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FUTRELL, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and
carried: RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves $10,000
to $12,000 to fix the pot holes to make Waverly Meadow roads accessible for public safety;

19 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



FURTHER RESOLVED that the project is to be paid from ARPA Funds.
All Board members present voted aye.

10. Board Member Comments

10.01 Blackwater District — none

10.02 Courthouse District — absent during comments.

10.03 Henry District — absent during comments.

10.04 Stony Creek District — none

10.05 Wakefield District — Thanked VDOT & Timmons Group for drainage and Glyndon &
Carver Lane in Wakefield.

10.06 Waverly District — none

11.  Closed Session
Item 11.01 was removed during Agenda amendments.
12. Adjournment

12.01 Adjournment

ON MOTIONOF SUPERVISOR FUTREL.L, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the August 17, 2023 regular meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors
hereby adjourned at 10:45 p.m. All Board members present voted aye.

12.02 Next Meeting

The next regular Board of Supervisors meeting is scheduled to be held, Thursday, September 21,
2023 at 6 p.m.

20 | Page — Minutes of August 17, 2023 Regular Meeting of Board of Supervisors



September 21, 2023
WARRANTS & VOUCHERS SUMMARY

FOR MONTH OF AUGUST 2023 225762-225807 $ 161.909.02 RUN DATE 08/01/2023
225808-225883 $ 547,370.92 RUN DATE 08/04/2023
225005-225974 $ 359.237.33 RUN DATE 08/10/2023
225975 $ 988.25 RUN DATE 08/14/2023
225983-226033 $ 177,850.38 RUN DATE 08/17/2023
226035 £ 1,640.83 RUN DATE 08/18/2023

FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2023 225884-225890 $151,098.05 RUN DATE 08/01/2023
225976-225982 $124,050.78 RUN DATE 08/17/2023

PAYROLL DEDUCTION WARRANTS

FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2023 225891-225904 $61,034.47 RUN DATE 08/16/2023
226036-226050 $60,027.58 RUN DATE 08/31/2023
226051 $514.49 RUN DATE 08/31/2023

223920 75.00 RUN DATE 08/18/2023
226034 S 6.59 RUN DATE 08/18/2023
225802 856.86 RUN DATE 08/29/2023

441.00 RUN DATE 08/24/2023
12 18,397.16 RUN DATE 08/24/2023



AP100 SUSSEX COUNTY LY,
P.0. VENDOR INVOICE
NO. ND. YENDOR NAME NO.
0000000 001960 ACI PAYMENTS, INC. 1000096976
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 468.28
0000000 001917 AMAZON CAPTIAL SERVICES — #I1CXR-OHAF-6MXX
0000000 001917 FIL9L - XMIJ-VIXW
0000000 001917 #1X99- XQCD- 16LV
0000000 001917 1H4X - 1VHO-GJCH
0000000 001917 INKV-7XVK-GMT4
0000000 001917 INLF -91PP-LGDG
0000000 001917 1TJL-GX47-9ND6
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 2.219.43
0000000 000183 BRITT'S SERVICE CENTER 648534
0000000 000183 648553
0000000 000183 648567
0000000 000183 648573
0000000 000183 648577
0000000 000183 648581
DISC. TOTAL .60 CHECK TOTAL 2.626.49
0000000 000738 BUTLER'S TOWING AND 1001849
0000000 000738 1101850
0000000 000738 1001857
0000000 000738 1001859
0000000 000738 1001860
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 260.00
0000000 000728 CARQUEST OF WAKEFIELD 15335-46524
0000000 000728 15335-46960
0000000 000728 15335-47066
0000000 000728 15335-47085
0000000 000728 15335-47234
0000000 000728 15335-47240
GOCOGOG 000728 5484-182175
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 778.01
0000000 001485 CENTRAL AGRIBUSINESS JR33623
0000000 001485 JR33699
DISC. TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 123.20
0000000 002063 CITY OF RICHMOND JULY2023A
0000000 002063 JUNE2023A
0000000 002063 JUNEZ0238
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 3.700.00
0000000 002055 COMMONWEALTH CALIBRATIONS 2023-63
0000000 002055 2023-63-1
0000000 002055 2023-74
0000000 002055 2023-85
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 300.00

P CHECK REGISTER

INVOICE A/P
DATE ACCRL

771372023
ACH PMT TOTAL

6/06/2023
771872023
7/12/2023
771172023
7/20/2023
771172023
6/14/2023
ACH PMT TOTAL

7/03/2023
7/10/2023
7/14/2023
7/14/2023
7/17/2023
7/18/2023

ACH PMT TOTAL

771272023
7/12/2023
7/13/2023
771372023
771372023

ACH PMT TOTAL

7/07/2023
7/10/2023
7/13/2023
7/13/2023
7/20/2023
742072023

7/18/2023
ACH PMT TOTAL

7/12/2023
7/19/2023
ACH PHT TOTAL

710772023
6/15/2023
6/28/2023

ACH PMT TOTAL

7/07/2023
7/13/2023
7/11/2023
7/05/2023

ACH PMT TOTAL

TIME-14:14:15

ACCOUNT
NO.

4100-041100-1292-411-410

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021200-1247-221-210
4100-051100-1257-512-51%
4100-051106-1299-512-519
4100-021200-1247-221-210
4100-95110¢-1299-512-510
4100-021100-1241-211-210
4100-021200-1247-221-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-515-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510
41060-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-512-514
4100-051100-1265-512-510

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051500-1265-551-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510

ActPd - 2023/07

NET
AMOUNT

468.28
.00 EPY

53.16
359.90
36.68
402.14
.254.00
28.99

84.56
.00 EPY
30.00
06.25
,246.59
19.95
19.95
03.75
.00 EPY
66.00

—

——

.00 EPY

34,44
a52.20
21.60

CHECK  ACH ACH
NO.  PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC.

225716
PMT TQTAL

225717
225717
225717
225717
225717
225117
225717
PMT TOTAL

225718
225718
225718
225718
225718
225718
PMT TOTAL

225719
225719
225719
225719
225719
PMT TOTAL

225720
225720
225720
225720
225720
225720
225720

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051500-1246-551-510
4100-051500-1246-551-510
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021100-1299-211-210
4100-021100-1299-211-210
4100-021100-1299-211-214

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051109-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-512-510

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

61.60 225721
61.60 225721
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

700.00 225722
1.500.00 225722
1.500.00 226722

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

75.00 225723
75.00 225723
75.00 225723
75,00 225723
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

PAGE

BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION

Bank/CC & Other Fees 01907 # 39343
.00 TOTAL 468.28
01907 # ALUJE3SESCTAIC
01907 # AlLWAB3SESCTAIC
(1907 # AlUJB3SESCTAIC
01997 # AlUJB3ISESCTAIC
11907 # AIUJBISESCTAIC
01907 # A1UJBISESCTAJC
01907 # AIUJB3SESCTAJC
2.219.43

Janitorial Supplies
Furniture
Miscellaneous Others
Janitorial Supplies
Miscellaneous Dthers
Office Supplies
Janitorial Supplies
.00 TOTAL

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF
TOTAL 2.626.49

Vehicle Maintenance & RepairsQ1907 SUSSEX SHERIFF

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF
.00 TOTAL 260.00

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs(1%07 # 5001
Yehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 # 5001
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 # 50(1
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 # 5001
Vehicle Mainienance & Repairs01907 # 5001
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 # 5001
Yehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 # 5001
.00 TOTAL 778.01

01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF

Food Supplies
01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF
123.20

Food Supplies
.00 TOTAL

Miscellaneous Others 01907 SUSSEX COUNTY

Miscellanegus Cthers 01907 SUSSEX COUNTY

Miscellaneous Others 01907 SUSSEX COUNTY
Rili TOTAL 3,700.00

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SPEEDOMETER CHECK
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SPEEDOMETER ACCURA
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs(1907 SUSSEX SHERIFF
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF

.00 TOTAL 300.00

1



Ep 5E9

WI0L 00°

44T43HS X3ISSNS £0610SJLedsY § SIUBUDIULRH 3| I1Y3A

I

9101 00°

LN3W3SUNEWI Y £06T0BULULR] UON-3ERI| LW/BUL{0SeD
INFWISUNTWI Y £06TOOULULRY] UON-D6RI| LW/3UL|LDSEY
IN3WISHNAWIId 06106uIuLRS] UON-36R3| LW/aU) [0SED

INIISHNGWI Y L0610

1£7248°1
02198211 # L0610

0£'59°¢2
SO0DEENS96 & L0GI0
G82991€9%6 # £0610
£0S/vE0956 # L0610
100090€626 # 0610

0r'059°2
4922y2098L # (0610
£69£0£8£EL # L0610
¥966698v2L # L0610
8/95218C19 # L0610
296E6C195 # L0610
9SvE1BEZLY # L0610
00EDEOKOCY # L0610
996805944 # L0610
B6OOSEEDDSE # £0610
[ZTEEPRROT # £0610

066
¥00-500S # (0610

997687
JUYE ALNOD X3SSNS Z0610
TIYE ALNNOD X3SSNS £0610

£8°289
441d3HS X338NS  ZDBIO
44T43HS X3SSNS Z06T0

00229'1

LN

w101 1]
$eg auedodd

WL0L 00
3143913
2143313
SINRCTE
SIWCETE]

101 00’
3313
INETE!
31813

21412913
3141813
31418(3
5141913
21313
SINCETE]
333

w101 00"
|p3uUay/asea juawdinbl

W0 6o
sat|ddng pood
Sal | ddng pocq

wioL 00"
$ILAIDG WICY LU
SIILAJISS WIOLLUN

wI0L 00

100995 # L061041eday 7 3dueusiuley buip|ing
100925 # L061041edaY B 2oueuduley Bulp|ing
100825 # £06105+1eday § 2DUBUATULEW SPUND4Y

L1628 061041eday 3 2oueuauee Bulpying
100905 # /061041ed3y ¥ 2dueuatuiey Bulpling
100825 # 206104 1eday § doueualuie Buip|ing
100835 # 70GT0Jteday g 3ouBLaIuLen Bulpiing

00555
ALNNOD X355NS (0610

NOTLdTHIS30 ANT HOLYE

¢ 19vd

WIO0L 00
SaD1AJ3S |BILDAW

2530 LNNQJIDY 1/9 LWd LWd  “ON
H3V HIV  A33HD 13N

WI0L LWd Ad3 DD
[T 1

I0L LWd Ad3 00°
2ti9eZ 89'991
etiged 60°¢L
201522 6205
2ei522 61

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
184522 1£°248°1

W104 IWd Ad3 00°
0ei5Zz 25°28
0£/922 6¥ £91
QL5822 BL°042°2
0£/52¢ 15861

TWI0L Lid Ad3 00"
6¢i5¢¢ [1°45€
62/9e¢ 6809
62£5¢¢ E££°006
62522 8p'6lL
62£5¢c BT 'EL
6zisee vI'lS
6215¢¢ B1'vl
621522 659
624922 16'CET'T
6215¢¢ £S5t

TYI0L LWd Ad3 00"
82922 00766

MW1I0L LWd Ad3 00°
£e4See 0L vES
{2i52¢ S6°v9Z

W01 1Wd Ad3 00°
9z152¢ £8°LLE
9¢¢52¢ 00°90%

WLOL LWd Ad3 00°
S¢i5¢¢ 06°1S
GeiSee Ivil
SZ/Sez 887911
G2iSee ee'v
SZL5¢ 88°6
§¢i5cc Be v9
§Zi5¢¢ (ETLS

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
pziSZ2  00°959

LNMORY

10/€20Z - PdI2Y

WL LWd ¥dd 00°

015-215-59¢1-00T120-001

WI0L IWd ¥dd 00

DEZ-T6C-F92T-001€20-00TH
0EZ-16¢-r9Z1-01LE20-00TY
0€2-162-¥921-001E20-00TF
1#£Z-162-5021-00TE20-00TF

WIOL 1Wd ¥dd 00°

015-195-6£21-005150-001¢

10L IWd ¥dd 00°

012-£92-9£21-0091¢0-00i¥
012-£92-9£21-009120-001%
012-£92-9£21-009120-001%
012-992-9£21-009120-00T¥

101 1Wd ¥dd 00°

012-£92-9£Z1-009120-001F
012-992-9£21-009120-00TF
012-£92-9£21-009120-001F
0E2-¥92-9421-009120-001
012-£92-9421-009120-001r
0T¢-£9¢-9421-009120-001F
01Z2-€92-9£21-009120-001
012-£92-9£21-0091€0-001p
012-£92-9£21-009120-001F
012-£92-9£21-009120-001F

WIOL LWd ¥dd 00

012-112-2521-001120-001¥

WI0L 1Wd ¥dd OO

016-155-9r21-005150-001¢
015-155-9v21-009150-001¢

Y101 1Wd ¥dd 00°

015-215-¥r21-001150-001%
015-155-¢¥21-005150-00T#

W10L 1Wd ¥d3 00°

01z-122-2£21-002120-001v
012-1¢¢-¢£21-002120-00T¥
012-122-7£21-002120-00T¥
082-122-2£21-0021¢0-00Tw
0E2-122-2£21-002120-001r
012-12¢-¢421-002120-001F
012-122-2£21-002120-001F

WLOL LWd ¥dJ 00°

0T2-112-£e2T-001Teh-001F

“ON
1NADDDY

G1-¢1-p1-MIL

TYI0L LWd HOV
£202/92/9

WI0L IWd H)Y
£202/ie/L
£e0esiert
£202/11/L
£¢0¢/€¢/9

WICL 1Wd H)Y
£202/90/¢

WLOL LWd HDY
£202/01/4
£e0e/E0/¢
£202/6¢/9
£20¢/20/4

TWIO0L LWd HOV
£e0¢/62/9
£202/11/2
£202/E0/2
£202/E0/L
£ele/6e/9
££02/€0/4
£C02/BE/9
€20¢/0€/9
£202/62/9
£202/62/9

I0L LWd HOV
£202/£0/4

TWI0L LWd HOV
£208/L1/4
£202/0T/£

WI0L IWd HIY
£202/v1/L
£¢0¢/0¢/9

WEOL Wd HOV
£20¢/€2/9
£202/90/9
£202/81/2
£202/61/5
£202/01/§
£202/50/G
ge0e/8e/e

WIOL lWd HXY
£202/0E/9

TV 3ivQ
&/ J010ANT

43181933 MI3IHD d

£p'5E9 I0L X332 00 WLOL "2SIa
£/216£9891 HLNOS (¥04 A3WH ZETO0 0000000

SL°¥9E W10l ¥33HY 007 WL "ISI]
£eiel0 41 609000 0000000
o €2024240 N 609000 DDOO0OD
£211£0 J1 609000 0000000
o# €2£290 0 INYIAYT "QY0d 609000 0000000

1e°28'1 WIGL ¥I3HY 007 WL0L "3S10
£164202802 SvYO1134434 265100 (000000

0£°549°'2 WI0L MI3HD  00° vl0L 3510
£¢£0-5000££05996 p80000 0000000

£210-582991£96
£¢90-£05/7£0956
£2£0-100090£6¢6

0p 05972

WI0L X23HD Q07

¥80000 0000000
¥80000 0000000
YIMDd VINIDYIA NOINIWOG ¥50000 0000000

0L "ISIa

£290-2922+20984 80000 0000000
£20-€69€048LEL 80000 0000000
£2£0-¥966698vcL 780000 0000000
£2£0-BLPSET1BETY 80000 0000000
£290-296£62195 80000 0000000
£2£0-95r61BECLY 80000 0000000
£290-00EDEOROCY #80000 0000000
£290-99680594.€ #80000 000DODD
£290-6005EE00SE ¥B0000 0000000
£250-1Z1ECPBBOT  W3IMOd YINIDWIA NOINIWOQ ¥BO000 0000000

00°66 TWIO0L MI3HD  00° TvL0L JSI0
BOBIET SWILSAS INIWNJ0O 199100 0000000

S9°68¥ WI0L WI3HD 0D° w10l “ISI0
LGSTOTLIW 015000 0000000
L0PTOTINN  LIHWW S, ¥3Wdvd "3°0°Q 0TS000 0000000

£8°£89 i0L ¥23HD 00 TLOL “JSI0
{082 11r000 00D0OODD
§08Z  J01LSNC TYNIWIYD Y3Lvdd T1F000 0000000

00°229°1 L0l 23D 007 WIOL “JSI
806vE 020000 1000000
¢h5EE 020000 0000000
19£52€ 020000 0000000
£15¢¢ 020000 4000000
9£81E 020000 0000000
5£8¥1 020000 0000000
20e01 SY3H10¥E DNITIMOD 020000 0000000

00" 555 9L0L 2J3H)  00° wviol 3814
#GE256 TYNOELYANII0D HLTVIMNOWWOZ 96100 0000000
“ON JWYN HOANIA ‘ON ‘ON
JII0ANT HOON3A 0'd
v ALNNDD X3SSNS 001dv



AP100 SUSSEX COUNTY
P.0. VENDOR
NO. ND.

0000000 001747 HERC RENTALS INC.

0000000 001747
BISC. TOTAL

100000 (00885 JARRATT FAST SHOP

DISC. TOTAL

0000000 000049 JARRATT HARDgSRE

DISC. TOTAL

0000000 001969 JENSEN MECHANICAL INC.

0000000 001969
DISC. TOTAL

0000000 001433 LOWE'S
DESC. FOTAL

0000000 000711 MATTHEH BENDER & CO.
TOTA .0 CHECK TOTAL

DISC.

VENDOR NAME

INVOICE
NO.

33423577-009
33779624-001
CHECK TOTAL

102

CHECK TOTAL

2305-156214
CHECK TOTAL

2445
24

&7
CHECK TQTAL

960802 -LEFOUP
CHECK TOTAL

37461133

0OoO000 0019523 MID-ATLANTICGSEST AND LAW 4312

DISC. TOTAL

DROGOOe GG0164 PITNEY-BOWES, LLC

DISC. TOTAL

0000000 000061 PRINCE GEORGE ELECTRIC
0 CHECK TOTAL

DISC.

0000000 002083 READ'S UNIFCRMS INC.

0000000 002083
0000000 002083
(000000 002083
(000000 002083
1000000 002083
0000000 002083
0000000 002083
DESC. TOTAL

0000000 001555 RICKMOND GENERAL CONIR.
TOTAL CHECK TOTAL

DISC.

0000000 001023 RICOH USA,

0000000 001023
DISC. TOTAL

000COCC 001488 RRS FOODSERVICE

(000000 (01488
0000000 001488
DISC. TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

3317698131
CHECK TOTAL

2006028100 0723
483.47 ACH PMT TOTAL

174524-99
194394-99
194395-99
194396-99
194397-99
194398-99
194400-99
195878-9%

CHECK TOTAL

06132023

38265653
38265653

CHECK TOTAL

2291806
2292610
2292610

CHECK TOTAL

84.274.90

A/P CHECK REGISTER

INVOICE A/P
DATE ACCRL

6/19/2023
6/28/2023

2.333.66 ACH PMT TOTAL
7/14/2023
361.20 ACH PMT TOTAL

5/16/2023

10.99 ACH PMT TOTAL

740772023
7/18/
3.013.00

6/13/2023
1.168.06

6/21/2023

82.18 ACH PMT TOTAL

7/07/2023
440.00

6/29/2023

56.88 ACH PMT TOTAL

7/06/2023

3/07/2023
7/16/2023
771072023
7/10/2023
7/10/2023
7/10/2023
7/10/2023
7/18/2023
1.156.25

6/13/2023

7/14/2023
7/14/2023
464.65

7/10/2023
7/19/2023
7/19/2023
5,142 93

2023
ACH PMT TOTAL

ACH PMT TOTAL

ACH PMT TQTAL

ACH PMT TOTAL

ACH PMT TOTAL

ACH PMT TQTAL

ACH PHMT TOTAL

TIME-14:14:16  ActPd -

ACCOUNT
ND.

4100-021600-1252-264-210
4100-021600-1252-264-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051500-1246-551-510

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021200-1272-221-210

.09 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021200-1273-221-210
4100-021200-1273-221-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051500-1272-551-510

00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-041100-1202-411-410

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021200-1247-221-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-061100-1252-612-610

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1275-263-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051100-1244-512-510
4100-051100-1244-519-510
4100-051100-1244-512-510
4100-051100-1244-512-510
4100-051500-1244-551-510
4100-051500-1244-551-510
4100-051100-1244-512-510
4100-05¥100-1244-512-510

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021100-1228-211-210-601
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-063100-1252-632-630
4100-063100-1252-631-630

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051500-1246-551-510
4100-051500-1246-551-510
4100-051500-1247-551-510

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

2023/07

NET CHECK  ACH ACH
PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC.

AMOUNT  NO.

1.166.83 225734
1.166.83 225734
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

361.20 225735
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

10,99 225736
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

2.558.00 225737
455.00 225737
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

1,168.06 225738
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

82,18 225739
.00 EPY PMT TOFAL

440.00 225740
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

656.88 225741
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

483.47 225742
.00 EPY PMT TQTAL

59,72 225743
95.62 225743
143.43 225743
105.00 225743
181,53 225743
114.63 225743
360.84 226743
95,48 225743
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

84,274.90 225744
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

232.32 225745
232.33 225745
.00 EPY PMT TOFAL

2,527.98 225746

2.150.34 225746

464 .61 225746
.00 EPY PMV TOTAL

N
N
N

Equipment Lease/Rental
Equipment Lease/Rental
00 TOTAL

Food Supplies
.00 TOTAL

PAGE 3

BATCH [NV.DESCRIPTION

01907 # 3041262
01907 # 3041262
2,331.66

01907 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL
361.20

Building Maintenance & Repair01907 # 136
.00 TOTAL 10.99

Building Systems Main & Repail1907 SUSSEX COUNTY
Building Systems Main & Repai01907 SUSSEX COUNTY
.00

TOTAL

3.013.00

Building Maintenance & Repair(01907 SUSSEX SHERIFF
0 T

OTAL
Publ., Subsc..
.00

Janitorial Supplies
.00 TOTAL

Equipment Lease/Rental
00 TOTAL

Eletric
.00 TOTAL

Uniferm Services
Uniform Services
Uniform Services
Uniform Services
Uniform Services
Uni form Services
Uniform Services
Uniform Services

.00 TOTAL

1.168.06

Bocks, Ref. Ma01907 # 5757965001
TOTAL 82.18

01907 SUSSEX COUNTY
440.00

01907 # 11595094
656.88

01907 # 2006028100
483.47

01907 # 16956-9%
01907 # 16956-99
01907 # 16956-99
01907 # 16956-99
01507 # 16956-99
1907 # 16956-99
01907 # 16956-99
01907 # 16956-99
1.156.25

Wildcat Swamp Ditch Maint. Pr01907 wILDCAT SWAMP
TOTAL .90

Equipment Lease/Rental
Equipment Lease/Rental
.00 TOTAL

Food Supplies

Food Supplies

Janitorial Supplies
.00 TOTAL

84.274

01907 # 37023603
01907 # 37023603
464,65

01907 # 118626

01907 # 118626

01907 # 118626
5.142.93



1000906600020 # £0610 [Bluzy/asea] uandinb]

007642 ™I0L 00"
J4EY3HS X3SSNS Z0610 SJ3UI0 SnoauUR| |AISLK
68°EET'E Wi0L 0o’

53)1AJ3S |BUOLSS30J4 JAYID
SIILAJBG |RUOLSSII0Id JAYLQ

90025-250€€-01 # £0610
000E9-£E960-G2 # L0610

00702 WI0L 00°
ALINNDD X3ISSNS £0610 SJIY10 Sno3ue| [AISLK
00°6e5°¢ W10L 00’

diysJaquen uclLyeziuebag
diysJaqual |euclieziuebaQ
diysJaque ucLyeziuebug

M J1Y3HS A3SSNS L0610
NG J4193HS X3SSNS L0610
INQ 437Y3HS X3SSNS L0610

987958 0L 00"
228r692Zh # L0610 SUG| 102 LUNIWODA |3}
22BY69ZA # L0610 SUOLTED LUNIAKOIA | )

00°00€°T WI0L 00’

EEY0 #0I 20610 J3A AJBS SAS ucLIRUMOJU]
00°08 W10l 00°
S3N0 ve/eehd L0610 drysasquan uciiezeueblg
00°¥S WLI0L 00°
7816655007 # £06T01BW "4y 'S¥009 "'Isqng " 'g
[ arane WI0L 00"

NOSTPE # 2061041ed3y ¥ S3ueualuLey BulpyLng
00SiFE # 206T05«1Rdoy uawdLnb] SouBUIIULRY
00Gire # L061041003Y § Boueuauley Buipiing

007901 WLO0L 00
8600¢0FE8T # L0610 SBILALSS JOTEM
3600v0PIBE # L0610 SIILALSS JIIRM

G789 "0 WIO0L 00°

1234SNIS0NE X3SSNS 20610 SE0LAJRS | PNI3RITUO)
S1°08 WLO0L 00’

100296195 # L0610 341313
00°09 WL0L 00°

ALNNDD X3SSNS Z0610 S3DLAJSS SWAISAS UOLIBWIOLU]
ALNNGD X3SSNS L0610 S3ILAJBS WIYSAS UOLIBWIOJU]

097092 101 00
£018250000 # 20610 SBOLAJSS | BNITRJIUOD

NOI1d1¥JS30°ANE HOLYB

F o 39vd

"383@ INNOJIY /9 hzn hxn 0N
HI¥ HV D3HD LN

19522 00 evl

WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00
09/5¢¢ 00°542

TWLOL LWd Ad3 00°
65452 04 104
65/92¢ 6l Ztv'2

TWIO0L LWd Ad3 00
85/5¢¢ 00°0Z

TWIOL LWd Ad3 00
15£5¢¢ 00'S¥8
£5£52¢ 00" 5v8
£5£6¢¢ 00°S¥8

WLOL LWd Ad3 00
9G/62Z 02 Sev
9562 99°1Ew

TWI0L LWd Ad3 00
654522 00°00E'T

WLOL LWd Ad3 00°
vSISZE  00°08

TWIOL LWd Ad3 00
£5452¢  00°vS

101 LWd Ad3 00
¢5¢5¢¢ 11782
¢5{52¢ 9698
¢545¢¢ 66791

TL0L LWd Ad3 00°
1645¢¢ 00795
1545¢¢ 00°0§

101 LWd Ad3 00°
05522 G.789p 0E

T7L0L LWd Ad3 00°
byiGee S1°08

¥LOL LWd Ad3 00°
8vi5¢¢ 00°G¢
8v.GZz 00752

TWL0L LWd Ad3 00°
iviSee 097092

1NNOWY

0TE-TIE-2521-0011€0-001¥

101 LWd ¥dD 00
015-215-6621-001150-00T

TWICL MWd ¥dd 00
0ig-v9¢-6¢21-009120-001%
012-¥92-6221-0091¢0-001¥

WICL 1Wd ¥dd 00°
012-112-66¢1-001120-00T¥

101 1Wd ¥dD 00°
015-155-1021-005150-00t ¥
015-915-1021-001150-001#
015-215-1021-001150-001F

W10L IWd ¥d) 00°
0Tg-£92-¥E21-009120-001¥
012-£92-¥E21-009120-001F

101 1Wd ¥dd 00°
0T-11p-#221-001T¥0-001¢

101 1Kd vd) 00°
0Tp-11P-1021-001T¥0-001%

WI0)L 1Wd ¥dd 00°
0£9-1£9-2021-001£30-001%

101 1Wd vd) 00°
012-122-2£21-002120-001F
0Tg-12z-5£2t-00¢E20-001v
012-122-2£21-002120-001%

WI0L IWd ¥d) 00°
012-122-££21-00ZEE0-001F
012-£92-££21-009120-001F

TWI0L LWd ¥dd 00°
012-¢v2-8221-00¥120-001r

W10L 1Wd vdd 00’
012-£92-9£21-009120-001F

W10L IWd ¥dJ 00°
015-1595-v221-0059150-001¢
015-215-¥221-001150-001¢

W10L 1Wd ¥dd 00°
012-112-8221-001120-00TF

‘0N
1NNV

PV 91 PEpE-IWIL

EE02/¥2/G pESSSEY  SIDIAYIS TWIINWNIL X0u3IX v¥9100 0000000

TWL0L LWd H)Y 00°5i2 WI0L MI3H)  00° vEOL "JSE
gz0e/ {1/ S6ZE1 dOHS SSVTD ATHIAYM BBO0OD 0000000

TL0L LWd H)Y 68 CET'E WLOL X33 007 WL JSI0
£20e/92/9 p-r2be-ELLCTBE ££8000 0000000
€202/E0/ L 1-52¢2-B5B1EE 40 INJWI9VNYW ILS¥M £/8000 0000000

TLOL LWd HIV 6o 02 TWLOL WI3H)  00° W01 3514
£e02/81/4 £¢0eL140 30170d 3LVLS VINIRIA 6£1200 0000000

WL0L LWd HOY 00 SES'e TWLOL ¥J3HD 007 W10l "J510
£20e/01/4 68£00000€ 8LE00D 0000000
£202/01/2 68£00000€ 8£E000 0000000
£202/01/4 68£00000€ §.4J143HS YINIDYIA 8EE000 0000000

WI0L LWd HOY 987958 TYL0L J3HD - 00° W0l 3514
£202/01/4 £SEvEEYL ££0000 0000000
£202/01/9 £0856899 §S37341M NOZIY3IA 6£0000 0000000

WICL 1Hd HOV 00°00€°L T9L0L XI3IHD  0O° WI0L 3810
€e0e/ L1/t TEY0-0dd-£2-40 NOISSIMWO] INIWADTdWI vA (££000 0000000

TLI0L 1Wd HOY 00°08 Wi04 I3H)  00° wI0L o510
£202/€1/¢L SY3YL SINAYZAS 0°2°171°Y A 8T¢000 0000000

WI0L 1Wd HOY 00°¢S 0L MI3HD  00° WI0L "38I0
£20¢/10/¢ p2r0098+8 1S3t NOSWOHL $8+000 0000009

101 1Wd HJY ¢l egl WI0L ¥IHY  00° 10l 3810
£20e/E0/v 1/4v286L 180000 0000000
ga0e/Lele 1719564 180000 0000090
geesetse 1/¥9v6L IvMOHVH HIAOVHL 180000 0000000

W10L JHd HIV 007301 WI0L M 00° T¥L0L "SI0
£202/0£/9  £290 B8600v0V181 ££0000 0000000
£202/15/S €250 8600vOPIBT ALI¥OHLNY IDIAHIS X3SSNS 20000 0000000

101 1Wd HIY G.'89% 0L W01 03D OO W10l “ISI0
£e0z/L1/¢ X3SSNS-£2£140 ALNNGD AdEnS 9r0Z00 $000000

TWL0L 1Wd H)V SE08 WI0L MOIHD 00 TY10L "JS1d
£202/90/¢ £2/0 100296195 ¥3007 21HLIINI 3Q1SHLNOS 2££100 0000000

WI0L Lkd HIV 00°05 WL0L WIHD - 00 W10l "ISId
€202/90/4 S10-bpbeed {8100 DOBCOOO
£202/90/1 S10-v¥bte WO 3TdWIS (BLTRO GOOCOCO

V101 1Wd H)V 197092 W01 ¥JIHD 00 W01 "SI0
£202/0£/9 ¥£95£27008 277 'wSN LI-03¥HS BIS100 GO0G000
I 31va “ON 3WYN HOONIA ‘ON ‘ON
drv 3J10AN] I210AN] HOAN3A ‘0'd
43151934 AI3HD d/Y ALNMOD X3SSNS 0014v



AP100  8/01/2023  SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER TEME- 9:14:38  ActPd - 2023/08 PAGE

P.0. VENDCOR INVOICE [NVDiCE A/P ACCOUNT NET CHECK  ACH ACH
NC. NG. VENDOR NAME NO. DATE ACCRL NO. AMOUNT ~ NO.  PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV, DESCRIPTLON
0000000 001644 4499961 7/10/2023 4100-051100-1252-512-510 350.20 225807 Equipment Lease/Rental 01907
0000000 001644 4499961 7/10/2023 4100-051500-1252-551-510 350.20 225807 Equipment. Lease/Rental 01907
BISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 845.40 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 845 40
.00 CHECK TOTAL 161.909.02 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TQOTAL .00 TOTAL 161.909.02
.00 CHECK TOTAL 161.909.02 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TQTAL .00 TOTAL 161.909.02

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIQUSLY DOCUMENTED.
THE TOTAL 161.909.02- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TQTALS AS ADJUSTED.

g-|-23
R KR

-1-33
Y T

QA-!-A_%




FOYd

L) T

CQEINTANOOA X1SNOTIATEd 30 MOTHE JELSIT SNOILJIOXE HLIM

g0/€202 - P4ISY

00°

INOO2SIA

&asmo.mom.ﬂmﬁ

¥ILSIODTE ¥DHHD 4/V
- %.ﬁf)

i

*EISnrayY SY STYIOL LEEHS DOT

ATHIEM HHL

4
\p

sTYndd

zl -5
£2-1-%

ce1d

-Z0 606191

TYLOL FHL

INSWAYd HOd WEISIDTY SIHL FAQASAY AdHNEH I

00"
ZO'606°T9T
00"
0606 19T
OY S¥8 £20Z/10/8
00°6LZ £zZ0E/10/8
68 EET'E £202/10/8
00° 0% £20Z/10/8
00°SES ‘T £T0T/10/8
98°958 £20Z/10/8
00" 00E‘T €20Z/T0/8
00°08 £¢02/10/8
00" #S £Z0Z/T10/8
ZI'ZET £202/10/8
060501 £20Z/10/8
SL B9P'0€E £€Z0Z/T0/8
ST 08 £Z02/10/8
6005 £z02Z/10/8
09052, £zoz/t10/8
£6°ZF1’'S £Z0Z/10/8
59 ¥9% gzoe/10/8
06 bLZ V8 geoe/t10/8
ST 95T°'I £zoz/10/8
LY E6F £202/10/8
BB 959 £zoe/T10/8
00" 0%F ¢£z0z/10/8
8128 £202/10/8
90°89T°T £20Z/T0/8
0O ETO'E £Z0Z/10/8
66°0T £20Z/10/8
0Z°T19¢ £202/10/8
99 EEE°T £202/10/8
€7 SE9 £20Z/10/8
SL°PIE £TOZ/10/8
TE'EL8'T €202/10/8
0E-SLY'T £20Z/10/8
0% 085°2C £202/10/8
0066 €z0z/10/8
59 68% £zZ02/10/8
£8°£89 €20Z/T10/8
002291 £202/10/8
00°558 £zZ0Z/10/8
00°'00¢€, £20T/T10/8
00°00L'E £T0Z/10/8
0Z €T £Z0Z/T0/8
T0°8LL £202/10/8
00°09T £20Z/10/8
E¥'929°2 £202/T0/8
£E¥ 6122 £20Z/10/8
82 89F%F £202/10/8
INOOWY aI¥a
£202/T0/8 - 93®d }OIYD

TYIOL TYNIZ
THLOL Ad3
TYLOL XOFHD
TYLOL HOY
TILOL S8YID

ocoQ SEDIA¥ES TYIDNYNIZ XO¥IX vi9T

000 JOHS SSYID ATIIAYM 8B
000 J0 INZWIOYNYH JLSYM €LB
000 #20170d AIYVLS VINIDHYIA 6tL1Z
000 §.,JTHIHS YINIDUIA 8Lt
000 SEFTIYIM NOZIUIA 6F
coo NOISSIWWOD INEWAQTIWI WA LEL
oco ODTATTY A BTY

COOOOOO0OOOODOOLOOOOOOOODO

OO0 000OO0oOC0OODRDOO0DOoODOOOA00
COoO00o000O00CoC0OOoOOOQOOOCO00OD00D

oo
o0
O

ISEM NOSHOHL S8%
TEYMAEYH dTMOVHL 18

ALTYOHLOY IDIAYIS XISSOS LL

ZINQQD A¥ENS 9%0T

dad000 JIVLOFTIE IQISHINOS ZLLT

HWOO dTdWIS LBLT

OT1 ‘v¥sn LI-aE¥HS 8191
ADIAYASA00d S¥Y B8P
‘ONI ‘¥sn HOOIY £20T1

“dINGD TYHENED ONOWMOIW S558ST
*ONI SWHOJINO §.0YVEY tB0Z
JI¥IOYIE FOU0HD HOMI¥d T9

D71 ‘SEMOE-AINLIG ¥91

MY ONY 1§34 JIINTILV-AIW £B6T
T0D ® ¥WEANIE MEHLIVW TTL
S.HMOT £EVI

“ONI TYOINVHOEW NISNEL 696T

TEYMTUYH LIYL 6%
dOHS 1S¥d LlYdyvl S8B
*ONI STYLNTN D¥EH LPLT

HLNOS quod AZTYH LE9T

'qd0s 609

. SYDTIIEEIS €691

¥AMOd VINISNIA NOINIWOAQ ¥8
WIMOd VINIDVIA NOINIWOO ¥8

SWELSAS INIWNJOd TSST

LIV S ¥EWEYd "2°0°d OIS
HOILSALC TYNIWIND ¥EIVED TI¥

SUAHIOYE ONITMOD 0T
000 TYNOIIVANDDO HITYAMNOWWOD 9%6T
000 SNOIIVEEITYD HLTVAMNOWWOD 550

000 ANOWHOIY 40 ALID €302
Q00 SSANISNETHOV TYILNID S8¥T
000 JTITITNYM 40 LSINOUVD 8TL
000 aNY ONIMOL §.¥EILOH 8tL
[+1e]1} ¥ELNID FOIAY¥HS §.JIT¥H €8T
000 SADITANAS TYILIVD NOZWWV LTIET
000 *ONI ‘SINAHWAVE IOV 0961
SSYI2 JOANEA H#ONIA

AINMOD X=SSNS £20Z/

el « StOA 1ILsrr

SLLSZT
VLLSET
ELLSEL
ZLLSTT
TLLSEZ
0LLSEE
69LSZT
B9LS5ZZ
LILSZT
99L8ZT
§9L522
voLsee
A TATAA
Z9LSTT




00000 S2 WI0L 00
FLISYO X3ISSNS £06100 PUEY - 3314095 [RUO1SS3)0U4
0O°5tp L ViDL 0g°
HOTI¥I0TTY bZAd GBGLOUC) 23%eM § | 105 ULSeq uemoy)
09°1% 0 o
J31HIHS A35SNS 60610 591 1ddng peod
£0°504 vz 00

1005 # 60510 SJ1ed5Y SWRUIIVITL JIILUSA

1005 # G06I0SJ1eday § SUBUBIICH I(D1URA

1005 m GO5IDSJIe0ay § AIUPLIIULEH ILILLBA
00 oo v TLOL 00

JSNOHLUNDD X3ISSNS 6061041803y § aduevdiuien duiprang
Sz 18 10! 00

147HIHS XISSNS 6061051805y § AWEBUIIULELH 3|ILY3A
52 1tp 1y Tvl0L 00

pZhd G06T0D  KFaRaqud |BuO1B3ysaIlemyIRLE
06°¥02 52 %101 0o’

JIABIS 180ddS ¥SD 605109914955 BuIY1nsu0) Juduwabeusy
dO1 3G JINNYS 606109018235 Bue1|nswa) uszdbieusy
MOLLISOE HINNYI 60618931A05 Bur1|nsud) Juazabeusy

00748511 Twild ag-

95001 # 60610 wa1s4S BU1 U022
B0°%22 Tvild (i

¥ 1319E5E0 X355N5 60610 diysiaguag uoi1ez1uebug
9L EBL G wi0L 00°

99804289 # 60610 595UBIXY |PDLPaN d1eLm[
60 1601 ™01 1)

nN3AY QVGYTivY 269 60530 URIG GEGI-SEIU0UR04
VS ElL 8 wiol 00

AJushutuoy 34§ Huauj
fusburiue) 5348 Haam
penbg SNDSRY {0A ALJaneN

fY1353SERMNIY # 50610
AYLIGISEBMNTY # 0610
# 0v1IS3SEBMNIY # 60610

00 66l I o’
yE AINAQD XISSNS 606104teday § duewautey buip(ing
16 111 W0l G0

6E009 # GGH105F1C3Y 7 BJURLAIUI BN SPUNOJD
6E009 £ 506105 1eday Juawdindl adueudlulen

K11d18]530 ANE HOLVEB

P 3w

3530 QDY VO ._t..._ .:& O
HY H ND3R2

TYI0L 1Md Ad3 0D
228522 00°000°52

WI0! INd Ad3 0O
128522 G0°51¥'L

WIDE I#d Ad3 0O°
028522 09°i9

WLOL led Aed 00
51862 6P 2lE
618522 fL'SBE
6ig2e L9

WI0L Ikd Ad3 OC
BEBSZZ  00'0OC ¢

TPI0L 14 Ad3 00
{18522 52 18

1101 iWd Ad3 00
91852z 52 v’ I¥

w101 tWd Ad3 90"
§1852Z 06 012 {1
S1gs2Z Q0 ¥6v v
§19%22 006 095 €

Wi0l LHd Ad3 00
plgc2e 0¢85+

WL0L LHd Ad3 00
£lgeeg 00 522

WIOL Lkid Ad3 00°
218522 SEEGLS

WIOL JHg Ad3 00
118522 00 6L 1

WIGL 1Wd Add 0D
018¢22 00°62¢
018522 S #BE
olgsze 00 0008

Tvi0l IWd Ad3 OO
608522 GO 061

101 IWd Ad3 00
20e5IE 86 £
808522 66 (€

INNOWY
IEL]

T¥101 Lad vd2 00
~E010-00ri60-S08%

W0} 1kd ¥dd 00°
018-£28-0112-BOELG0-001

WI0L 1Wd Yo 00°
075-155-9p21-005150-0011

TWIOL Wd ¥dd B0’
016-615-S921-001 [S50-001p
0ic-215-5921-001150-001
0i5-215-9521 -001150- 001

Wi0L [Hd ¥dD GO
Q12-v82-2£21-009120- 001

TWIGL Lnd ¥dD 00°
015-215-5321-001150-00T¥

L0 lWd Yd} 00
018-928-0112-00vig0-001

TL0L IWd vdd) DO
012-112-5221-001120-001%F
G1g-ive-S22L-00r120-001F
41 [#2-S221-000120-001F

IOl IHd wdD 00°
032-1e2-1221-004126-001v

TelOL LWd ¥dd GO
019-219-1021-091190-041»

Tri0l IWd ¥dd 00°
015-155-£621-005150-00( %

i01 1Wd ¥d 00°
01Z-pre-C006-00v[20-001F

W0l iWd wdd 00
012-£52-6621 -00S120-0MH P
(1€-£52-6621 -009120-001F

128-012-252-0112-005120-00%p

WI0L iWd vdd 00’
015-1559-2£21-005150-00iv

Tel0l tkd wdd 00

0I2-122-p{E1-002820-001r
012-122-5£21-002120-0010

o
INNBDY

BOsLE20Z - PdIY Bp 1D i1-3WI

TIOL IHd HDY 0D 060G S2 L0l HI3H3 WL 3814
£202/v2/¢L 00-p266:£0-€2 “WINITHIA ..a mc.u vIBH1102 651200 0000000

W10 Hd HOV 60°Giv’ L Wil A3HF 007 Wikl 3510
£202/10/8 p2hd  Y3LvM TI10S NISVE AvRMOHD #1E100 00O0DDC

Wil Lid HOY 6815 Wi01 433} 007 Tvi0l 2510
£202/5241L 8LsL8ul SSINISASIHIY IULNTD 58100 0000000

W0 LWd HV £0°0¢ W0 WHY 00 WL C3Sia
£e02rvell £9EZRI-vBYS 824000 0000000
tede/iesd 11E281E - ¥BYS 82£000 0J0000O
£29e/9¢rt a0pr-SLESI Q131J34wN 40 LSINGYYD 82.000 6000060

wI0L 1hd HY 007060 ¥ WI0L W23HY 00 WL 3814
geoeritse L2440 SINEYE M NIATYD SST200 (000060

TI0L IWd KJv S2i8 TriGl WD 00’ Twi0l "2510
£202/p2/L 1658+9 H0ESavO¥ S.LE148 88000 0000000

L0l Lsd HOY SZ' Iy 1P L0l A3M) 06 Teigl 3850
£2nes10/L 9t TYNDTO3E HILvMEIYI8 16000 00G0000

W01 lidd HOY D6 vDZ'S2 TelOt I 08 Wit RIG
£202/80/1L E0FAN] 914M G£2100 0000000
g202stiiL EFART 95180% 59190 00O00OOC
£20z/ilse [§AN] Y5180 dNOXY AITHIY 55790 DODOOOC

WI0L 1Kd HOW 897 £85'¢1 TWI0L 4334 00° wicL 510
£e0e/on/ L S001-2JE202S85 v JYvPL 05 WdidIN 193 600000 0000D0G

Tv10L fWg HOY 007622 0L 4I3HD 00" il "2510
LE02/8E/ L bpehd A0 SNEIND 0 zo:&uoqu 105600 B00000D

L0l [Wd HIY 9L E6LG TWL0L W)IMI 007 W01 810
£zZ0es1e/L 2182528EL285 Q3IHS mwmoﬁ MG WIHLNY 11000 GODOODD

WEQL Leld HIY 0616471 IO AIM) 007 Wl0E 2514
£ene/serd 02-52  Tv1334S ORISNROH NvdIZ3 99100 000O00C

DL 1Wd HIV PO E1L8 T0E 33D 00" w101 "J510
£202/50/¢ LYEd-drLl-AH91 L1610 DDDOODD
£202/504 4 O0W-E1IA-NIT {16100 0600000
£202/507 1 G0W4-ELIA-NOTEE  SI)AYIS TviLdvD NOZYWY (L6100 9000000

WI0L IWd HOV 00" 961 w10l ¥FHY 0 WL0L "3S10
£202/921¢ £292L0£20Y T 31Iwd3) SHOS¥IS v £26000 00H000C

IOl JHd KDY [N Wil W) 68 Tl0L 3580
£202/02¢¢ 5/95¥22 ) 2rE000 6000000
£202s02/t §-9C#22 INYCwA- 1Y ZPE000 0000800
WA alva ON BN HOGNIA N ‘o
d/v JIOANT JOIDANT HJOIN3A ‘0'd
¥3LS193Y HIMD d/¥ ALNDD X36SNS  £202/¥0/8  0QLdY



APLOO  8/04/2023  SUSSEX COUNTY k1P CHECK REGISTER
P.0O. VENDOR INVOTCE INvOICE &/P
Q. NO. YENDOR NAME NG DATE ACCRE
0000000 Q01963 COMMUNITY COALITION UF St FY24 |ST HALF 742112022
DISC. TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 2.500.00 ACH PMT TQTAL
0000000 000020 COWL NG BROTHERS 18209 710642023
. TaTAL .60 CHECK iDTAL 0% ACH PMT TOIAI
0000000 000343 CRATER PLANNING DISIRICT Fy24.] 710172083
DisSC. IOTAL .00 CHECK FOTAL 17,039.90 ACH PMT TOTAL
6000000 000024 CRATER YOUTH CARE 24005-03 T120/2023
6004000 00902 24005-02 7426/2023
DisC. TOTAL 00 CHECK FOTAL 20,595.08 ACH PMT TQTAL
0090000 000871 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 1352472 061623 5/16/2023
0000000 000871 1352472 (71623 711642023
6000000 000873 6091785 062223 6/2212023
(300000 00OB7 1 7302164 072023 7/2042023
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 89.97 ACH PHT TOTAL
2000000 DOO:H} 0.0.C. FARHER 5 MARKET  MKTIOL727 712612023
BIsC. CHECK TOTAL 3 ACH PMT Q1AL
(000600 900152 DEPART OF MOTOR VLHICLES 2023!8100?36 771942023
DISC, TOTAL .40 CHECK TOTAL .000. 08 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 0["5028 DISTRICE 19 CCa"!"B.wNITY 23-06 671272023
DiscC. CHEEK TOTAL 48.187.00 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 001651 DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 131772 770772023
0000000 801651 132261 8/02/2023
0000000 001551 132262 8/02/2023
0000006 09:E51 132266 B/02/2023
DiSC. FOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 996.27 ACH PHT TOTAL
00000 BOODES DOMENION \HRG!KI»\ POWER 9447701492 0?23 7/25/2023
DISC  TOTAL CHECK TOTAL 139 ACH PMT TGTAL
0000009 DD?]:T EMERGENCY SOLUHGNS IRC, 682 171642023
DISC. TO%A CHECK TOTAL 50.600.00 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 001537 EMPORIA MEDICAL ASSOCLATE 2011 111142023
B18C. 10TAL .00 CHECK TOTAL ] ACH PMT TOTAL
00000 002151 FAST TRACK £MS LLC SUSSEXB25-71 770372023
0000000 002151 SUSSEXT-2107-8 771172083
0000000 602131 SUSSEX7-9707-15 771742023
9000000 002151 SUSSEX71610722 1:28/2023
0000000 002151 SUSSEX723T0729 743172023
D1s€. TOTAL .B0  CHECK TOTaL 77.546.25 ACH PHMT J0TAL
7406/2023

0000000 082091 FELTS.GLENICE 1

PIME-11:01:28

4100- 0813(]0 2110 825-810
CPA PMT 1OTAL

4100-621600-1272-261-210

0¢ CPA PMT TOTAL

4100- 081800 2110 860-810
0 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-081800-2110-863-81C
4100-081800-2110-563-810
00 CPa PHY TOTAL

£100-021160-1277-231-210
£100-321190-1277-21%-210
4100-962100-1277-621 -620
4100-063106- 1277-611 -610

.00 CPA PHT TOTAL

4100-051500- 1246 S51-510
0 (P& PMT TOTAL

4108- 0«21100 1299 411-410
0 CPA PMT EGTAL

410(-081100-2110-805-810
.00 CPa PMT TOTAL

4190-062140-1252-521 - 620
41900-021100-1252-211-210
4190-021100-1255-211-210
4100-021400-1252-241-210

.00 CPA PMI TOTAL

4100- 021600 12?5 263-21G
0 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100+ 021500 21E0 252-210-524
0 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021100-1227-211-210
00 CPa PMY TOTAL

4100-02£506-2110-252-210-524
£100-021500-2110-252-210-524
4100-021500-2110-252-210-524
4300-921500- 21 £8-252-210-524
4160-0215006-2110-252-210-524

.00 CP4 PHT TOTAL

4106-021200-1273-221-2L0

AciPg - 2023/06

NET CHECK  ACH ACH
AMOUNT NGO PMIT PMIE G/L ACCOUNT DESC

2.500.00 225823
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL

13.06 225824
00 EPY PMT TOTAL

17.039.00 225625
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

6.156.83 225026
14,438.25 225826
.00 EPY 2MT TOTAL

19 29 225827
6.00 225827
51.97 225827
12 73 225827
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

164,35 225628
.00 £PY PHT TOTAL

4,006,00 225829
00 £PY PNE TOTAL

48 187.00 223830
.60 EPY PHT TOTAL

46,15 225831
B26.63 225831
60.2¢ 225831
63.29 22583}

00 EPY PMT TOTAL

21.35 235832
00 EPY PMT TQTAL

30.600.00 225833
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

25.00 225834
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

12.517.50 225835
13.807.50 225835
16.196 25 225835
19.305.00 225835
15.720.00 225835

00 £PY PMT TOTAL

747 00 225336

A ¢

BATCH [NV DESCRIPTION

The Faith Based Cealition
oo T01AL

Building Maintenance & Repairdi909 ¥ SCAD02
[il} T0TAL 12,09

01909 FY24 ALLOCATION
2.500.00

Crater Planning District Comm01909 FY24 CONTRIBUTION
.00 A, 17.03%.

Crater Youth Care Commission 01509 JULY 2023 USAGE FE
Crater Youth Care Commission 01909 1ST QUARTER FY24
00 TOTAL 20.595 08

Q1909 # 11425301352472

01909 # 11425301352472

01909 # 114210760%1728

019098‘5 372313373&2164
87

01909 SUSSEX COUNTY JAEL
164.35

Water Services
water Services
water Services
Water Services

0 TOTAL

Food Supplies
.80 TOTAL

01995 # 546001642019
4.900.00

Misc.Oth-LMV Stops
.00 TOTAL

Dssmct 19 Comum:y Serwceulgﬂ‘i F'{24 151 HALF

187.
Equipment Lease/Rental 01909 & SCO7
Equipment Lease/Rental 01909 #5C05-002

Maintenance Service Contract 61909 # SCG5-043
Equipment Ledse/Rentat 01909 # SC16
.00 TOTAL 995,27
Eletric 11900 # 5447701492
60 TOTAL 21.2%

frergency Med S¥C - Pd EMT. (190G SUSSEX COUNTY
.00 TOTAL 56.600.00

Medical Services 01909 SUSSEX COUNTY
00 25.00

T0Ta

01909 SUSSEX CO
01909 SUSSEX CD
01909 SUSSEX (O
01909 SUSSEX CC

SVC - P EHT.
SYC - Po EMT.
- Pd EMT.

Emergency Hed,

Emergency Med.

Emergency Med. SYC

Emergency Med. S¥C - Pd EMT.

gmergency Med SVC - Pd EMT. 01909 SUSSEX COUNTY
.60 10TAL 77,546 25

Bu1lding Systezs Main & Repaifl909 SUSSEX PUBLIC WORK



APLO0  2/04/2023  SUSSEX COUNTY A/P (HECK REGISTER TIHE-11:0}:48 ActPd - 2023/08 PR3
P.O. VENDOR INVOICE ENYOICE AP ACCOUNT NET CHECYK  ACH ACH
HO, NO VENDOR MAME M. DATE ACCRL M. RQUNT MO PMT PHT GiL ACCOUMT DESC BATCH INV. OESCRIPTION
0000000 002091 2 110572023 4160-021600-1274-264-210 60.00 225816 Grounds Maincenance & Repairs01909 SUSSEX PUBLIC WORK
DISC, TORAL (60 CHECK TOTAL BO7.00 ACs PHT TOTAL 00 {Pa PHMT TOTAL 00 EPY PMT TOTAL A0 T9TAL 807.00
0000000 061447 FESTIVAL FLAGS UNLIMITED 21938 312072023 4106-021200-1274-221-210 235,00 225837 Grounds Maintenance & Repairsf)S0S SUSSEX COUNTY
DISC. TOTAL 00 CRECK TOTAL 235.00 ACH PMT TQTAL (G0 €Pa PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT ¥QIAL .00 TOTAL 235 00
0000000 006152 GALLS. LLC 24980859 7/05/2023 4100-051100-1244-512-510 §1.80 225438 Uniform Services 01900 § 5417395
0000000 000152 24980860 740502023 4100-051500-1244-551-510 90.80 225838 Uns form Services 01909 # 5417395
0090006 000152 24992060 740672023 2100-051100-1244-512-510 87.21 225838 ini fgrm Services 01909 ¥ 5417395
0000006 000152 25020605 741072023 4100-051100-£244-512-510 219.91 225838 ynifgrm Services 01908 # 5417395
DISC. TOTAL G0 CHECK TOTAL 479,72 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPa PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 479.72
0090006 000276 GREENSYELLE COUNTY WATER 1175 072523 712572023 4100-021200-1277-221-210 61.16 225839 Water Serviges 01909 # 1175
015C. T0TAL .oc CHECK TOTAL 16 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL Reil TOTAL 81.15
0000000 001703 HEFTY HILEY 6 GORE p.C. 12507 772512023 4100-022100-1223-291-220 9, 180,90 225820 tegat Serviges 01909 SUSSEX COUMTY
15C. 107A CHECK TDTAL 9.150.00 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 ERPY PMT TOTAL 06 10TAL 9.180.00
D0G0000 001747 HERC RENTALS IHE. 33779624 - uoz 712672021 4100+ 02&50[} 12:2 264-210 1.166.83 225841 Equipment Lease/Reatal 01999 # 304t262
DISC. TOTAL .00 HECK TOTAL L166.82 ACH PMT TOTAL 0 CPA 2MT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TCTAL .00 TOTAL 1 166,83
DO00000 GGOBES JARRATT FAS1 SHOP 103 771472023 4100-051500- 1246 551-510 56,00 225842 Food Supplies 01999 SUSSEX COUNTY JAlL
I5C. 10¥aL .00 CHECK TOTAL 56.00 ACH PMT TOTAL CPA PMP TGTAL .00 EPY PM3 TOTAL .00 $OTAL 5600
0060000 0GO0AS JARRATT HARDWARE 2306-158127 B/14/2023 4106-021200-1274.221-210 75.98 223841 Grounds Maintenance A Repairs(i509 4 136
0000000 000949 2306159256 571572022 4100-021200-1274-221-210 20,97 225843 Grounds M3intenance & Repairs0i90% ¢ 136
0006000 000949 2306- 160218 6/26/2023 4100-921200- 1274 221-210 7.49 2325843 Grounds Ha:ntenance & Repairst]1309 § 136
DISC. TATAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 44 ACH PMT TOTAL 0 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT FOTAL .00 TOTAL 108.44
0006000 001?8’5 JESSICA ANN MOORE FOUMDAY FY24 15T MALF 12042023 410G-081600-2110-346-810 §.250.00 225844 Jessica Ann Moore Foundalion 01909 FY24 ALLOCATIGN
015C. .60 CHECK 10TAL 6.250.00 ACH PMT TOTAL (G0 CPa PMT TOTAL 00 EPY PMT TOTAL L4 TOTAL 250.00
Q000000 001940 JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY 33984875 572542023 4100-021200-1272-221-210-604 1.256.7% 22584% ARPA-Carpus Projects 01909 JoB# 6701825501
0000000 001940 38964877 5/29/2023 4100-021200-1272-221-210-604 7.918.43 225845 ARPA-Campus Projects 01909 J0BI (701825501
DISE. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL G.174, 14 pCH PMT JOTAL .00 CPa PMT TOTAL B0 EPY PMT TQTAL 00 TOTAL 9.178.14
0000000 000129 LOGAN SYSTEMS, [NC 57996 FI 712023 4100-062100-1236-621 -620 672,15 225845 Hicrofilming & Scanning Secvi03509 SUSSEX CIRCUHT (U
pisC. 10TAL .oe CHECK 10TAL 672.15 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 €PA PMT TOVAL 00 EOY PMT TOTAL 00 105AL 672.i5
[entlie] 001308 LONGWOOD SMALL BUSINESS  FY2d 87022083 4100-051800-2110-86%-810 750,060 225847 Crater Snalt Bus Dev Cent LonQiS0% £Y24 15T HALF
DISC. TOTAL 0G  CHECX TOTAL 750.00 ACH Pt TOTAL 06 CPA PHT TOTAL 00 EPY PMT TOTAL 00 TOTAL 750 00
(000000 oonoss OWEN FORD. THE 23517 712412021 4109-021200- 1265-221 -210 67 56 225848 veh:cle Manitenance & Repairs01608 SUSSEX COUNTY
aisc. Rl CHECK TOTAL 67.56 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 00 EPY §MT TOTAL 0o ToTAL 67 56
0600000 001246 PHILLIPS TELECOMMUMICTION 33429 112642023 4100-021600- £234-263-210 441 B0 275849 Telecomunicatrons 01909 SUSSEX COUNTY
0600006 001246 33430 742612023 4100-021600-1234-263-210 200 06 225845 Telecomrunicat ions 01509 SUSSEX COUNTY
(008000 001246 33449 7/31,2023 4100-024400-1234-263-210 492 55 225845 Telecommunicatons 01908 SUSSEX COUNTY
DisC. T107AL 6 CHECX TO7AL [.134,05 ACH PMI TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 1] T0TAL 1134 95
(000000 602083 READ'S bNiFORJ‘lS INC. 197292 712512023 £100-931500-1244-551-510 600,00 225850 tnl form Serviges Q1909 § 1695699
015C. T01AL CHECX TOTAL il ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 00 EPY #MT TOTAL )] TOTAL 606 00



Pry)L10-10v GGGED
pBEYDL10-10¢ 60610

Gp'B9E
ININISINEI Y 60610

65°tr2
J0S # 60610

£8'61
tv6l # 60610
82 {EE°1
430 L4143KS X355NS 60610

¥3 B89
JANS  D¥3W3 X355NS 60610
JAYS TT¥BI xISSNS 60610
IS TTEM3 X3S90S 606IC
IYS WMI x3I550S 60610
JAYS TOHINI XISSNS 60610
00°805°5
8ealy # 60610
08 69
JaYS W08 X3ISSAS 60410

SONYIRO0TE X3S5N5 60610
SONMT3D078 X3SSNS 60610

00°05z°1
ATWH 1SHLS pErd 60610

0600002

NOLAVIOTTY $244 60610
o0 rre

AINNGD x355NS 60610

AINNOD XISSNS 6610

59521
£83099 # 60610

59°L£8
0606901 £ 50511

0070005
JH 151 244 60580

00°0GE
J41A3HS %383N5 60610

NCI1¢1¥IS30 ANE HOIVE

v 3vd

S3tpaons (LSO 1uep
s3tpddng [ers0TILRL

WwI0L 0’
abeay

T4 00°
$311ddns 30

W0 20
§321A435 JI10M

WHOE a0
SSMIQ SPOSUBE|9ISIW

WIOL ]
$311ddnS 301410

Aauaburiudy “Soas Hiawy

Aauabut o) - Soas’ Baawy
$ADLASHG WIS tun)
S3D1AIIS WD) Tun

W0 09
53214435 J3TEM

w101 00
suLoseg
pbeafin
abeagin
101 08
WYY ud Bungy Kund) xassng
Tel0L 00"
ydag aJ13 |05 BSROYIINDD
wi0l 00’

S3UI0 SNOJURE[ADSLH
S33UI0) SNOIUE[ (AISIH

WIGL 06
savddng @210

Wil i
JORJIUDY B3JLAIESS SIUPLIULEY

Ww10) 00°
UJBISET TSUBZILD JOINAS

™ 00°

seqyabea) 1k

49852¢ (0 S8
G98622 00758
TI0L INd Ad3 0O
¥9952Z 9 89C
WIOL lwd Ad3 00
£98522 69°ERe
WI0L 1kd Ad 00°
298522 £8°%1
TICL lkd Add 00
198822 924EL°1
Tvi0! IHd Ad3 00
098522 00'002
098922 9¢ ¥8r
098522 B8°E511
09§5¢2 21'P9E'L
098522 BB'GES'E
W10 iWd Ad3 00
656522 00°BOS'9
W01 IWd Ad3 DO’
859%2Z 008t
85852¢ B9'561
BSESZZ gicid

TWi0: £Hd AdI 00°

158522

0095271

Ti0L IHd Ad3 00

9985Z2 00°000°02

WIDL ld Ad3 90°

§98522
558522

00° 25y
00°z6E

WI0! IWd Ad3 80°

yousee

£9°g21

W10 IWd Ad3 00°

£5852¢

697149

W0l 1Kd Add 60°

258522

00700075

W0l 1Wd Ad] GO

158522

IS30 INNGDIY VD LWd tRd TON

Hv HV  303H)

0000t

LHNOWY
138

012-792-£¥21-009120-00%F
012-¥92-£p2E-009120-00ir

w101 Wd ¥dd BO°

-1 -v920-001110-001F

WI0L 1ks ¥dd 00°

029-129-1921-001290-001

WI0L thd ¥dd 00°

0312+ 852+ 1£21-009120- 001

WLOL 1Hd ¥dD 00°

035-215-66¢1-001150-001 ¥

TVIGL iWd wdd 00

DI2-E9e-ivZl-005120-001p
012-£52-6621-005i20-0017
012-£52-6621-005EZ0-001r
012-£52-v¥21-005120-001r
a12-£62-¥b21-00%120-0617

Y10l LWd wd) 00°

012-£92-2£21-009{Z0-001F

101 tWd Ydd 00’

OL4-iEL-p9EL-0011£0-G0Y
012-252-792E-009120-001F
012-E22-¥92i-002120-001F

wild Lhd ¥dd 00°

018-[#8-0112-003180-00FV

WED! LWd ¥d) 00°

005-012- 152-0112-005120-001%

WO 1Wd ¥d3 00

0i2-112-6621-001120-001%
p1Z-112-6621-881120-001¥

LGS 1Hd vdd 00

§I2-1i2-1p21-001120-001¥

IOl W4 ¥d) 00

012-1£2-5521-00L120-001F

WI0L LRd vdd 00°

018-€r8-0112-009180-00ER

W10l tWd vdd 00

015-215-¥921-00F [50-001P

INYODw

80/EZ0Z2 + PdIdV

g 10-11-WlI

£202/01/L {9BF1810-AN] 951206 0000000
£202/01/7L 218916L0-ANT W 30 SITIAYIS 3LIS G3LING 95iZ00 00000CO

WIOL tWd HIY 9p°89E TelOL A3 00 WL0L 13510
£202/61/L £e6lil 1¥ SN ¥3AL 200100 0000000

TWIOL tWd HIV 65°Ev2 VIOl d33H) OO WL 3510
£202/82/1 00-80505T $H0¥d 331440 AL1D Iul 080000 00DODCO

T10L LWd HJV €8sl Telll JIE3H3  00° 101 "351d
£202/10/8 £25180 £r61 Q131430 50 K%0L £1£000 0OOD0OD

WI0L LWd H)Y e LEETL TWIGL N33H)  00° W10l "I516
£202/¥1/L £21080 ¥l OND STVINZE 3015401 659100 COGO00D

WI0L Wd HIY ¥9'88°9 Tei0l ¥)3MF 00 Wil "I81G
£282/51/1 2-1015205 994100 0000000
C20era1/e 21015208 99£100 0000000
£202/214¢ [-1016205 397100 00COGED
fefgretse [-£015205 992100 0000000
Legesiast 0- 1015205 WOOY ATdeNS 31 99100 000ODOD

L0l IWd HO¥ 00°805°9 W01 A)FY 00 W01 COSia
£202I0ESS 082 AITHOHLOY ID1AY3S X3SSNS Z£0000 Q006000

TEOL LWd HOY 0§'69€ WI0F WY 0% Wi0:2 "OSH]
£202/20/8 £¢90 550 £96000 0000060
£202/02/¢  9EZ90SONYTRI0MB 2r6000 8000000
£Z0zs08/L €290 SQNJIEOCTE 14w INEW X3SSNS 2r6R00 0000863

IO Wd MDY 030521 ™00 IH) 0 w10t 3510
£202/1€/¢ JIVH IST pZA3d S.NIW ONIOA ALD X3SSNS vrE000 0000000

W0l tKd HIY 0006002 Teldl W) 68 Wi0L Jsld
E202/PE/ L veA3 04 3SNOHIYNOD X3SSNS 652000 GO0I0D0

WI0L Kd HY 00" vre TWi0) WIHY 007 W0l “J8i0
£202/10/8 £¢1080 SiZL00 0060000
EZ0a/Ei/ L £21040 W0HIS AINMOD ¥ISSNS $12100 0000000

WIDL tHd KV £5'521 w01 WX 0D w10l "J51G
£202/56/L 1-0-9¢1 06816 TINDTSITEVLS 5¢6100 0000000

TWI0L Ld HO¥ 597449 WiBL WIHI 00 wibl "3Sid
C20zZ/v2/L 99/6vlel8  4¥0D TUNQELYNEILND IHS (£G100 Q000000

Ti01 IWd WV 00700075 LU e WL0E "351
fe0e/tert T4 15T 72hd 30 SN3ZILED HOIRIS SE6000 0CDOCDD

L0 lid HIY 00" 09¢e WL0! 3 00 Wi 3510
ECOES1E/L £58p tyvd SOMEL-0LAY S. T3S F70200 0000000
THII¥ 3iv0 O N YOONIA 0N o
diy IJE0AN1 30T0AK] OON3A ‘0'd

43151938 NIIHD d/Y

ALNNDD X385 €202/v0/8 DRIV



AP1O0  8/0472023  SUSSEX COUNGY A/P EHECK REGISTER
P Q. YENDOR INVOICE INVOICE A/P
L] [Lit3 VENDOR NAME ND. DATE ACCAL
0000000 002156 INY-01818993 771072023
0000000 902156 iNY-01819319 741042023
0000000 002156 iNY-01822784 71/10/2023
0000000 002156 INV-01822845 /1042023
000000C 002156 iNv- 01399890 7/31/2023
0000000 002156 INY 01895513 13702
(000000 002156 [NY-01899952 773172023
0000000 002156 1NV - 01899956 743172023
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK 10TAL 850.00 ACH PHT TOTAL
00GO0O0 062166 UKTTED SITE SERVICES OF M INY-0150225) 7/3172023
0000000 002155 INY - 01903697 7/31/2023
0000000 002156 INV-01903740 773172021
0060000 002156 INY-01903754 71312023
0IsC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 340,00 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 001237 VA COURT CLERKS' ASSOC.  FY 24 DUES B/03/2023
B1SC. T0TAL 00 CHECX TOTAL oG ACH PMP JOTAL
DﬂDDD!}O 000301 vA EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION QTR WD 063023 710172023
B1SC. TOTAL G0 CHECk i0saL 5.07 ACH PMT T0TAL
9000060 005224 va LEGAL AID SOCIETY F¥24 ALLOCATION 8/02/20622
DiSC. TOTA .00 CHECK TOTAL 1,276.400 ACH PMT TOTAL
008 DOODB? VAN CLEEF AUTO PAR:S INC 651005 1107/2023
DISC. T0%A K i0YAL B8 ACH PMT TOTAL
(000090 000039 VEREZGN WIRELESS 9939395933 71102023
0000000 000039 5939395933 741072022
0000000 000039 9940033553 7/19/2021
pIsC. TOTAL Rl CHECK TOTAL 3.213.12 ACH PMT TOTAL
GOO0O0D 002050 VIRGIR[A AMERECAN WATER C 974204-0723 112412021
DISC. TOTAL 06 CHECK TOTAL 60 ACH PHT T07AL
0000600 DGOSS! VIRGIN[A DINER AFID-FY23 LOCAL 7/20/2023
DIsSC, T07AL 00 CHECK TOTAL 23,569.04 AEH PHT TOTAL
0000090 000373 VLGMA VL GMA 0?242023 7/24/2023
15C. TQTAL Rl CHECK TOTAL 413.50 ACH PMT TOIAL
0000000 001601 W.S.CAMPRELL TOWING & REP 65603 112612023
TGTAL 08 CHECX TOTAL 20.00 ACH PMT TOTAL
4400000 000496 WAKEFIELD YOL FIRE QEPT  FY24 711072023
DI5C. .00 CHECK TOTAL 10.900.00 ACH PHE TOTAL
Q000000 000873 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF 3830643-2424-7 712512023
pIsC T0TAL il CHECK TGTAL 1.400.4 ACH PHT

TIE-11°01 48 ActPd -

2100-021600- 1247 -264-210
4100-0Z1600-1247 -264-210
4100-021600-1247-264-210
4100-021500-1247-264-210
4100-0216006-1247-264-210
4100-021600-1247-264-210
4100-021660-1247-264-210
4100-021600-1247-264 -210
00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1247.264-210
4300-021600-1247-254-210
4100-021600-1247-264-210
£300-021600-1247-264- 210

G0 CPA PHT TOTAL

4100-062100-1201-621 -620
00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-059500-1128
Rl CPA Bl TOTAL

4190-681300- 2I10 820-810
0 CPA PMT TOTAL

4109-021600- \265 261-210
9 CRA PMT TOTAL

4100-063100-1234-631-530
4100-063106-1234-632-630
4100-021600-1234-263-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4109-921200- 127? 221-210
CPA PHMT TOTAL
pa PMT TOTAL

4100- 021\00 12N 211-210
0 {PA PMT TOTAL

4300-051100- 125-5 512-510
G CPa PMT TOTAL

4100-021580-2110-251-210-501
.00 CPaA PMT TOTAL

4100-081800- 2(1)[0 -861-8i0

41006-021600-1229-264-210
00 CPa PMT TOTAL

2023408

NET

22
00 EPY PHT TOFAL

85 00 225866
85 00 225666
85.00 225866
85 00 225886
00 EPY PHT TOTAL

320 60 225867
,00 EPY PHT [OTAL

J08 07 225868
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

1,275.00 225859
00 €PY PHT TOTAL

4.88 225870

.00 EPY PHT TOTAL
187.41 225871
45,13 22537t

2,996 53 225871
00 EPY PMT TOTAL

119 60 225872
00 EPY PMF TOTAL

23,569 04 225873
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL

413,50 225874
G0 £PY PMT TOTAL

20.00 225875
00 £PY PHT TOTAL

10, 000.00 225876
00 EPY PMT TOHAL

1 400 47 225877
00 EPY PMT T0TAL

CHECK  ACH ACH
ND.  PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT BESC

Janitorial
Janitorial
Janitoria]
Janitarial
Jantorial
Janttorial
Janitorial
Janitorial
00

Supplies
Supolies
Supplies
Supplies
Supplies
Supplies
Supplies
Suppties
TOTAL

Supplies
Supplies
Supplies

Supplies
TOYAL

Janitorial
Janitorial
Janiterial
Janitarial
00

Drganizaiion Merbership
.00 TOTAL

PaE

BATCH ENV.DESCREPTION

01909 ACT-01704484
21909 ACE-D1704454
01909 ACT-B1704484
01309 ACT-01704484
41909 ACT-C1704484
41909 ACT-01704484
01909 ACT-01704484
01809 ACT-01704484
850.00

$190¢ ACT-01704484

11509 ACT-01704484

11509 ACT-01704484

01569 ACT-01704484
340.00

01509 WILLLEAMS, GARY
320.90

warker's Comp - Self ns tnem0190% # 0001890204
.00 TOTAL 308.07

virginia Legal Aid Societly
.09 TOTAL

01909 FY24 ALLOCATION
1.276.00

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01909 # 27430
.00 TOTAL 4,88

Telecormunications
Telecormunicat ions
Telecommunigatiions

ils] TOTAL

Water Services
4]¢] TOTAL

iDA
.00 T0TAL

Broanizat jon Merbership
oo T0TAL

01999 # 905440571-00001

01995 4 905440571-00G01

01909 § 742284643-0000!
12312

01909 #1027- 210045976204
119.60
01909 AFID GRANT

23 589 ¢4
01909 DOUGLAS . RICHARD
at3 50

vehrcie Maintenance & RepairsQ1999 SUSSEX SHERIEF
.ot TOTAL 20,60

wakefield Vol Fire Dept
.00 107AL

01909 £y 24 ALLOCATION
10.000.00

Other Professipnal Services 01909 #10-33052-52006
1] 10TAL 1.400 &7



APIOG  B/04/2023  SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER TEME-11:08:48 ACtPg -
P.0. VENDOR TAVOICE INVOICE AP ACCOUNT
KO, NO. VENDOR NAML NO. DATE ACCRL L3
G000000 001232 WAVEALY YOUTH ASSOCIATION Fr24 ALLOCATECN 1120720623 4100-081500-2110-545-810
0ISC. TOTAL 80 CHECX 107AL 3.500.00 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 €Pa PMT TOTAL
0G0O000G 002160 WAYNE COCKE 062 712672023 4100- 05]100 1299 512-510
DisC, T0lAL LGB0 CHECK T0TAL 500.0¢ ACH PMI TDFAL CPA PMT TOTAL
0000600 0021:8 WELBERF WILLIAMS AND SONS 0725203 712572023 4100-021400-3003-244-210
DisC. 00 CHECK TOTAL 20.284.40 ACH PHT TDTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL
0000000 001408 wITHER PUSL[C SAFETY GRP, INV256028 172612023 4160-051100-1245-.5]2-510-5603
R CHECK TOIAL 3.070.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT 10TAL
0000000 001966 WOOTEN COMPANY.THE 78979 140772023 4100-021200-1226-221-210-601
0600000 GO1966 76033 741212023 4100-021100-12256-281-240-601
0000900 061966 79053 771472023 4100-021106-1228-281-210-601
BISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 46,286.95 ACH PMT TOTAL (00 £PA PME TOTAL
G000000 000053 XERGY CORPORATION 4512522 711212083 4100062101 - 12:2 621-820
BISC  TOTAL 00 CHRCK TOTAL 49 83 ACH PMT TOTAL B CPA PMT TOTAL

00 CHECK 10TAL
06 CHECK TOTaL

| HEGEBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT %

THE 10TAL 547 379.92-
g4-23
8:1°C

¥-4-23

547.379.92
547,379 92

ACH PMT 00 CPA PMT TOTAL

ACH FMT

TOTAL

TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL

2023/08

NET
AMOUNT NG

3.500.00 225378
(G0 EPY PHMT TOTAL

500.0G 225879
.00 EPY SMT TOTAL

20.284 40 225880
.00 EPY PMT TQTAL

3.070.00 225881
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

33.217.50 225882

11.950.50 225882

1,118.98 225882
.00 £PY PHT TOTAL

149,63 225883
.60 EPY PMT TQTAL

00 EPY PHT TOTAL
00 EPY PMT TOTAL

WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIDUSLY DOCUMENTED.
EQUALS THE WEEKLY DG SHEET TOTALS AS AQUUSTED

CHECK  ACH ACH
PMT PMT G/ ACCOUNT DESC,

Waverly Youth Associaiion
R TOTAL

Miscel lanegus Oihers
.00 T0TAL

Potahontas- 0BG Grant
.00 TOTAL

SWAT ARPA Grant-Supplies
.00 1o7aL

PAGE 6

BATCH [NV DESCRIPTION
41909 FY 24 ALLOCATEON
3.500.00
01909 SUSSEX SHERIFY
500.00
01909 632 RAILROAD
20. 284,40

01509 § S0263734
3.070.00

ARPS-Prelim, Arch, Feasib. St01909 PROJF 3399-F
VDEM-FEMA-Localized Drainage (1909 PROSF 3399-C
witdcet Swarro Drich Maint. Prol1909 PROGE 3399-D

TOTAL

Equtpmens Lease/Rental
GG TOTAL

00 TOTAL
o0 TOTAL

46.286.98
01909 # 020-01281t7-00)
14%, 63

547 375 92
547 379 92



APl00B

TIME-11:01

225843
225844
225845
225846
225847
225848
225849
225850
225851
225852
225853
225854
225855
225856
225857
225858
225859

8/04/2023 SUSSEX COUNTY

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

VEND# VENDOR CLASS
342 AGRI-VA, INC 000
923 ALL SEASONS TERMITE & 0900

1917 AMAZON CAPTIAL SERVICES Q00
1746 AMERICAN HOUSING SPECIAL 000
1011 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS& SHIELD 000
601 ASSOCIATION OF CLERKS OF 000
9 BAI MUNICIPAL SOFTWARE 000
1676 BERKLEY GROUP 000
215 BLACKWATER REGIONAL 000
887 BRITT'S ROADSIDE 000
2155 CALVIN W BARNES 0o0
728 CARQUEST OF WAKEFIELD 000
1485 CENTRAL AGRIBUSINESS 000
1314 CHOWAN BASIN SOIL& WATER 000
2159 COLUMBIA GAS OF VIRGINIA, 000
1561 COMMUNITY COALITICN OF SU 000
20 COWLING BROTHERS 000
343 CRATER PLANNING DISTRICT 000
24 CRATER YOUTH CARE 000
871 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 000
510 D.0.C. FARMER'S MARKET 000
193 DEPART OF-MOTOR-VEHIELES 008
28 DISTRICT 19 COMMUNITY 000
1651 DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 000
84 DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER goo
2157 EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS, INC. 000
1937 EMPORIA MEDICAL ASSOCIATE 000
2151 FAST TRACK EMS LLC 000
2091 FELTS,GLENICE 0900
1447 FESTIVAL FLAGS UNLIMITED 000
152 GALLS, LLC 000
276 GREENSVILLE COUNTY WATER 000
1703 HEFTY WILEY & GORE P.C. 000
1747 HERC RENTALS INC. 000
885 JARRATT FAST SHOP 000
49 JARRATT HARDWARE 000
1789 JESSICA ANN MOORE FOUNDAT 00C
1$40 JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY 000
129 LOGAN SYSTEMS, INC 000
1308 LONGWOOD SMALI, BUSINESS 000
56 OWEN FORD, INC 0600
1246 PHILLIPS TELECOMMUNICTION 000
2083 READ'S UNIFORMS INC. 000
2074 RUSSELL'S AUTO-TRUCR PART 000
935 SENIOR CITIZENS OF 000
1571 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 000
1975 STAPLES, INC. 000
1215 SUSSEX COUNTY SCHOOL 000
39% SUSSEX COURTHQUSE VOL. 000
844 SUSSEX CTY YOUNG MEN'S 000
942 SUSSEX MINI MART 000
77 SUSSEX SERVICE AUTHORITY 000

DATE

8/04/2023
8/04/2023
8/04/2023
8/04/2023
8/04/2023
8/04/2023
£04/20

0 00 00 (0 G0 0 00 00 00 00 0O

e e

023
023

023

{00 00 00 00 (0 00 D 00 0 03 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 40 00 00 00 6 (D 0O 00 00 (0 40 (0 CD 00 05 0O

T o o o o, o, o o P S e e
OOOOOOOOODOOOODOCOOOOO\\

8/04/2023

20, 000.00
1,250.00

369.80
6,508.00

DISCOUNT

Actbkd - 2023/08

PAGE



z

T4

*@IISACAY SY STYIOL IIIHS O07 ATIEEM FHL

et
T3

¢l b8

sTendE -Z6 ELE LPS TYLOL HHL

- CIINAWADOT LISNOTIAZNA ¥O MOTHEE (AISIT SNOILATOKT HLIM INHWAYL ¥od JIISIOEY SIHL FAOAIJIY A€EdEH I

BO/E€20Z - P4IDY

£B8SET
£885¢¢C
1885¢Z
0885CT
6LBSEZE
8L85CT
LLB5ZZ
9L85CT
SLBSZT
¥LBSZE
£L8582¢
ZLB852E
TLBSZT
0LB8522
69BSTE
B98SZZ
LIBSET
998SZT
99852T
Y98SEE
E38G9CE
T98STT
TI85EL
098522

8Y:TO0-TT-3WIL

00" w@\mm.mpm~hwm TYLOL TYNIL

00" TYI1O0L XdE

ZE 6LELYES TYIOL MOEHD

00" TYILOL HOW
00" Z6 6LELBS TYIOL SEYID
00" £9°6%T tzoz/¥0/8 000 NOTLYHOdIOD XO¥IX £6
00" 86°98Z°9% €zZ0Z/¥0/8 000 FHL ANYAWOD NILOOM 2961
00" 00°0L0‘E £20Z/%0/8 000 ~du¥9 ALSJYS JITHENd WIWLIM 80%T
00" 0% ¥8Z°0Z £Z0Z/%0/8 000 SNOS ONV SWYITIIM L¥ddTIM B8SIT
00" 00°005, £zZoz/¥0/8 000 HM00D HENXYM 091
00" 00" 005°¢E £202/%0/8 000 MNOIIWIDOSSY HINOA ATHIAYM ZEZ1
00" LY 00P T €Z0Z/%¥0/8 000 d0 INIWIOYNYH S1SYM ELB
00" 00°000°0T €Z0Z/¥0/8 000 Idd FuId T0A TIAIIDIYM 96¥
00" 0002 £20Z/%0/8 000 JF¥ ¥ ONIMOL TIZEJWYD S°M T09T
00- 05 ET¥ £Z0Z/¥0/8 000 WHOIA ELE
00" ¥0°695°€Z €20Z/%0/8 000 ¥ENIQ YINIDWIA 18S
00" 09°61T £Z0Z/P0/8 000 O ¥MHAIYM NYQISHWY YINIDAIA 0502
00° TI'EEZ'E £20Z/%0/8 000 SSHTANIM NOZIWHA 6C
00- BB ¥ £Z0Z/P0O/8 000 ONI SI¥Yd OLOV JIITH NYA L8
00 00°9L2'1 €Z0Z/¥0/8 000 ALEIDOS AI¥ TYOIT WA PTIT
00" L0 80¢C £Z0Z/%0/8 000 NOISSIWWOD INEWAQTAWE YA TOQE
00" 00°0TE €£20Z/¥0/8 000 *J0SSY . SYNEIY I¥A0D VWA LEZT
00 00°0FE £Z0Z/90/8 000 W JO SHEOIANHS HLIS JALINO ISIZ
00" 00°058 £20Z/%0/8 000 MW 40 SEHDIAYMES HIIS QILINQ 9S1Z
00 9% " 89¢ £g0z/¥0/8 000 sndny ‘YETAL Z00T
00- 65 EPT £Z0Z/¥0/8 000 SINNQodd HFOIAI0 XALID I¥EL 08
00" £8°ST €Z0Z/P0/8 000 TIITITIYM J0 NMOL L1€E
00 9" LEE'T £202/%0/8 000 "ONT STYINEY FQISJOL 6651
00" ¥9°BLB'Y £z0z/%0/8 000 WOOd ATddflS HHIL 99LT
INDODSIA INOAOWY "IV SSYID HOONIA #ANIA

£20T/¥0/8 - 93eg NOSUD
YEISIDEE MoEHD &/¥ ALNNOD XHSSNS £Z0Z/v0/8

g00T1dY



AP100  8/10/2023  SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER
P.0. VENDOR INVOICE IWVOICE A/P
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME NO. DATE ACCRL
0000000 001917 AMAZON CAPTIAL SERVICES  1TXV-04WM-R1DJ 8/07/2023
(000000 001917 111G-0LD4-FX49 7/11/2023
0000000 0019%7 17CC-YHBV-13R3 8/01/2023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 826.26 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 001795 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPHENT & S 108433-2 12/28/2022

DISC. TOTAL CHECK TOTAL 168.00 ACH PMI TOTAL
0000000 001010 AT&T 7394610800 7/16/2023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 3.909.16 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 000382 BAI TREASURER'S USER GROU BAT TREAS 0723 8/03/2023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 50 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 002041 BRANTLEY LEAH LB 071123 71472023
0000000 002041 LB 080823 870972023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 200.00 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000009 000183 BRITT'S SERVICE CENTER 648622 8/01/2023
0000000 000183 648624 870172023
0000000 000183 648629 8/04/2023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 719.95 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 002042 BROWN.VIOLA V8 071123 771472023
0000000 002042 V8 080823 8/09/2023

BISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 150.00 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 000738 BUTLER'S TOWING AND 1001935 7/31/2023
0000000 000738 1001984 8/04/2023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 85.00 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 001480 BUTTS. SHILTON RICKS SRB 08022023 B 8/04/2023
0000000 001480 SRB 18022023 B 8/04/2023
0000000 001480 SRB 08022023 B 8/04/2023
0000000 001480 SRB 08022023 B 8/04/2023
0000000 00480 SRB 121522 8/02/2023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 719.50 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 001251 CABIN POINT VETERENARY 77470 7/05/2023
0000000 001251 77496 7/07/2023
0000000 001251 77521 7/10/2023
0000000 001251 77540 7/11/2023
0000000 001251 77548 741172023
0000000 001251 77552 711172023
0000000 001251 77586 7/14/2023
0000000 001251 77596 7/14/2023
0000000 001251 77616 771772023
0000000 001251 77628 7/18/2023

BISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 5.524.3% ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 001251 CABIN POINT VETERINARY 77636 7/18/2023

TIME-15:23:25

ACCOUNT
NO.

4100-021700-1241-271-210
4100-021600-1242-261-219
4100-051500-1251-551-510

.0 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1259-261-210
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1234-263-210
.00 CPA PHMT TOTAL

4100-041100-1203-411-410
.00 CPA PMT TQTAL

4105-071100-1217-711-710
4105-071100-1217-711-710
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051100-1265-519-510
4100-051100-1265-512-51%
4100-051100-1265-512-510

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4105-071100-1217-711-710
4105-0711006-1217-711-710
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051100-1265-512-510
4100-051100-1265-519-510
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021100-1204-211-210
4100-021100-1205-211-210
4100-021100-1264-211-210
43100-021100-1264-211-210
4100-021100-1299-211-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1227-261-210

ActPd - 2023/08

NET
AMOUNT

100.55 225905

126.71
599.00

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

168.00 225906
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

CHECK  ACH ACH
PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC.

NO.

225905
225905

3.909.16 225907

—

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

50.00 225908
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

100.00 225909
100.00 225909
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

81.25 225910
326.25 225910
312.45 225910

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

75.00 225911
75.00 225911
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

20.00 225912
66.00 225912
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

330.96

130.00

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL
323.29

254.00

.041.40

250.00
205.00
254.35
30.00
344 25
476.00

1.346.06

225914
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

43.80

226513
225513
226913
225913
225913

225914
225914
225914
225914
225914
225014
225914
225914
225914

225915

PAGE 1

BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION

01911 # AIUJBISESCTAJC

01911 # AIUJBISESCTAJC

01911 # ALLJB3ISESCTAIC
826.26

Office Supplies

Agricultural Supplies

Computer & Printer Purchase
.00 TOTAL

Other Equipment Purchases (1911 SUSSEX ANML CONTRO
.0 TOTAL 168.00

Telecommunicas ions 01911 # 831-001-1553 257
.00 3.909.16

TOTAL

Workshops and Conferences 01911 COX, DESTE
.00 TOTAL 50.00
Advisory Board Compensation 01911 DSS ADVISORY BOARD
Advisory Board Compensation 01911 DSS ADVISORY BOARD
.00 TOTAL 200.00

Vehicle Maintenance Repairs (1911 SUSSEX SHERIFF

Vehicle Maintenance & RepairsQ1911 SUSSEX SHERIFF

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01911 SUSSEX SHERIFF
Rili} TOTAL 719.95

Advisory Board Compensation 01911 DSS ADVISORY BOARD
Advisory Board Compensation 01911 DSS ADVISORY BOARD
.00 TOTAL 150.00

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs(1911 SUSSEX SHERIFF
Yehicle Maintenance Repairs (1911 SUSSEX SHERIFF
.00 TOTAL 85.00

Lodging 01911 REIMBURSEMENT
Meals 01911 REIMBURSEMENT
Mileage 01911 REIMBURSEMENT
Mileage 01911 REIMBURSEMENT

Miscellaneous Others 01911 REIMBURSEMENT
TOTAL 719.50

01911 # 1707
01911 # 1707
01911 # 1707
01911 # 1707
01911 # 1707
01911 # 1707
01911 # 1707
01911 # 1707
01911 # 1707
01911 # 1707
5.524.35

01911 # 1707

Medical Services
Medical Services
Hedical Services
Medical Services
Medical Services
Medical Services
Medical Services
Medical Services
Medical Services
Medical Services

.00 TOTAL

Medical Services



AP100  8/10/2023  SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER TIME-15:23:26  ActPd - 2023/08 PAGE 2

P.0. VENDOR INVOICE INVO1CE A/P ACCOUNT NET CHECK  ACH ACH

NO. NO. VENDOR NAME NO. DATE ACCRL NO. AMOUNT ~ NO.  PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BAFCH INV.DESCRIPTION

0000000 001251 77649 772172023 4100-021600-1227-261-219 159.50 225915 Medical Services 01911 # 1707

0000000 001251 77679 7/21/2023 4140-021600-1227-261-210 138.00 225915 Medical Services 01911 #1707

0000000 001251 77688 7/21/2023 4100-021608-1227-261-21Q 546 256 225915 Medical Services 01911 # 1707

(0B0000 001251 77699 7/24/2023 4100-021600-1227-261-210 1.738.00 225915 Medical Services 01911 # 1707

(000000 061251 77721 742572023 4100-021600-1227-261-210 139.25 225915 Medical Services 01911 # 1707

Bo0ce0e 001251 77738 7/26/2023 4100-021600-1227-261-210 194,25 225915 Medical Services 01911 # 1707

000000G 001251 77749 7/28/2023 4100-021600-1227-261-210 354,65 225915 Medical Services 01511 # 1707

(000000 001251 77781 7/31/2023 4100-021600-1227-261-210 423 00 225915 Medical Services 01511 # 1707
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 3.736.70 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL G0 EPY PMT TOTAL .00 TQTAL 3.736. 1

0000000 100728 CARQUEST OF WAKEFIELD 15335-47674 8/04/2023 4100-051100-1265-519-510 72.94 225916 Vehicle Maintenance Repairs 01911 # 5001

0000000 000728 5484182527 7/28/2023 4100-051100-1265-512-510 67,36 225516 Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01911 # 5001

0000900 000728 5484-182667 8/02/2023 4100-051100-1265-512-510 119.71 225916 Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01911 # 5001

0000000 000728 5484182737 8/04/2023 4100-051100-1265-512-510 295,77 225916 Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01911 # 5001

0000000 000728 5484-182738 8/04/2023 4100-051100-1265-512-510 236.29- 225916 Yehicle Maintenance & Repairs01911 # 5001
DISC. TOTAL 0 CHECK TOTAL 319.49 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL 00 TOTAL 319.49

0000000 001485 CENTRAL AGRIBUSINESS JR33857 8/02/2023 4100-051500-1246-551-510 61.60 225917 Food Supplies 01911 SUSSEX SHERIFF

DISC. TOTA A0 CHECK TOTAL 61.60 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 61.60

0000000 001630 CHEMEY BROTHERS 12- 925007666 8/02/2023 4100-051500-1246-551-510 3.397.61 225918 Food Supplies 01911 # 60030700
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECX TOTAL .397.61 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL 00 TOTAL 3.397 61

0000000 002055 COMMONWEALTH CALIBRATIONS 2023-57 7/26/2023 4100-051100-1265-512-510 75 00 225919 Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01911 SUSSEX SHERIFF

0000000 002055 2023-82 772772023 4100-051100-1265-519-510 75.00 225919 Vehicle Maintenance Repairs 01911 SUSSEX SHERIFF
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 150.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 00 EPY PHMT TOTAL 00 TOTAL 150.00

0000000 001449 CONVERGENT TECHWOLOGIES 25641 8/01/2023 4100-051100-1224-516-510 35900 225920 Information System Services 01911 SUSSEX SHERIFF
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 359.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 00 EPY PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 359.00

0000000 002053 COV DESIGNS 2834 7/25/2023 4100-021100-1224-211-210 15,900.00 225921 [nformation Systems Services 01911 SUSSEX COUNTY
BISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 15.900.00 ACH EMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 00 EPY PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 15,900.

0000000 000020 COWLING BROTHERS 18544 7/12/2023 4100-021600-1272-261-210 21.48 225922 Building Maintenance & RepairQ1911 # SCAD02

0000000 000020 36743 712012023 4100-051500-1272-551-510 8,69 225922 Building Maintenance & Repair(1911 # SCJ001

0000000 000020 37324 7/28/2023 4100-051500-1272-551-510 42.32 225922 Building Maintenance & Repair01911 # SCJ001
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 72.49 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL 00 TOTAL 72.49

0000000 000510 D.0.C. FARMER'S MARKET  MKT1{1887 7/31/2023 4100-051500-1246-551-510 261.60 229923 Food Supplies 01911 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL

0000000 000510 MKT102047 8/07/2023 4100-051500-1246-551-510 256,95 225923 Food Supplies 01911 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 518.55 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHF TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 518.55

0000000 002161 DARUIS CONNER 87 701272023 4100-051100-1299-512-510 480.00 225924 Miscellaneous Others 01911 SUSSEX SHERIFF
DISC TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 480.09 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOQTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 480.00

(000000 000193 DEPART OF MOTOR VEHICLES 202321200771 8/08/2023 4100-041100-1299-411-410 3,025.00 225925 Misc.0th-DMV Stops 01911 # 546001642019
DISC TOTAL 00  CHECK TOTAL 3.425.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 3.025.00

0000000 002018 DILLARD ELECTRICAL DE 072823 7/28/2023 4100-051500-1272-551-510 250.00 225926 Building Maintenance & Repair01911 SUSSEX SHERIFF

(000000 002018 DE 080723 8/07/2023 4100-051500-1272-551-510 645.00 225926 Building Maintenance & Repair01911 SUSSEX SHERIFF

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 895.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PHT TOTAL 09 TOTAL 895.00



AP1D0  8/10/2023  SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER
0 VENDOR iNVOICE INVOICE A/P
KO NO VENDOR NAME NG, DATE ACCRL
0000000 001EBS DISPUTANTA ANIMAL HOSPITA 294077 7/19/2023
0000000 001185 294078 711972023
(000000 001185 294079 7/19/2023
peootod 001185 294080 7/19/2023
0000000 001185 294081 7/19/2023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 444 00 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 001651 DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 132260 B/02/2023
0000000 001651 132436 8/03/2023

DISC. TOTAL Q00 CHECK TOTAL 143.13 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000090 000084 DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER 2406362505 0723  7/31/2023
0000000 000084 2921584914 0723 7/31/2023
0000000 000084 482572328 0723 772772023
0000000 000084 5080737736-0723  7/27/2023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 6.342.63 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 001692 FERRELLGAS 1123777469 7/26/2023

DiSC. TOTAL CHECK TOTAL 176.28 ACH PMT TQTAL
0000000 002084 GRAY, BARBARA BG 071123 7/14/2023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 75.00 ACH PMT TOTAL
(000000 001637 HALEY FORD SDUTH 44436862 712712023

DISC. TOTAL CHECK TOTAL 183.75 ACH PMT TOTAL
000000 001747 HERC RENTALS [NC. 33823595-002 7/2172023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 2.333.98 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 000885 JARRATT FAST SHOP 104 8/02/2023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 56.00 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 000049 JARRATT HARDWARE 2307-160937 7/03/2023
0000000 000049 2307-161219 7/06/2023
0000000 000049 2307-16139% 7/08/2023
0004000 000049 2307-162694 712212023
0000000 000049 2307-163258 712912023

DISC. TOTAL 00  CHECK TOTAL 175.37 ACH PHT TOTAL
0000000 001460 KESSINGER. MICHAEL MK 080823 8/08 /2023

DIsC. .00 CHECK TOTAL ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 001550 KINEX NETWORKING SOLUTION 2307-0021196 7/19/2023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 1,350.00 ACH PMT TOTAL
DOOOOO0 001943 MARK D. MILITANA MD PC  JULY 2023 7/05/2023

DISC. TOTAL .60 CHECK TOTAL 3.750.00 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 002109 MARY K.EARHART.PLLC 203797 7/31/2023

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 218.75 ACH PMT TOTAL

TIME-15:23:25  ACtPd -

ACCOUNT
NO.

4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
4100-021600-1227-261-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-041100-1255-411-410
4100-021100-1252-211-210
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051500-1276-551-510
4100-051500-1276-551-510
4100-021600-1276-263-210
4100-021600-1276-263-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600-1278-261-210
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4105-071100-1217-711-710
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051100-1265-512-510
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021200-1252-221-210
.00 CPA PMT TQTAL

4100-051500-1246-551-510
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051500-1272-551-510
4100-051500-1272-551-510
4100-051500-1272-551-510
4100-051500-1272-551-510
4100-051500-1272-561-510

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051100-1264-512-510
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021600- 1234-263-210
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051500-1293-551-510
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-021100-1228-211-210
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

2023/08

NET
AMOUNT NG

225927
225927
225927
225927
225927
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

44 13 225928
99.00 225928
.00 ERPY PMT TOTAL

2.840.71 225929
13.67 225929
3,342.54 225929
145,71 225929
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

176.28 225930
.00 EPY PMF TOTAL

75.00 225931
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

183.75 225932
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

2.333.98 225933
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

56.00 225934
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

31.96 225935
13.48 225935
27.99 225935
44.99 225935
56.95 225935

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

51.47 225936
G0 EPY PMT TOTAL

1.350.00 225937
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

3.750.00 225938
.00 EPY PMT TQOTAL

218.75 225939
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

CHECK  ACH ACH
PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC.

Medical Services
Medical Services
Medical Services
Medical Services
Medical Services

Rili} 444,00

01511 #5C05-001
01911 # SC05-004
143.13

TOTAL

Maintenance Service Contract
Equipment Lease/Rental
.00 TOTAL

Eiectric 01911 # 2406362505

Electric 01911 # 2921584914

Eletric 01911 # 482572328

Eletric 01911 # 5080737736
00 TOTAL 6.342.63

0il 01911 # 112364120
.00 TOTAL 176.28

Advisory Board Compensation 01911 DSS AOVISORY BOARD
.00 TOTAL 75.00

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01511 SUSSEX SHERIFF
.00 TOTAL 183.75

01911 # 3041262

TOTAL 2.333.98

Equipment Lease/Rental
BH

Food Supplies
00 TAL

Building Maintenance & Repair01911 # 159
Building Maintenance & RepairDl911 # 159
Building Maintenance & Repair0191l # 159
Building Maintenance & Repair01911 # 159
Building Maintenance & Repa1r01911 # 159

.00 TOTAL .37

Mileage/Gas 01911 REIMBURSEMENT
Qo TOTAL 51,47
Telecommunications 01911 # SUB-2201-0000487
.00 TOTAL 1.350.00

Inmate Medical Expenses 01911 SUSSEX SHERIFF
.00 TOTAL 3,750.00
01911 SUSSEX COUNTY

Contractual Services
00 218.75

TOTAL

01911 SUSSEX ANIMAL CTRL
01911 SUSSEX ANIMAL CTRL
01911 SUSSEX ANIMAL CTRL
01911 SUSSEX ANIMAL CTRL
01911 SUSSEX ANIMAL CTRL

01911 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL
56.00



00051 WLOL 00 WI0L LWd Ad3 00 YL0L 1Wd ¥dY 00° WA0L LHd HIV 00°0ST 101 MI3HI 00 WIOL 3510
(V08 AMDSIAQY SSQ 11610 uoLlesSuadwo) pJeog AJOSLADY 6v65¢¢  00°GL 0TL-TTL-£121-0011£0-G01¥ £202/60/8 £28080 43 . £¢0200 0000000
Qyv08 AYOSIAQv S5O 11610 UOLIRSU3CWD] pJeOg AJOSLADY 6¥6522 00752 OT£-TT£-£12T-0011£0-501 £202/v1/ L €240 ¥3 V3 SYI90Y €r0200 0000000
88" 487y Wil i W10l [Wd Ad3 00 V100 IWd vdd 00 WIO0L IWd HIV BB 8% WWLOL A33HD  oo” WIOL 3510
£09220.¢ # L1610 SJYIQ SNOJUB| |3IS W 8rbSee £¢ €2 0Te-112-6621-001120-001¥ £20¢/08/5 rBr6eI8E £¢0100 0000000
90z6264E # 11610 |ejuay/a5eat Juawdinby gresee  £€° 26 0£9-1£9-2521-00EE90-00T¥ €e0e/ P/t 90Z626/€ . £20100 (0000000
90z626.E # 11610 [27u3Y/25027 Jusudinbl BY6SZC ctCEd 0£9-2£9-2521-00E€90-00T¥ €e0e/ v/ 90¢he6/E “ONI "WSN HOJIYW E£20T00 0000000
LF°SEETT TW10L 00° WIOL LWd Ad3 00 WI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00° WI0L LWd HOY iF SEE'T TWI0L §I3HI 00 W10L "J5i0
66-99691 # 11610 $ALALIS WG LUN {65 0282 015-¢tS-v¥21-001150-001¥ €ee/8e/ L 66-£81861 £80200 0000000
66-9G691 # 11610 SIILALIS W0 eun {v65¢e 18'€9L 015-2ES-#¥21-001150-00T¥ €202/82/L 66-VL0B61 £80200 0000000
66-99691 # 11610 SBHAJLAS wanyLun Lh6S2c 18022 015-155-v¥21-005150-00T¢ €202/ 4219 66-160261 £80200 0000000
66-95691 # 11510 SILAIIS Waojiun {¥6522 627551 015-215-vv1-001150-00Tr €202/L2/9 66-960Z61 £80200 0000000
66-93691 # 11610 $2JLAaS waojLun {76522 v1've 015-215-vp21-001150-001F £202/(2/9 66-760C61 £80200 0000000
66-95691 # 11610 SIILAJIS WIOJLUN [¥6S2Z 22°thl 015-615-F¢T-001TS0-00TF £202/12/9 66-£60Z61 "ONI SWHO4INN S.QY3Y £80200 0000000
10764171 Wil 00 WI0L LWd Ad3 00° WLOL LWd ¥d2 00 TI0L LWd HOV [ TAR TWLOL I 00° WIQL "SI0
66-9%651 # 11610 $3ILAJIS IOy Lun 9r65ee 18°4v 015-615-rFZ1-001150-001r £202/L2/9 66-260261 £80200 0000000
66-95691 # 11610 $991AJI5 O LUN wesee 29 96 015-¢15-preT-00TTS0-001F £202/ic/9 66-8B0¢61 £80200 0000000
66-55691 # 11610 S32LA4aS w0y Lun LT 016-Z15-rF21-001150 001 £202/(2/9 66-980¢61 £80200 0000000
66-95691 # 11610 SA0LAJES WO IUN 9v6522 80 L2 015-216-bFZ1-001150-00TF £202/10/9 66-£256881 £80200 0000000
66-95691 # 11610 SILASIS WJDL LA v65¢e 62 551 015-215-rrZ1-001150-001TF £202/10/% 66-r25881 £80200 0000000
66-99691 # 11610 5301AJ3S WD tun 9v65ee {021 016-215-FPZT-0011S0-001F £202/10/9 66-715881 £80200 0000000
£6-95691 # 11610 SadlAJag waotLn 9ve5ce  vi v 015-155-p¥21-005150-00Tr £202/10/9 66-B05881 £80200 0000000
66-95691 # 11610 STILAJDS WDy LN 9v6Gee  £5°181 015-155-v¥21-006150-001r £202/81/9 66-6172981 €80£00 0000000
66-956914 11610 SILAJAG WID) LN 96522 20121 015-615-p¥21-001150-00T¥ £202/81/5 66-1¥2981 £80Z00 0000000
66-95691 # 11610 S3ILAJBS WIdyLuN 9¥652¢ 20121 01%-215-pp21-001150-00T¥ £¢0e/81/9 66-rPZ981 "IN SWHOATNN S.QV3Y £80200 0000000
96995 MW10L oo WLOL LWd Ad3 00° TYI0L LWd ¥dD 00° 101 IWd H)Y 95995 WL0L WIHY 007 WI0L “ISI0
1TV ALNNGY X3SSNS TTAT04!RA3Y B ddueuduLel Bulp|ing Sv65ee vl tev 015-159-2£421-005150-001v £¢0¢/10/8 £59E¢ 922100 0000000
TI¥C ALNNOD X3SSNS TI6TDJLeday § edoueusjulen Buipiing Sv65¢e b Erl 015-195-2£21-005150-001¢ £202/82/L GPGEZ JNI'0D TI0 NOSNLNIIM "W'Y 922100 0000000
o Erl 101 00 WLOL LWd Ad3 00 WI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00° W01 1Wd HY 79 ErT TYL0L IHY  00° WI0L "SI0
0020004991 # 11610 w133 ri6Gec 6616 012-£92-9£21-009120-001% €20¢/42/L  £2£0 002000991 150000 0000000
00ZE00ETYT # 11610 L1313 rpoSee G915 01¢-£92-9£21-009120-001 €20z/742/f  £2£0 00ZE00ETPT  DIHLIITI 3WO3D IDNIYY 190000 0000000
r3°9E9°S 101 00’ WI0L LWd Ad3 00 WICL 1Wd ¥dd 00° WI0L LWd HO¥ #9°929°G TYL0L 334D 00 L0l “2SI0
BYS8/2-¥ #120¥ 11610 10843U0) 3D(AJBS 3JUBLATULEY Ev6SZz  ¥99£9°S 015-215-9521-001150-001+ £202/50/9 0T69E-ANT "ON1 " SWOYIMOd 800200 0000000
10 vz WL 0o TYLOL 1Wd Add 00° TWL0L tWd ¥dd 00° TVLOL LWd HOV 00°¥29 W10l AXHY O W10l "25Ia
39vLS0d 11610 a6es0d evesde  00°v29 015-219-1€21-001150-00T% £202/80/8  £ZB0B0 Wwi1SDIY YILSYWLSOd 91008 G000000
p8°951 YLO0L 00" W10L 1kd Ad3 00° 101 LWd ¥dd 00 TWIO0L LWd HIY ¥8'95t Y101 ¥I3HY  00° WwI0L JSIa
2LTEEPST # 11610 |equay/asea juawdinby 1v6522 87951 0£9-2£9-2521-00TE90-001F £g0z/8e/L 6£8585£20T 211 "S3IMOB-AINLId ¥91000 (000000
(g 062 WIOL 00 WI0L IWd Ad3 00° TWI0L LWd ¥dd 00 WI0L 1Wd HXY e’ 062 WL0L NIIHZ 0 1oL ISI0
INIWISUNIWITY 11610683 LW apn(Ix3juoLieliodsuel| 0v652¢ 00 0I 0€2-162-9021-001E20-001Y £c0Z/ 70/ 8 £27080 WS 990200 0000000
INFWISUNGH]FY Ei6T00ULLLRY) UON-35R3| LIW/3uL (0SEY 0ve5ee 80 6vL 0€2-162-7921-001E20-001F £202/v0/8 £27080 WS 990200 0000000
INIWISHNAWEIY TI610 Bu1Bpo] 0v65¢e ¢l'1te 0E€2-162-70Z1-001€20-001r £202/¥0/8 £2v080 WS 3S33VS YIISSIH 990200 0006000
NOL1d14IS30°ANI HOLvE 3530 INADDZY /D IWd LWd  ON  LNNOWY ON THIV 1v0 ‘0N NN HOONIA ‘0N ON
HIY HO¥  AJ3HD 13N LNA0DJY d/v JII0ANT JIE0AN] HOAN3IA 0d

F 3 §0/£202 - PdISY G2 E2-ST-IWIL HALSIOR AIFHD d/iv ALINNGD X3SSNS  £20¢/01/8 0014V



99°699°1

£5628861110900V # 11610
BEEZBREETTTOOVOY # 11610
BEEZBRGGITI0OHOF # 11610
BEEZBBEGTT1T09¥0F # 11610
BEEZBEBE1TT09V0F # 11610
8EE289661110970r # L1610
§E£28E661110970F # [1610

w101 20°

diysIaquaw uoL)eZ Luebap
Bu1BpoT
BuLBpoT
Bu 16pa

URJT gP0)-SeIUBYRIO
diysJaqual uoLe2uebug
1ueJg 9gQ)-SeIUBYRIDg

8E£2886611109v0 # 11610u0LIRIL (ddy/auBM)y0S JaINdwo)

16°€92
19MXS # TI6T0

00°02
$334 WOI03W 11610
00°96
ALLY WWOD X3SSNS T1610
ALLY WWOD X3SSNS 11610

09°91
J4IH3HS X33SNS 11610

167088

WI0L 00
sa1ddns 221)10

W01 00

$831AJBS |PUBLSSAL0Ud JAYID

wiol 00°

S3DLAJES WATSAS UOLIPWIOIUL

dysJaquay uoL1eziuebug

w101 00°

53014495 [BUOLSSAI0N] JBUID

W01 00’

ZBIASSSO0T # TIATOYBK 43y '$j008 "°2sqQnS °"gngd
ZBTAGSSHIT # TIAT0YRW "J8Y "$300g ~'IsQn§ " 'dnd

00700572 WEOL oe
NOTLYIOTTY ¥ZAd 116109390 SUSZLIL) JOLUIS Jleduel
£9°8E Tvi0L 00
25E0¢299 # 11610 Se9/5683 | LW
147029 TWLOL 00’
d30 J41¥3HS X3SSNS (1610 sasuadx3 |B2LpaW 33euu]
81'8le W01 00°
008218 # 11610 SUOLIETLUNULOII| 3]
18°50€ a0t

£88099 # L1610
£88099 # 11610
£88099 # 11610

00°0S
J31YIHS X3SSNS 11810
443HIHS X3SSNS T1610

¢8°19¢
£018250001 # 11610

NOILJIYIS30 ANI H2LvE

S g

oo
saupddng 831440
sat(ddns 33140
sat|ddng 331440

w101 00°

$301AJBS WATSAS UOLTRULLOSU]
S301AJ3S SWITSAS UOLIBWIOLU]

V101 00’
SIDLALES | BNTIRIILO)

3530 INNDDY /D LW thd  TON

WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00°
€9652¢ 00 0¥
29652¢ 15°61€
296522 15°51¢
296%2¢ 15°91E
296922 16°60L
296522 00°99
296522 [1'8/2
296522 86°6¢

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00
196522 £6°£9¢

WI0L lWd Ad3 00°
0965¢¢ 00°0¢

W01 1Wd Ad3 00°
666522 00°F¢
656%¢¢ 00°¢L

W10 EWd Ad3 00°
85652¢ 0991

WEOL LWd Ad3 00
£565¢¢ 00'vS
£565¢¢ 15°92¢

TWI0L IWd Ad3 00°
956622 00°005°2

TWIOL LWd Ad3 00°
656522 £9°8E

TWI0L IWd Ad3 00°
re6%z2 147029

TI0L LWd Ad3 00°
£5652¢ 81°8l¢

WIOL 1Wd Ad3 00
25652 vZ vll
2569¢¢ 89 951
2565¢¢ 66 ¥E

Y101 1Wd Ad3 00°
156522 00°Se
1569¢¢ 00°9¢

WIO0L LWd Ad3 00"
056522 ¢8°'19¢

LNNOWY
HXY HOv  AD3HD 13N

WLOL LWd ¥d) 00
012-112-1021-001120-001F
OTI-T11-¥0ZI-COLTI0-00TF
DIL-T1T-F0ZT-00ITT0-00TY
01T-T11-p02T-001TI0-001P
012-¥r2-E006-00F120-00TY
012-112-1021-001120-001¢
012- 2 -£006-00v120-001Y
012-112-8521-001120-001¢

WIO0L IWd ¥dD 00°
0£9-1€9-TvZ1-001£90-001¥

WLIOL 1Wd ¥d2 00°
015-215-6221-001150-001¢

101 IWd ¥d3 00°
0£9-¢£9-+221-001£90-001¢
0£9-1£9-1021-001£90-001¢

101 IWd ¥dd 00°
015-g15-6221-001150-001%

101 1Hd ¥dd 00°
0£9-1£9-2021-001£90-00iF
0£9-1£9-2021-00E£90-001¥

WI0L LWd ¥d) 00°
018-6v8-01t2-009180-001¥

WLI0L LWd ¥dd 00°
015-215-#921-001150-001%

TWI0L LWd ¥d) 00°
015-155-£62T-005T50-001F

WI0L 1Wd vdd 00°
D1Z-£92-vECT-0091¢0-00TY

WI0L 1Wd ¥dd 00
012-112-TrZ1-001120-001F
012-112-1r21-001120-001F
Q12-11Z-Tr21-00T120-001¥

W01 IWd ¥d) 00°
0159-215-¥221-001150-001F
015-185-¥221-005150-001F

MWI0L IWd ¥d3 00°
012-112-5221-001120-001¢

“ON
INNOJXY

80/£202 - P41V GZ:EZ2:S1-IW])

9101 1Wd HIY 59699
£202/11/4
£ele/61/1
£202/61/¢
£e0z/81/1
€c0e/vi/t
£202/0£/9
£c02/82/9
£202/1e/9

TWI0L 1Wd HOY
£202/80/8

WICL iWd HOY
€20/ 11/t

WI0L LWd HOY
£c0c/9¢/¢
£202/9¢/1

WLOL LWd HOV
£202/10/8

WLOL lWd HJY
£20¢/10/8
£e0e/ 10/v

TWLO0L LWd HIV
£202/40/8

WL0L LWd HY
£ehe/1e/ L

WI0L 1Wd HXY
£e0e/10/¢

WI0L LWd HXY
£202/50/8

16°€9¢

00702

00796

09791

15°08€

00°005

¢9°8¢

147029

8181

WI0L LWd HOY I8°50€
£202/10/8 £
£202/92/¢ 4
£202/92/¢ 1

TYI0L lWd HOV 00°0%
£202/£0/8
£202/£0/8

TWI0L LWd H)Y 2§'19¢2

€e02/1E/L

TV ilva
d/v JIT0ANI

YILSIIIY AIIHD o/

1 T¥I0L AJ3H) 007 w0l Js1g
10 £2£0 £5¢2 566100 0000000
£0 £2/0 8EEe 566100 0000000
90 £2/0 8EEL 566100 0000000
S0 £2£0 8ELe G66100 0000000
¥0 £20 8EEL S66100 0000000
£0 €220 BEEZ G66100 0000000
20 £2£0 BEEZ 966100 0000000
10 €240 geee ANvg 1SINYL 566100 0000000
W10L 3J3H)  00° W01 "3510
00-S£S05T  S1INA0¥d 331440 ALID Tdl 080000 0000000
Y101 W33IH) - 00° W01 35140
£28080 VAWWOD YINISHIA J0 y¥3dnsvIul #52100 0000000
WI0L 333HI  00° W10l 381
NdA-¥#{85)- ¢ ¢5¥000 0000000
NdA-¥£2E0-F2 VINIDYIA 40 ¥3UNSvRHL 259000 0000000
W10L 333HI) - 00° W0l 3510

£0€202-11££895 YNYILTY B 3SIY NOINNSNYYL ££8100 0000000

W01 WIHI - 00° W10l "3510
9E655£878 58000 0000000
£5091 1818 1534 NCSWOHL 58¢000 0000000
¢ W01 J3HD  00° w10l 3S1d
4T9H LST #2A4 371110 ¥OINIS LIVl 3HL 950200 0000000
WI0L ¥33H) - 00° w10l 25140
£eger9 INT SIITHINT A1044NS 291000 0000000
WI04 MI3H) 007 W10l 3S14
£240 dJS ADVWYYHY 334D ANGLS 790000 0000000
WI0L AJ3H]  00° W10L 2SI
95110910905 1" SNOTLYINKWOD WVLSZYYLS 220200 0000000
Tei01 I3HD  00° 101 13510
-(-66£0£52064 546100 0000000
~0-656E0£5206L 546100 000000O
-0-66£0£52064 “INES31d¥AS S£6100 0000000
WA0L WI3HD 007 Wi0L "3S1d
$1Q-500¥2 £8£100 0000000
S10-500v¢ WOD 3TdWES /8100 0000000
TWL0L ¥J3H)  00° vL0L "JSIA

126vZrr008

‘0N
II0ANI

ALNMOD X3SSNS

IWYN HOONIA

JT1 "¥SN LI-039HS BIST00 0000000

‘ON 0N
YOON3A 0'd
£202/01/8  001dv



10000-¥6£052508 #

60°9¢

11610
W01

SUOLIEDLUMLDB) 3]

00°

0£p2 # 11670841003y § AoURUAIULEW 3(ILLA

20°62s e

¥2-L0T-NS-VA
F2-£0T-NS-YA
$2-L01-NS-YA
v2-{01-NS-VA
ve-£01-NS-VA
t2-L0T-NS-VA
r2-L01-NS-VA
ve-{01-NS-VA
pZ-£01-NS-VA
¥2-L01-NS-YA
v2-L01-NS-YA
¥Z - L0T-NS-YA
p2-L0T-NS-YA
y2 - L0T-NS-¥A
pe-L0T-NS-YA
v2-£0T-NS-VA
r2-£0T-NS-VA
$2-L01-NS-¥A
pZ-101-NS-VA
v2-L01-NS-vA #
p2-L01-NS-VYA #

W01
11610 paJnsuy j|
11610 paunsut j|
11610 padnsul )|
T1610 paJnsul 4|
L1610 paJnsur f|
IT6T0 PaJnsul 4|
L1610 PaJnsu] Jiq
11610 PaJnsu] S|
L1610 poJnsu] Jy
11610 paJnsu] Jg
11610
11610 paJnsul J|
11610 paJnsuf j|
[T610 PaJnsul J|
11610 paJnsup 3|
11610 PaJnsul |
11610 paJnsup 41
11610 paJnsuy 4|

5 -
ag -
3 -
¥ -
ag -
ag -
ag -
as -
35 -
a5 -

a5 -
a5 -
a5 -
a5 -
ag -
as -
ag -

00"
dwo? S, J3NJOM
dwo) 5, J3%J0M
dwo) s, J2.LoM
dwo) S, 49YU0M
dwoy §, s3J0M
dwo) s, J3YJ0M
dwo) S, J3¥J0M
dwod 5, JIYJOM
dwo) S, JaNJOM
dwony s, JINJOM

paJnsuj J1as-dwoy S, Ja%JoM

dwo) §,J34JOM
dwo?) S, J3YJOM
dwo) §,J54J0M
dwo?) §,J34J0M
dwod §, a3yJ0p8
dwo) s, J3YJ0M
dwoy s, 433J0M

116101 199SLQ ¥ AInQ 4o ULl (5037}

11610
11610

anueansuf
aaueansu|

p2-£L00-NS-¥A # TIBI0TLUIA LON) SIDLAJAS @duednsu]

v¢-L00-NS-YA
Pe-LOL-NS-VA
#2-£01-NS-VA
ve-£0T-NS-VA
¥¢-£L0T-NS-VA
Pe-£0T-NS-VA
re-£L01-NS-YA
re-£01-NS-YA
pe-£01-NS-YA
rg-£01-NS-YA
re-£01-NS-YA
pZ-L01-NS-VA #
p2-L01-NS-VA #
¥Z-L0T-NS-YA #

#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#
#

00051

[1610
[T6I0FLYDA LON)
11610
[T6T0JLU3A UON)
TT6T0ILUBA UCN)
11610
1161091 Y=A UON)
11610
116102LUBA UON}
11610
TI6102Lu3A UON}
11610
1161021424 UON)
TT6T03143p UON)

WI0L

aaueansug

S321AJIS JJURINSUL

2oupaNSU|

S3TLAJAS BIURINSU]
$331AJ85 8OUBJNSU]

adueJansu]

SIILAJIS IduRINSU]

30uBJINSL]

S8JLAJBS BoUBJNSY]

3JURINSY]

S3.JLAL3S BJUBINSU]

3JueInsu|

STALAIBS DUUBINSU]
$3ILAJDS IdURLNSU]

90

QHv08 AYOSIAQY SSO 11610 uOL)PSLBAWO) DJeog AJOStADY
O¥v0d AMOSIAQY S50 T1610 uoLiesuadwo) paeeq AJ0SLAPY

00
S| Ea

SJBUI0 SN0AUL| 8IS LI

67 €46 L0
INFWISUNGHITY EI610B3| LW 3pn|Ix3) ueiieluodsues|
ENIWNISHNGWIIY (1610
LNIWISHINGWITY T1610
NOTLJIYIS3T ANI HIL¥E

196528

v 8y

TWL0L 1Wd Ad3 00°

896522

60 9¢

101 LWd Ad3 00

§96622
G965¢¢
596522
596527
89652z
$965¢¢
5965¢¢
596622
596522
§96922
596922
996522
G9652¢
596522
59652¢
596522
5965¢¢
5965¢2
596522
596522
§96522
596522
§96522
596522
5965¢¢e
996522
G965¢¢
§965¢¢
5965¢¢
59650
§9652¢
596622
$9652¢
§9652¢
§96522
5965¢¢

0o b

9v 86

vE LSY
£6°085°5b
BE 202°E6
00°0v8° 1€
00'018'e
00°0ET ¥
¥9 5L
00°GE9
9161 1
00 0vS 2
BZ 605°1
cE e

00 &t9
AN
a0-0e’1
9y 85¢
00°506°1
26'159°9¢2
00°5¢£9
88'56€ '€
¥2 1492

WIOL lWd Ad3 00

7965¢¢
96522

00°62
00°6¢

TWL0L IWd Ad3 00

£965¢2
£965¢2¢
£965¢¢

7530 INNDDJY /9 LWd LWd  ON

HIY HIY 3I3HD

¢l v5¢
L4781
00704

LNNOWY
LN

- Pd1y

011-111-#€21-00T1T0-00T¥

WICL 1Wd ¥d) 00°

012-192-5921-009T20-001F

A0L YW ¥dD 00°

0TZ£-TT14-821T-001TZ0-501¢
014-11£-8211-0011£0-S01F
0T£-T14-8¢1T-0GT140-S0TP
0T¢-29¢-8211-009120-001F
012-12¢-8Z11-002120-001F
0Tg-£S¢-8211-005120-001F
0Tr-TTF-BZ11-0011F0-00TY
DIE-T1E-82T1-00T180-0011
0T2-19£-8211-009120-001F
DES-TES-BZTT1-00TE90-00TY
019-215-9211-001190-001F
0¢%-125-8211-001290-00T¢
0£9-2£9-8211-001£90-001¢
012-2¥2-8211-00¢1€0-001F
Q€Z-162-8211-001€20-001r
012-112-8¢11-001120-001%
015-195-8211-005150-001¢
015-215-8211-001150-001%
012-£92-9211-005120-001%
UT£-T1£-2921-0011£0-501%
015-215-2921-001150-00%¥
0£Z-162-9621-001€20-001¥
012-292-2921-009120-001¥
§12-292-56€1-009120-001%
1Z-19¢-¢921-0091¢0-001%
0ic-19¢-96¢1-009120-00TF
01Z-£52-5621-005120-001F
0TZ-ere-¢9¢1-00r120-001r
012-2re-56¢1-00F120-001F
0T2-Tkg-2921-00r120-001F
0Te-Tre-S6Z1-0r120-001F
01Z-122-2921-002120-00TF
012-12¢-5621-002120-001F
01Z-11£-2921-001120-001r
012-112-5621-001120-001F
GIT-111-9621-00TT10-001F

MWLOL LWd ¥d3 00°

QTL-T1£-£12T-0011£0-5010
0T£-TT4-£12T-00TTLD-50TY

W10L 1Wd ¥dd 00°

OTT-T11-90ZE-000EE0-001F
011-11i-5021-00T110-001
D1L-EET-66¢1-00TT10-00i

“ON
INROYIY

G¢ €2 S1-MIL

101 433HD

SSI13YIM NOZ1Y3A GEDGOC 0000000
L Wi0L JSIa

182799 JNI S1¥vd OLNv 43370 NvA /BOOOO 0000000

W1I0L AI3HD

Y101 AJ3HI

€20e/Q1/¢ L90rLE6E66
WI0L 1Wd HOY 60°5¢2
£202/E1/L
WI0L 1Wd HOV 20°'525° 14
£202/02/9 M-181401
£202/02/9 M-181401
£202/02/9 JM-181401
£202/0¢/9 IM-181401
£202/0¢/9 JM-T8TL01
£202/02/9 M-181£01
£202/02/9 JM-T8TL01
£202/02/9 IM-181£01
£20¢/0¢/9 IM-T8TL0T
£202/02/9 M-181401
£202/02/9 JM-18T401
€202/02/9 IM-181£01
£202/02/9 JM-18T401
£202/0¢/9 JM-T81£01
£202/02/9 IM-181401
£202/02/9 JM-181401
£202/02/8 JM-181£01
£202/0¢/9 IM-181401
£202/0¢/9 ¥001-181401
£202/10/¢ 08i0%
€202/10/4 08140L
£20e/10/4 081401
£20e/10/4 081401
£¢02/10/4 081201
€e0e/10/L 08101
£20/10/¢ 08101
£¢0¢/10/¢ 081401
€202/ 10/L 08101
£20g/10/4 08101
£202/10/¢ 081:01
£z02/10/¢ 081401
€202/ 10/ 081401
£202/10/¢L 08101
£202/10/¢ 081401
£202/10/¢ 081401
£202/10/£ 081401
Y101 LWd HIY 00051
£20¢/60/8 £28080 MM
£202/¥1/L ECTLLD MM
WI0L 1Hd H)Y 6v £L6
£enz/ e/t HACALIE:
€e0e/ e/ £¢12£0 14
£e0e/1e/ L €elell 14

T 1va
d/v JII0ANI

YILSI93Y NIH] d/v

“ON
3I10AN]

Y101 H33HD

ALNNOD X355NS

00" W10l JSI0

1E8000 00OGOOC
1EBOOC 00OOCOD
TEBOOO OCOOC00
1EB0{D BLOODOGD
[EB000 0OOCLOD
TEB0HT (COCL00
[£8000 GOOOGOC
1EBHI0 G000000
[E8000 G0CO0CO
1E8000 BOGCOOD
1£8000 0004000
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1£5000 0004000
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0004000
1£8000 0000900
1£6000 0000000
1£8000 0000900
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1€8000 0000000
1£8000 0000000
1€8000 0000000
[EB000 0000000
du0JvA 1£8000 0000000

il "ISid
5¥0Z200 0000000

JINNIM LLITHWN G¥0200 0000000
0o° WL0L JSI0

£00T00 0000000
£00100 0000000

SnanY "Y31AL <00TO0 0000000

JdvN HOONIA ON “ON

HONIA ‘0'd

E202/01/8  0OTdv



00709
no3 LINJY1D X3SSNS 11610

00°0%

L0l 00
BoueuajuLe Juawdinby

W10) 00’

JJTYIHS X3ISSNS Ei6E0SJLdaY § BOUPUBIULEN 3{DLU3A
JATYHS X3SSNS TIA10SLeday § BIUEUSIULEW 3LILYIA

00° G2y WL0L 00°
A41YIHS X3SSNS TTRT0SL LAY § BOUBUSIULEY B[ ILUIA
00" 521 WL0L 00’
000£0-95E16-82 # 116103330044 196png - LOLIdNJISUO)
00" 0529 W0l 00°
NOLLYIOTY r2Ad T1610 uGLIBpUNOS PlaLiadey
15°E91°¢E w101 00"
20000-EB0PTIEZRL # 11610 SUOLIeILUNIWODA 3]
Z00D0-E80YIEZYL # 1610 SUOLEI LUNULODA (D]
20000-€80v1E2Y. # TI610 SUOL]ELUNUWDID | 3]
10000-6806192F6 # 11610 SUOLIBILUNIDD 3
10000-6806192¢6 # 11610 SUOLIEDLUNULOD2 3]
10000-6506192¢6 # 11610 SUOLYRILLNUMODS 3]
10000-+6£052508 # 11610 SUOLTRILLNUODD 2]
10000 ¥6£052508 # 11610 SUOLIBILUNMIIODS [ 3]
10000-¥6£052508 # 11610 SUOLTIBDLUNWLODS 3]
10000-+6£052508 # 11610 SUDLIED LUMILOIA [3]
10000-v6E06Z508 # ti6i0 SUOLIeD LUNWNGJaTA |
10000-#6E0G2508 # 11610 SUOLIRDLUNULODE (3] 3LEQOW
10000-F6E052508 # 11610 SUOLIEDLUNUWOD3E3 |
10000-v6E052508 # 11610 SUOLIE2LUNULODA |3 |
10000- 768052508 # 11610 SUCLIBHUNUWOIB| 3L
10000 - F6£052508 # 11610 SUOLIRIIUNUWOa| 8L
10000~ ¥6£052508 # 11610 SUCIIRDLUNR0DB| 3
10000-¥6£052508 # 11610 SU0L1RILUNUE0ID| D]
10000-¥6£05¢508 # 11610 SUOLTRILUNWAODB| 8]
10000-+6£052508 # 11610 SuoL1eILUM0I3 | 3]
10000-¥6£052508 # 11610 SUDLIRDLUMIIODS | 8]
10000-¥6£052508 # 11610 SUQLIRI UMD | 3]
10000-p6£052508 # 11610 SugLIeILUMWGIR| 3]
10000-¥6£052508 # 11610 SuoLleJLunuoda| 3]
10000-p6£062508 # (1610 SUOLIRILUNUUDD3 3]
10000-¥6£052508 # L1610 SUOLIEI LUNIKOIR 3L
10000-P6E0SES08 # TIAT0  SUDLIRILUMLOIB (2] B[ LGOW
10000-¥6£052908 # 11610 SUOLIRILUNUODS 3]
10000- ¥6£052508 # TI610 SUG LRI LN 3]
10000-v6£052508 # 11610 SUDL eI UMD 3]
10000-¥6£052508 # 11610 SUDLIEILUNINGIS | 3]
10000-¥6£052508 # 11610 SUOLJBDLUTHILODI | 3]
10000-p6E0SZS08 # 1610 SUOLIED LUNUIOIJED |
10000-76E052508 # 11610 SUOLIR2LUNIIOD3| 3L
10000~ #6£052508 # 11610 SUOLTRILUNILODD | 3L

NOLLTHISI0 ANT H2LYE

WI0L LHd Ad3 00°
2165¢¢ 00°0§

TWLOL IWd Ad3 00°
146522 00°02
1465¢¢ 00°0¢

TWLOL LWd Ad3 00
0£65¢¢ 00 Sev

WIOL LWd Ad3 00
696522 00921

WI0L LWd Ad3 00°
896522 000929

WI0L 1Wd Ad3 00°
196922
{96522
196522
£965¢¢
196522
£965¢¢
196522
£965¢¢
196522
£9652¢
£96G¢¢
£965¢¢
£965¢¢
£965¢¢
1965¢¢
£965¢¢
£9657¢
{96522
{96522
156522
{56528
196522
£565¢¢
{96988
£965¢¢
196522
£9652¢
£965¢¢
£965¢2
£965¢¢
£96522
£965¢¢
196522
£965¢2
296522

3530 INNOJDY 149 PZQ hza
HOY HV

‘0N
pUELN]

LNNQWY
13N

Pg1ov

WL0L LWd ¥dd 00

029-129-¢521-001290-001¢

WI0L LWd ¥dd 00

015-¢15-59¢1-001150-00TF
015-215-5921-001150-001F

WI0L 1Hd vd) O

015-1595-9921-005190-001F

WI0L 1Wd ¥dD 00

-0125-000580-£21¥

WL0L 1Wd Ydd 00°

018-928-0112-007180-001¥

TYI0L 1Wd ¥d3 00

015-195-¥£21-005150-001%
015-915-¥£21-001150-001F
015-215-7L21-00EESD-00TY
015-155-7€21-005150-00TF
015-915-p£21-001150-00TF
119-215-¥€21-001150-001F
01Z-TE2-PLEE-00TT20-00TF
0t2-112-vEC1-001TE0-00TF
012-112-¥E2T-001120-001F
012-19¢-¥E21-009Te0-001F
012-192-¥EZ1-009120-001p
0Te-¢9¢-vEel-009120-001Fr
0Tb-TTt-¥EZT-00LTFO-COLY
0Tg-£52-yE2T-0051¢0-001¥
01g-192-rE21-009120-001F
0T2-192-pEE1-009120-001F
012-19¢-vEZT-009120-00TF
BIE-T1E-pEZT-00TT1E0-00TH
012-£92-PEZ1-009T20-0011
Q€2-162-¥E2T-00TEC0-00TH
012-112-vEc1-Q01120-001
012-2¥2-¥ECT-00%120-001
OTT-111-¥E2T-00TTI0-00T
012-112-¥E¢1-001120-001%
012-112-¥E21-001120-00%P
012-1Te-¥E2T-00T120-001 ¥
012-292-¥£21-009120-001%
012-122-vE21-002120-001%
012-192-¥£Z1-009120-001F
012-192-7£21-009120-00TF
0%Z-19¢-vE2E-005120-001F
01Z-£5¢-¥ECT-005120-001Y
0T¢-12¢-¥E21-002120-001F
01Z-122-pE21-002120-001F
0Te-T12-vEZT-001Te0-001F

ON
1NND22V

S E2:GT-IL

TWI0L LWd HOY
£202/1E/ L

TWI0L 1Wd HOY
£202/88/ L
£202/92/¢

WI0L IWd HIV
£202/£0/8

WL0L 1Wd HIY
202/ £14¢

L0 YWd HIY
£202/£0/8

WLOL [Hd H)Y
£202/61/4
£202/61/1
£e0e/60/1
£e0¢/el/ e
£20e/e1/L
£20¢/¢1/4
£202/01/4
£e0e/01/4
£202/01/4
€e0e/01/L
€202/01/¢
£e0e/01/4
£¢0e/01/¢
€202/01/¢
£20¢/01/¢
£202/01/¢
£202/01/4
£202/01/¢
£202/01/¢
£202/01/¢
£202/01/L
£202/01/¢
£202/0144
£202/01/L
€202/01/4
£202/01/4
£202/01/¢
£202/017L
£202/01/¢
€202/01/L
£202/01/4
£202/01/4
£202/01/2
£202/01/4
£20e/01/L

TV 31va
d/y JII0ANT

YILSI93H IFHI d

00709

00 0¥

00°52

00°52

00705

15729

IA)

WI0L §I3HD
£2€£080 317100

W10L 2I3HI
50441
00441 NE

14 WI0L XI3HID
S0gel

1 WAL 3I3HD
9-52p2-088EZLE

¢ 9 WLOL HIIHD

00’

W10l JsId

317700 WYITIIM SSET00 000000

00

0L "2510
060001 1000000

"SHOLOW ATY3AvM 060000 0000000

00

00

Tv20L "2SI0

dOHS SSY1D AT43AvM 880000 0000000

Tvl0L 3S10

40 LN3W3DVNYW I1SwM £/8000 0000000

Tv101 "2S10

4WH LST vehd NI zo_h<QZDOu 073143 £8¥000 0000000

e TWL0L %I3H]
BY6EE00766
Bv6EE00766
8y6EE00¥66
1887rS6£66
188rr56£66
[8BrFS6E66
£90v£€6E66
L907/E6E6E
£90FLEBEGE
£90r/E6ER
{90P.EGERL
£90rLE6EG
£90r{E6EBE
L90F£E6EEG
£90%{E6EBE
£90r/EBEBE
{901/ E6E66
£50v{E6EGE
{907 {E6E6E
{90rLE6E66
{HrIE6E66
{50rLE6E66
L90r (L6866
{90viTEEGE
L90¥LE6E66
£90vLE6E66
£90rLEBEGE
£907LE6EGE
£907LE6E6E
L907LERLE6
£907LE6EGE
£907£E6EGE
£90¥7£E6E66
£90¥7£E6E66
£50¥.E6E66

ON
IEOAN]

o0’

uzqz HOON3A

ALNNGI X3SENS

1oL “38IG
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
620000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
620000 000DODO
6E£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6E0000 0000000
620000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6£0000 0000000
6E0000 0000000
6E0000 0000000
SE00C0 1000000
60000 1000000

‘ON ‘0N
HOON3A 04
£202/01/8  Q0Tdv



€€ 1E2765E

£€71£2765E

00°0ST
0uv0a A0SIAQY SSO TI6I0
Qyv08 AHOSIAGY SSO T1610

692

™L0L 00
101 00
V101 00

u0L7esuadwgy papog AJOSLAPY
uo|esuadue) pJeag £JosLApy

WA0L 00°

(-66EE #[0dd TI6104d "IULRK Y2110 duwems 1BIP|IM

NOTLaTH¥IS30 ANT HOLYE

8 19vd

3530 LNNOJIY /D 1Wd 1
HIY HIY  MI3HD 13N

TLOL LWd Ad3 0O
TLOL IWd Ad3 GO

WIOL LWd Ad3 00°
r265¢¢ 00°SL
ri652¢ 00°SL

WL0L LWd Ad3 00°
£i6522 £€0°649'2

Wd  "OM

LNNOWY

80/€202 - Pd1v

€

-E€ (B¢

"OILSHOY SY SIVI0L LIIHS 907 ATAIIM JHL STWNO3

WL0L LWd ¥dd 00° WAL LWd HIY £E'1£2765E YL0L ¥I3HD

TWLO0L IWd ¥d2 00° WA0L LWd HIV €8 462765 TLOL I3HD

TWIOL 1Wd ¥d3 00° WL0L LWd HIV 007051 TYL0L HI3HD
Q1£-11£-£121-0011£0-G01 £202/60/8 £2B080 MN
OTL-T1L-£121-001EL0-S01Y £202/v1/L EZTTL0 MN

101 1Hd ¥dd 00° TIO0L LWd HY £0°6£9°2 WI0L ¥IIHD
109-012-112-82¢1-001120-00T¢ £202/£0/9 1688

"ON TV EIR) ‘0N

1NNDJ2Y d/v 3D10AN] IIT0ANI

Gg-€2- G-Il YILST93Y WIFHI d/¥

ALNNOJ ¥3SSNS

A1Ed

Mﬂ_o__mv

_aw

¢z -0/-%

2608

“B5E 101 3HL

Q3LNIWNJOT ATSNOIAZYY ¥D MOT38 Q3LSIT SNOILIIXNI HLIM LNIWAVD ¥0J Y3LSI93d SIHL 3AQ¥ddY AEIYIH [

(HiN
0o°

0o WL0L “JSIO
0200 0000000
YITWHLYN 3HIAM tROZ00 0000000

a0’ WIQL “3S1
JHL' ANYJWOD N3L00M 996100 0000000

YN HOONIA “ON 0N
YOON3A 0'd

£20c/01/8  00Tdv



Edd

80/€2z0Z - palIdyY

e e

[=lrlelolaleulelolelsTal-Yx]a]
QOOOo000000DoOO00

o
o
..

[uledele]
(=] =F~]a)

INNOSSIA

00°005°Z
29° 8¢t

TL 0Z9
8T 8BTZ
18°50¢€
00708
Z8°19¢
00° 08T
88 L8¢%

£20Z/01

£20Z/01/8 000
£Z0Z/0T/8 000

£EZ0Z/0T/8 000
€Z0Z/0T/8 000
£ZOZ/0T/8 000
€20Z/01/8 000
EZ0Z/0T/8 000
£20Z/01/8 000
£202/01/8 000
€Z0Z/0T/8 000
€2TOZ/0TI/8 000
EZO0Z/0T/8 000
€20Z/01/8 000
EZOZ/01/8 coo
€202/01/8 000
€202/0T/8 000
€Z0Z/0T/8 000
€Z0Z/0T/8 000
€202/01/8 000
£20Z/01/8 000
£20Z/0T/8 000
€T0Z/0T/8 000
£20Z/0T/8 000
EZ0Z/0TI/8 000
£20Z/01/8 000
€Z0Z/0E/8 000
£€Z0Z/0T/8 000
£20Z/0T/8 000
£20Z/0T/8 000
£Z0T/0T/8 000
EZ0Z/0T/8 GO0
EZ0Z/0T/8 000
£EZ0Z/01I/8 000
€Z0Z/0T/8 000
€TOZ/0T/8 000
€202/01/8 000
€g0Z/0T/8 000
£€20Z/01/8 000
€20Z/0T/8 000
£ZO0Z/01/8 o000
EZOZ/0T/8 000
€20Z/01/8 000
£Z0Z/01/8 600
£20Z/0T/8 000
£zoz/0T/8 000
€Z0Z/0T/8 000
£Z0T/0T/8 000
£20Z/01/8 000
€20Z/01/8 000
€202/01/8 000
£Z0Z/01/8 000
aIva SSYID

/8 - ®3ed xoaud
YHISIOTE ¥IFHD d/¥

AZILIS HOINAS LLVYY, dAHL
ONI SEIONANA XI0J4NS
ADVWEVHA AZTHD ANOLS

T’ SNOTIVINNWHWOD IYLSTIAYLS

"ONI 'SETAYLS

WOD FTdWIS

071 ‘YsSn LI-QEdHS
TIVE ' SHID0R

“ONI ‘¥Sf} HOOIH

"ONI SWHOJING 5. 0wy

"ONI SWAQJING §.avEd
ONI‘0D 7II0 NOSNINTIM "W- ¥
JTALOATE 39¥0FH FONIHd
“ONI ’ SHIEMOd

HALSYWLSOd

o717 ' SIMOE-AENLIA

HSHAMIYS "HAISSTW
2714 ' LAVHAYA " ¥ AW

Od W YNYIITIW Qg WIWH
NOIXNTOS ONINHOMIAN XENIN
TEVHIIK ‘¥FONISSIN
TIYMTEYH LIVEEYL

dOHS ISVd ILIV¥HEVD

"ONI STVINIY J¥FH

YIMOd VWINIODNMIA NOINIWOQ
SHWALSXS INIFWNIOT

YLIdS50H TUWINY YINVINISIO
TEIIELDATE QEVITId
SEIDIHIA JOLOW 40 Id¥dE3d

SHITHIOHT ONITMOD

SNOISET AQQ

SHIDOTONHOIL LNADYIANOD
SNOLLVEEITYD HLTVIAMNOWAOD
SHEHIOYE AENAHO
SSANISNEIYOY TYALLNAD
TIZTIIAAYM 40 LSANTAVD
AUUNIYALEA INIOJ NIGYD
AUNIHILIA INIOd NIEVD
SMOI¥ NOITIHS ‘S§ILNg

aNY ONIMOL S.¥3TLOE

¥TI0IA ‘NMO¥E

YHINAD JOIAYES 5, LLI¥d
HYHT ‘ AETINVIS

noy¥sn gasn m.MNMDmdmmBHMMM
§ 3 INGWAINDE FUYD TUWINY
SHOIAYIS "TVILAYD NOZYWY

956522

As

SZ:EZIST-HWIL

ALNNOD XASSNS £Z0Z/01/8  €001dY



APLOOB 8/10/2023 SUSSEX COQUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER ActPd - 2023/08 PAGE

TIME-15:23 Check Date - 8&/10/2023
CHECK# VEND# VENDOR CLASS DATE AMOUNT  DISCOUNT
225957 485 THOMSON WEST 000 8/10/2023 380.51 00
225958 1833 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNA 000 8/10/2023 16.60 00
225959 452 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 000 8/10/2023 36.00 00
225960 1254 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA 000 8/10/2023 20.00 00
225961 80 TRI CITY OFFICE PRODUCTS 000 8/10/2023 263.97 06
225962 1995 TRUIST BANK 000 87/10/2023 1,6€9.65 00
225363 1002 TYLER, RUFUS 000 871072023 973.49 00
225962 2045 UMPHLETT, WINNIE 000 871072023 150.00 ‘o0
225365 831 VACORP 000  §/10/2023  271,525.02 00
225365 87 VAN CLEEF AUTO PARTS INC 000 8/10/2023 ‘00
225967 39 VERIZON WIRELESS 000 8/10/2023 3, 18593 00
225968 483 WAKEFIELD FOUNDATION INC 000 871072023 ’250.00 ‘00
225969 873 WASTE MANAGEMENT O 000 8/10/2023 125.00 00
225970 o AL SO 000 871072023 125.00 00
225971 90 WAVERLY MOTORS, INC 000 871072023 40.00 00
225372 1365 WILLIAM COLLIE 000 8/10/2023 50.00 00
225973 1366 WOOTEN COMPANY, THE 000 87/10/2023 2,679.03 S00
225574 3044 WYCHE, NATHALIA 000 871072023 150,00 100

CLASS TOTAL 359,237.33 00
ACH TOTAL .00
CHECK TOTAL 359,237.33
EPY TOTAL .00
FINAL TOTAL 159,237.33/0% .00

I HEREBY ADPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.

THE TOTAL 359,237.33-  EQUALS THE WEERLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.
8. lo-a3
—DETE
K-106-23

=3 \D\‘)—B
— DETE




AP100  B/14/2023
P.0. VENDOR

NO. NOD.

0000000 002005 BANK OF AMERECA. N.A.

0000000 002005
0000000 002005
0000000 002005
0000000 002005
0000G00 002005
0000000 002005
(000000 092005
0oeo00e 002005
0000000 002005
0000000 002005
0000000 002005
0000000 002005
0000000 002005
0000000 002005
0000000 002005
0000000 002005

DISC. TOTAL

VENDOR NAME

.00
.00
.00

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.
EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

THE TOTAL
©.16.22
2152
- 123

< g:ﬁ'l,gz

SUSSEX COUNTY

[NVOICE
NO.

06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
06/30/2023
CHECK TOTAL

CHECK FOTAL
CHECK TOTAL

988.25-

A/

988.25
988.25
988.25

P CHECK REGISTER

INVOICE AP
DATE ACCRL

6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
6/30/2023
ACH PMT TOTAL

ACH PMT TOTAL
ACH PMT TOTAL

TIME-10:35:36

ACCOUNT
NG.

4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-219
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210
4100-021600-1264-261-210

.00 CPA PMT TOTAL
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL
.00 CPA PMT TOTAL

ActPd - 2023/08

NET CHECK ACH ACH
AMOUNT  NO.

00 225975
225975
225975
225975
225975
225975
225975
225975
225975
225875
225975
225975
225975
225975
62.34 225975
76.43 225975

5975

82,39 22

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

67.72
46.25
62.51
37.98
48.57
51.40
74.50
50.00
88.03
47.82
48.85

Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage

PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC.

00

A0
0

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

PAGE 1

BATCH INV.DESCRIPTION

01913 SUSSEX MINI MART -
01913 SUSSEX MINI MART -
01913 SUSSEX MINI MART -
01913 SUSSEX MINI MART -
01913 SUSSEX MINI MART -
01913 SUSSEX MINI MART -
01913 SUSSEX MiNI MART -
01913 SUSSEX MINI MART -
01913 883-WAVERLY FF - P
01913 SHEETZ 0364  00QOC
019:3 PILOT boo4
01913 SHEETZ 0364 0000
01913 SUSSEX MIN] MART -
01913 SUSSEX MINI MART -
01913 SHELL QIL 57548555
01913 SHELL OIL 57546555
01913 SHELL OIL 57548555
988.25

988 29
988.25



AP100OB

TIME-10:35

4\225915

ActPd - 2023/08

8/14/2023 SUSSEX COUNTY h/B CHECK RBGISTE7
36 Check Date - 8/14/2023
VEND# VENDOR CLASS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT
2005 BANK OF AMERICA, N.A. 000 8/14/2023 288.25 .00
CLASS TOTAL 988.25 .00
ACH TOTAL .00
CHECK TOTAL 588.25
EPY TOTAL -Q0
FINAL TOTAL 998.25“\\ .00
I HEREBY APPROVB THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.
THE TOTAL .25~ EQUALS THE WEEELY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.
84523
— DARTE

£yge1
=gz

PAGE



a/P CHECK REGISTER

APIDO  £/17/2023  SUSSEX COUNTY
Pa YENDOR INVO1CE INV0iCE A/F
HC L) YENDDR RAME NG DATE ACCRL
0000006 001876 A-1 STEEM I3 21845 80372023

DISC. TORAL o0 CHECK TOTAL 17006 ACH BHT TOTAL
4000000 £01917 AFAZON CAPTIAL SERVICES  1KHR- 60K FRID B/05/2023
0600000 601917 INYT K1 v4-N3C9 8/11/2623
apoGoug 01937 1763-4TPL HEVX §710/2023

BiSC. TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 423 65 ACH PMT TOTAL
5000000 900182 BRITE'S SEAVICE CENTER E4363E E/09/2023

BISC  T0TAL 60 CHMECK [OTAL 156 53 ACH PNT 1OTAL
0GA0G00 060738 BUTLER'S T(MING AND 1001967 ar02/2023

GISC 107TAL 09 CHECK i0TAL 766 ACH o7 TOTAL
0000000 001251 CARLN POINT YESERINARY 77547 711112023

DISC T0TAL 00 CHECx rOTaL 2125 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 000729 CARQUEST OF WAKEF IELD 484183931 2/1072023

pIsC. 10Tat 00 LHECK TOTAL an 87 ACH PM7 TQTAL
$009000 091455 CENTRAL AGR{BUSINESS JR33937 B/0GS 2023

pIsC  TOTAL [11] CHECK TOTAL 61 60 ACH PM1 TQTAL
¢G0000G 600825 COMMESSIONER OF THE Fy 23/24 QUES 841172023

pISC TOTAL 46 CrECK TQTAL 215 0 ACH PMT TOTAL
pOOOD00 000645 CROWN CASTLE G COMPANY 42027883 510172023

DISC  TGTAL Q0 CHECK TOTAL 1,491 o4 ACH PMT TGTAL
0000000 000510 8 0 C FaRMER'S MARKET  MRT102207 4/14/2023

DIsC TOTAL 09 CHECK TOTAL 83 95 ACH PHT TOIAL
0000600 000153 DEPART 0fF MOTOR VEHICLES 22322200051 841072023

DisC TOTAL 60 GO TOTAL §06,00 ACH PHT TOTAL
¢AG0000 002018 DILLARD SLECTRICAL pE {71922 7/19/2023
000006 002018 DE 072723 112712023
00000M 002612 OF 0810623 31072023

DISC TOTAL o CHECK TOIAL 4.i75.00 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 901185 QISPUTANTA ANIMAL HOSP 1 Ta 294867 713172023
0003090 001169 294568 713142023
0200006 901183 254889 71312022
400000 601135 254870 7/142023
2000000 DOLIAS 244371 713172023
0404000 001185 295351 84742021
000000 001385 295353 80742023

0iSC TOTAL oo CHECK TOTAL 768 96 ACH TOTAL
0500000 001851 DNCUHENT SYSTEMS 132264 8/02/2023

OISC TOTAL po  CHECX fOTAL 50 13 ACH EMT TOTAL

TiME-15: 30:G7

4100-021206-1273-221-210
00 CPA BHT TOTAL

4100-021500-1242-261-210
4100-02179C- 124]-271-210
4100-023100- 1241-291-230
.00 CPa PMT TQTAL
£190-051180-1265-519-510
G0 (P PN S0TAL

2100-021600- 1263-261-210
00 CPA PHT TOTAL

£100-B21600- 1227-261 -210
00 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051106-1265-519-51%
50 CPA PMT TOTAL

4160-051500- 1245-551 -510
00 (P PMT TOTAL

4108-031109-1201-311-318
0% CPA PMT ITOTAL

£160-021500- 1252- 253-210
60 CPa PMT TOTAL

4106-051500-1246-551-510
00 CPA PMT TOTAL

£100-641100-1251-411-410
00 CPA PHMT TOEAL

4106-021200-1273-221-2H
£100-621200-1273-221-210
4100-021200-1273. 221-280

.GO CPA PHF TOTAL

£100-021500-1227- 261 -210
4100-021600-1227-261-210
4106-021604- 1287-261-219
4106-021500-1227-261 - 210
4160-021500-1227 - 261-210
4100-021600-1227 -261 - 210
£100-021600- 1227 - 261-21¢
.00 CPA PHT TOTAL

4100-031100-1225-311 310
00 (PA PHT TOTAL

ActPd - 2023708

—

Lo

page i

NET CHECK ACH ACH

AMANT SO, PMT PMT GAL ACCOWRT 0ESC. GATCH (MY DESCRIPTION
770,00 225583 guiiging Systems Main & Repar01914 SUSSEX COUNTY
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL 60 TOTAL j79.00

£9.97 225964 A?rncuuurai Supplies 01914 # AIIBISESLTAK
78,05 225584 pffice Supplies 01914 # ANLIEISERCTAIC

285 63 725984
00 EPY PNT TOTAL

166.93 725985
00 EPY PMT TGTAL

17,96 225996
0C £PY BHT TGTAL

21,25 225987
G0 EPY PHF TOTAL

4p.87 225988
60 £0Y PHT TGTAL

£1 60 225989
G £pY OMF TOTAL

275,00 225390
00 EPY PHT TOTAL

£9) 54 225991
00 £PY PAT TOTAL

281 55225992
00 €Y BAT TOTAL

Aok 08 225993
50 EPY PMT TOTAL

125,00 225994
156.00 225994
300,00 225394
G0 £PY PMT T0TAL

i03.20 228595
123.00 225995
123.00 225935
94.27 225995
76.55 2259%5
i22.19 229955

125,35 225395
066 EPY BNT T0TAL

50.11 223996
00 TPY PMT TOTAL

01914 § ANLBISESCTAX

Qffice suppiies
80 423.69

0TAL
vemicle Maintenance Repairs 01914 SUSSEA SMERTFF
.ae TQTAL 366.93

venicle Maiatenance & RepairsDlgid SUSSEX ANIMAL ENTR
00 TOTAL 17 96

Medical Services 01514 # 1707
i) 21 25

QraL

venicle Maintenance Repairs 01914 # 5001
1] TOTAL 4f 87

Fega Supplies 01914 SUSSEX SHERIFF
[t 61 .60

10TAL

Qrgani2alion Herpership 1914 SUSSEX COMH OF REY
it T0OTaL 27500

Equigment Lease/Reatal 21914 # 106663
o 10TAL 1.491 54

Food Supplies
66

DiGHA SUSSEX COUNTY JAll
TOTAL 283,55

Computar & Printer Purchase 01514 # 545001642015
1 TOTAL 809.00

Butlding Systens Main & Repai01914 AMiMAL SHELTER

Gu1 |ding Systems tain & Repa1Bidid SUSSEX COURTHRUSE

BuﬂdmgﬂSyszems Main & Repa10i914 SUSSEX COURTHOUSE
. TOTAL 4,175,900

Dig14 SUSSEX Avlmat CNGR
01914 SUSSEX anidal (TR
DIS14 SUSSEN ANIMAL CNTR
11414 SUSSEX anlmal CTRL
01914 SUSSEX ANIMAL CNIR
01934 SUSSEX ANIMAL CNIR
1514 SUSSEX ANiMAL CWTR
768.96

Medica) Serviges
Megical Services
Megical Services
Megical Services
Medical Services
Medical Services
Medrcal Services

.00 TGIAL

Maragement Consyiling Servicedi9ld # SC10
ol TQ7AL 50 13



v 852 Wil 0d
INFHISENBA] 8 716306ULLGLRIL UON-BBRE| L/ U1105P]

INFISHIBAT 39 PIEHD
0002

HEEY

Toi0L 00"

ALNOOD X3ISSNS T161041 003y § aduPuaurdy Butpjiag

geal

Tri01 0

0 STOLEE 0065 § TIHIQILeddy ¥ aduRualuIe Supimg

00°0i5°3
05¥8NS F ¢1610

S5 16p
098¢6¢ # 161G

S0 i
36ELTPS § P1610

00 662 %7
LINAOD X35SN5 #1610
AINADD X3880S P1610

0D vBZ 1
OULNGD vV X3SSNS PISI0

iy e
1962v€0:9% # v1610

56 216 9
COOBEEDSSS § #1610
SODOLEOSIS # viBiD
582991895 # #1610
205160896 # vI6I0
EO5LrE0955 4 r1610
1000608626 § vi6i0
TEOLLELL06 4 pifll
6692585598 # rl6i0
1922v2090, § vI610
YIB5693F2L F PISLD

926 ¢
5005050614 4 pi610
6¢10310989 # ¢1610
ZLLBSES0E9 4 1610
B{PSZIBEIS § PIGI0
g05£000695 # riSL0
9cpE18EELY 4 v16E0
NE0E0R02E § pI6L0
HB05SL(L § PIGID
S0G5LC00SE F vI610
LZIEEBE0T § 1616

ROLIdIHIS30 ANT HOLVE

£ 3ve

WLCL a0°
SJBYID SNOAURY (IS

T o0°
1R AUy /25097 Juduwdinll

wi0l 30
SEIARS WO iU

i0L o
W3 Pd - S paw Adudbadul
TiWE 0d - S TP fouabapdy

WL 06
[ESTESTINNT A THET

TrilL o8
WL

Wil ;1]
43843
229983
0151311
LIRS
VSR
2101843

31313943
1483
3141913
3151313

w0t uv)
MINGETS
EIITEY
311933
2313313

3113813 7§89 auedoly
101913
251313
PR ETES
RIWEETE
3123313

3530 ANNODDY /D LWd the O

TI0L tRd 4d3 00
0052 v5TI
{00922 0%°96

101 iWd Ad3 00
500922 60°02

Tol0l iWd Ad3 00
s0p927  £27ell

WI0L wd Ad3 00°
v00922 0C'OIS'S

w101 iWd Ad3 09
£00922 56 16¥

WIDL tWd Ad3 00
200922 S0 EL

L0l IWd Ad2 00
10092¢ GO0 628 12
100522 00°52+°2E

Tv10l K4 kd3 00
o082z 00'¥8Z 1

Ti0] iwd hd3 00
566522 (0 ¥R

WI0L ke Add 00
66522
B5652¢
B665ZZ

0F €671

WAL tkd AdT 09
166822 58°L5
{66522 50 Bi

21 B¢

fr St

HXY HIY ¥J3H)

101 1Md ¥d 0D

OTF- 11p-¥521-001150-001%

q0/£202 - PN

01p-11-GO21-0OTi¥0-0B10

W10t 1kd ¥dd 00
0i2-122-2421- 002120007

W01 1wd vd) B0
015-155-242F 00S150-001p

Ti0f IWd vd) (0
012-gr2-6621-00¥120 01y

TI0E 1Hd vd) 00
D12 -€92-2521-005120- 0017

TI0L 1kd vd) DO
D1G-165-Fp2 1 - BOSESH- 00T

WI0L lke vd) (0
vZ5-012-252-0112° 00%120-0C1v
v25 012-25Z- 0112 005120-0GT¥v

W10 W v 0
012-192- L2241 DOSTZD-OD1Y

WIOL LHd ¥d) 00
012-£92°9£21-009120- 0017

WIQL iWd vdd 00
017-£92-9£21-009120-0C1¢
012-E92 9421009120~ 001r
012 €92-5/¢1-605120 OE1p
(12-£92-9£21-005120-001%
$12-£92-9421-009120-00i¢
0i2-992-6£21-069120-001F
615156 5221-D0S1G0-0OTY
D12-£92-9£21-009120- D01
212-£92-9221-009120 6ATY
212-792-9£21-009720-0017

WIGL 1hd V42 00
01g-092-9420-005120 OBIv
03Z-£32-9¢21-005120- 0010
012-p32-9£21-009120-001¢
012-v92-9121 009120 G0tv
Di2-152-5¢21-005120-001p
012-£92-9£21-009120-001¢
§17-£92-9£71-009120-001r
012-092-9£21-009120-001¥
012-£92°5¢21 009120-0017
012-092-9L2-009120- 0018

{0 DE 5T- ML

Tri0r LWd KXY vD §52 Wil XJ3HD [121] w0l 358
£202/51/8 £25180 < {80200 000000
£202:¢1:8 £25180 dd N3IAYY WsRivd (50200 000000

WI0L Ldd HW 00 02 Wi0L A33RD 0o Tvi0r 2510
£20Z/L0/8 66852 Nt 0d04 KNG 950600 0000000

WG tHd HOY £2 21t ill ¥333 il Tl 2SH)
geee/iese WM -555108 $.3M07 £EPI00 0D0G0D

W0 B H)Y po 0159 W0 WK 00 Twl0) CJ510
£20241E/¢L 11P0ES  SOTHSYHOoHATY HIHMMIDvH 921200 2000000

W01 LW KOV S5 6y TGl W 09 wibt 10
£202/10/8 £177802y SNDI1SINDIY TNDIS TWBOTS 02160 Q000600

Ivi0L LWd ROV &1L 0L %MD o] Wwill 256
£202/414¢ 20060526 3N STV ZSH0GO 0BGU00D

W0l Lid WOV 00 Se2'ev Telll A 00 ™I0L (540
£20e/¥iig 2190190823595 161206 0906000
E20Z/F1IB SOBGLOE L X FSSNS I SW2 WYL LSV 151200 0000000

o) Lkd HY Do vBZ i L0l W) 0 Wibi 2580
[Zug/8ers Z0p SIDTANIS AUWNIAILIA 3wl vL120G 0GOCCD0

vl LHe BV v ve2 0 W33 L] wioL RN
g262/ i8¢ £210 1062760495 GO VENIDHIA NOINIROG *BO00D $00DG00

Trily LWd HOY 6 {16°9 Te0F XIIHD ] Teld 3510
£202/92/(  t2¢0 TCOOELC3%6 PEOSGO DOGUO0D
£202710/2 €240 SODOELOSIE r20000 0O00CDD
E202/20/8 £2up S62991096 FE00CO 0000009
E202/ 0/ L £200 Z0SL1£0€96 rat0G0 0000000
£202/1840 B2t LOSLYEDSSE Y8000 0000000
£zo2/20/8 £280 [0DO9CEGZE FEB000 DOE000
E2G2/8LrL £2L0 €CSECHLLO0E yE0DO0 Q000000
£202/82/¢ €210 6L8Z5ESSEE Y8000 0000000
fe02/16/¢  £2L0 £922v2058L PEYOA0 0000000
£on2/20/8 £280 rO66598rZL  ¥3Dd SINITYIA NOINTHOD ©IO000 0080000

TW10F LWd HIY 63 2CE ¢ Tel0r WD 00° WI0L T2S10
EZRe/ LS £240 SEOSO606TL vE0000 00GI000
E262/ 1L/t £240 6p10810989 vEOHI0 DO00NG0
£202r827¢  SELO 2LLIGLGOES PEOOD0 0000000
£20z/20/8  E28D BLPSCENEIQ ¥B0200 G000
teuz/92fL  £2i0 BOSLOT0BIS vRGO0E COOBIGD
£202/EQ/S £Z80 9Sr61BLELY ya0000 0000006
£202/82/¢ €20 QOEDLGYOSY vRO006 GOODI0D
£202/10/8  £280 995B0SYLLL 780000 DD0000C
£e0/1E/L £210 6GOSLEODSE r80000 0BOO080
[ X4 Aa3 1N £2:0 121CErB301  ¥3MDd YINITW1A ROINTWOD #9000 0000000

W v o} NN BN TN o [
div 310A8¢ IIGANE HIMIA gd
#315303Y NI o/ ALNNOD X3SSNS £20E/41/8 O0LaV



APIOG  8/17/2023  SUSSEn COUNTY

P.0. YENDOR [WDICE

N #0. VENDOR NAME .

0000006 002168 Catk HALOSKY P 03023
Bise. FOTA .00 CHECK TOTAL

0000000 000163 PEARSON'S APPAAISAL SERV F19 081023
DisC. T0TAL 00 CHECK W0TAL

1,525 Q0

AP CHECK REGISTER

SRVDICE aiv
1] -f ACCRL

8s01/2823
oo ACH PMT TOTAL

8/10/2023
ACH BHT TOTAL

GOG000D 00246 PHILLIPS TELECOMMUNICTION 33454 870672023
GISC. 10TaL B0 CHECK TOTAL 55¢. 6 RCH PHT TOTAL
000BO0Y (00829 PURCHASE POWER 1(28850¢ 0722 771372023
0isg. T0TAL G0 CHECx TOTAL 163.04 ACH FMT TOTAL
H00000 002083 READ'S UNIFORME (MC 200062-99 84072023
GROC000 002085 200063- 95 870772023
0000000 002083 200064 -93 8/07/2023
0000600 02683 200067 -39 8/67/2023
000060G 962083 20006899 80742023
000080 002083 200669 99 B/07,2023
0ISC. TQTAL .60 CHECK TOTAL 566 23 ACH PHT FOTAL
009000 201772 SOUTHSIDE ELECI"»IEr COOPER 5619620601 0823 /0422023
015C. 10TAL CHECK TOTAL 83.81 ACH P41 TOTAL
6000000 041975 STAPLES INC 7612971041 .0-1 §/10/2023
0isC, TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 1i2 82 ACH Br7 TOFAL
UGDBOOO 00go7? SUSSEI SERVICE AUTHORETY 1814040098 0723 113172023
DISC  TOTA 06 CHECK 10TAL 55 00 ACH AT I0TAL
9006000 000072 SUSSEX-SURRY DISPATCH 54518 713112023
0006000 00007 5541 773402023
BI5C IOFAL 00  CHECk TOTAL 358 78 ACH PHT TOTAL
0000000 002051 SUTFERLAND SEALCOATING 1126 £/2042023
BISC. FOTA 00 CHECK TOTAL 1.000.80 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000600 901504 SYKES, REGINA RS 081:23 8/15/20283
pISC TOTAL a8 GRECK HOTAL 68 ACH PHT 107AL
GOGO000 001765 THE SUPPLY ROOM 50674310 371472023
DISC  I07aL b  CHECK TOTAL 16¢ 98 ACH ##T TOTAL
00c0004 000080 Rt CITY OFF lC‘ PRODUCTS  000527-00 7110612023
0isC  fO0TAL CHECK TOTAL 34 98 ACH PHT TOTAL
0000000 000087 vad TIEEF AUTO PARTS ING 65158% 742172023
SIS TOTAL 0y HECK TOTA. 3015 ACH DMT TOTAL
060000 000035 VERIZON WIRELESS $941763577 241072023
0006009 60GO39 5921763577 8410/2023
§941763577 8/16:2023

0040000 00003%

TIME-15 3007  AcLPG -

4100-021600- i264 262-2i0
0 CPA PHT TOTAL

£100-031100- 1229 331-310
00 CPA PMT TGaL

4100 021660~ 1234-253-210
(0 CPA FHT TOTAL

4100-063100- 1231 832630
G CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-051106-1244-519-510
4306-051100-1244-512-310
4100-05:100-1244-512.531¢
200-051500-1244.55] -5
4100-051100-1244-512-519
4]60-051100- 1242-512 510

.00 CRA PMT TOTAL

4100-921600-1276- 263-210
,00 CPA PMT TQTAL

4100063109~ i?ﬂl -631-830
LP2 PMI TOTAL

4109-02120¢- !2?7 22¢-210
0 CPa PMT TOTAL

4100-021100-1233.211- 214
4100-02106-1233-211-210
0 CPA PMT TOTAL

4160-021206- 12?2 221 -210-562
CP& PMT TOTAL

4106-063190- 1264 531-63¢
G CPa PMi TOTAL

4100-05L100-1241-515-510
06 CPA PMT TOTAL

4100-031108- 1241 31!. Jie
A PHT TOTAL

4100-021600- 1247 261-210
CPa PHMT TOTAL

4190-011190-1234- 411 - 130
43100-021100-1224-211-280
4104-021200-1234 221-210

202398

—_

—

NET CHECK  ACH ACH
AMGANT
37 00 228008

Q6 EPt PHT TOTAL

125.60 226008
OG EPY PMT 70TAL

£50.00 226G10
00 EPY PMT TOTAL

$53.00 22601:
00 EPY FMT 70TAL

226012
226012
226012
181,53 226012
12 67 225032

12 97 226012
00 EPY PMT T0TAL
Bl 51 226013
.00 £PY AT TOTAL

112,82 225014
00 £PY PMT TOTAL

56 00 225015
00 £PY PHT T0TAL

153 58 226016
204,80 226016
00 EPY #M7 7OTAL

000,60 226017
D0 EPY PMT TOTAL

109 66 226018
90 EPY PMT TOTAL

159.98 22601%
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

166,41
166.41
47.74

34,98 226020
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL

501.15 226621
.00 EPY PHE TOTAL

49.4) 226022
38.43 226022
51 98 226022

N PHT PHT G/l ACCOLNT DESC

T01AL

Otner Professicnat Services
Q0 07

Tejecommunicat 10as

00 TOTAL
Postage

] To7AL

Lm form Services

Uniform Services

Unifors Services

Ui form 3ervices

Unifarm Services

Uniforn Services
06

TOTAL
fletric
it To¥AL
Qffice Supplies
a6 TGTAL
waler Services
0 ToTaL
Printing
Pranting
.00 TOTAL

et 2

BATCM TNV DESCRIPTION

01914 RE IMBURSEMENT
3700

BI914 SUSSEX COUNTY
115 00

01514 SUSSEX COUNTY
856 00

ﬂl‘?ld63 # BOD0S09010688E506

G154 § 16956-99
o159t § 16956-99
01914 # 16956-99
B1914 # 16956-95
H51s # 16956-59
01514 # 15956-99
586,23

01914 # 581962001
.51
0914 # 676592
1112 g2

01914 # 1814030096
56.0¢

01914 § 5449
01814 § 5448
338 78

oMy - Selgcot A0A Compliance Frof19i4 SUSSEX COUNTY

TOTAL

1,600 00

Gasobinesms leage-son Fraimngligld RE [HBRRSEMENT
a0 107AL 165 68

Office Supplies
2] T0TAL

0ffice Supplies
.00 0TaL

Janitersial Supplies
06 1078

Telecosmyunicalons
Telecommuriical yons
Telecammunticat ions

01914 SUSSEX SHERIFF
16%.98

01914 § &
39

01914 # 27436
501.15

p19is # 8052503%4-000C!
01912 # §05250394-0000i
61514 # 805250394-00601



APIO0 871772020 SUSSEX COUNTY
£Q VENDGR INVDECE
NO L] YENDOR NAME [e]
£00GC0 060039 6441783577
GOaeo00 GOO03c 9941763577
0004000 G00339 9541783577
(000000 00643 4941753577
0600000 000039 9941763577
0000095 900029 9941753577
1600000 BO00IT 9941753577
0606006 GO003S 3041763577
000C00g 000939 3541753377
G0GG00A 060Q39 9541763377
0000000 Q00039 941763577
0GGOGG0 000039 9941763517
000G000 000039 994175§§7}
0000000 60003% 9941763577
0000600 000039 9941763377
(000000 0GO03S 9941753577
0000000 060039 0641763577
6000600 000039 9541763577
5000000 GQG03% 9541753517
0000600 000035 5941753577
00000070 000019 G941 763577
(900000 906012 954176357}
0000040 000039 95341763577
060060C L0039 4941763577
0GO0000 000039 4541753577
6000040 00003 98417633577
¢00I000 508039 9941763577
BOOOGO0 000039 a1 763577
2606000 000039 994{163577
DISC. TOTAL 09 CHECK FQRAL
0000000 00G5E1 VIRGIMI[A DINER 181008
pISC. FOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL
£00C000 002135 YIRGENTA STATE POLICE 08152023
pIsC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

OGU000 000828 VIRGINIA S GATEWAY REGION 1088
DISC. TOTAL .00

CHECK TOTAL

GGOODNG BO21E7 W & W RESOURCES. NC. PRI 48839
. 10TAaL .06

#1se
0000090 009873 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF
0C0000C 009873

DISC. TOTAL .60

BO00000 001631 WHITNEY MONICA
DISC TOTAL 06

40G0ON0 001078 WILKINS & COMPaNY  INC

Af

1423 01

8/49/2023
83 ACH

£/15/2083
G0

21.583 a0

it
1.187.50

3327983-2425-¢
313059024253

CHECK TOTAL

M4 080E23
CRECK TOTAL

4 473 75
2/0872023
a6

156

517 RASLROAD AV

9 CHECK REGISTER

INVBICE AfB
DATE ACCAL

8/10/2023
81072023
§/1042023
3/10/2023
£/10/2023
81042023
8/10/2023
871072023
8/10s2023
§/50/2023
871072023
871072023
B/10/2023
8/10/2023
871072023
8/10/2023
871072023
81042023
8/10/2023
8/10/2023
21042023
871042023
8/10/2023
8/106/2023
8/10/2023
8/10/2023
8/10/2023
8/10/2023
3/10/2623
ACH FMT TOTAL

PMT T107AL

ACH PHT TOFAL

7/10/2023
ACH PMT TOTAL

3172023
ACH pu7 TORAL

840172023
8/01/2023
a0k PMT TOTAL

ACH PMT TOTAL
8/12/2023

TIME-15 30 67

4100-021200- 1234-221-210
4100-021500-1234-253-210
4100-071600- 1234-261-219
4100-021600-1234-261 210
4100-821600-1234-261-210
4109-025200- 1234-221-210
4100-021606- 1234-262-210
4300 021100-3234 711210
2§00-021100-£234.211-210
4100-021100-1234-21E-220
410¢-011100-1234-111-128
4100.021406-1234-242-21G
4160-021106-1234.211-210
4300-023100-1234.291-230
4500 (2160Q-1234-263-21C
4306-031100-1232-317-310
4106-021500- 1234261210
1}(9-021606-1234-261-210
4100-621500 1234-253-21G
1100-041100-1234-413-410
4100-021600-1234-262-210
4300021600133 26k-210
430 021500-1234-261-210
4100-021100-124-211-210
41040-021300-1234-211-218
4100-021100-1234-211-210
4180-021169-1234-211-210
4100-021200-1234-221-2t0
4106-021400-1234 221 - 210

80 CPa pMT T0TAL

4100-021100-1299- 211-210

00 [PA FMI TOFAL

4100-021100-1299-211-210
W

P& PHMT TOTAL

4100-081800-2110-862-810

00 CPa PMT TOTAL

4100-021200-1‘2)33-221-210

Cra BT TCIAL

4100021600 1229-254-210
4123.085606-52140-

00 CPA PHT T0TAL

4190-021408- 1585 -242-210

LPA PHT TOTAL

4100-021400-9003 244-2840

ActPd - 2023708

MET CHECK
AMDUNT

40 0
40 41
40 J1
4G 91
450t
4 ot
43 43
43 43
4¢ 01
72 43
dB 43
5.0t
33.01

226022
226022
226022

35 01 e2sta2
GO EPY PMY T0TAL

45 53 225023

G0 £0Y PHT TOFAL

140 B0 226024

G0 EPY AT TOTAL

23.583.00 228025

.00 £9Y PNT TOTAL

—

187,80 226026

.00 EFY PMT TOTAL

4.374.90 226027
99.35 22602

?
(0B EPY PWT T0TAL

156.00 226028

00 EPY PMT TOITAL

21 482 00 226029

ACH ACH
M) PHT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC

Teiecormumcat :ons
Telecomaunscat 1ons
Telecomunicat 1ons
Telecommunications
Telecoemunications
Telecommunicat ions
Mabite Telecommunications
Telecomunications
Telecomunications
Telecomunications
felecommumications
Telecomainications
Jelecomynications
Telacommunicaticns
Telecommuntcatsons
Telecommunications
Jelecommunicat 16ns
Telecormun’ Cai tons
TeiecommuniIcaLions
Telecoramnicdlions
Mobite Telecormunicaiions
jelecormumications
felecormunicaticas
felecommunications
Telecoomunications
Telecormunicat ions
Telecommunications
Felecommunications
Telecomwnications
an TOTAL

Mmiscel tanegus (ibers
.00 TOTAL

Miscellaneous Others
e TOTAL

virginta’s Gateway Aegron
.00 FOTAL

01914 § £05250394-90001
1914 # 805250354-00001
01914 § 8052506364.00001
01914 # 805250394-00061
01914 § £05250352-0A061
01514 § B05250394-00001
91914 § 805250394 -04001
01914 # B0S250394-0040:
GE914 § 805250334-00001
01514 ¥ 8052503%<- 00001
01914 F 6052503940000}
1514 # £05250394-00001
01914 § 805250394 -00001
(1914 § 805250354-00001
01914 # 905230394-00001
01914 # 805250394-0000}
01914 # §05250394-00001
01514 § 805250394-00001
61314 ¥ 805250394-00001
01914 # 805250394 -00001
01914 # 805250354-00002
01914 # 805250394-00001
01914 § 6052503900001
01914 ¥ 805250354-06001
01514 # §05250394-00001
01914 # §05250354-0000!
01914 § 805250354 -00001
61814 # 865250394-0000)
91914 § 805250294 -00001
1,423 61

01914 # 3-3282806
45 83

G151 SUSSEX COUNFY
149 00

01914 FY24 50t ALLOCATIO
23.583.00

guilding Systems Ma1n & Repa:01916 SUSSEX COURTHOUSE
06 7O7AL gl

1.187.80

Other Professiona] Services 01914 £25-83613-63000
Construction - Bue%t Projecz0191a #29-91355- 03000
.00 TAL 4,473.7%

Heals
o TOTAL

Pocahontas (0BG Grani

81§14 RE IMBURSEMENT
136 00

01914 (OBG PROI-61FRAILR



APLGD 843742023 SUSSEX COUNTY

A/P CHECK PEGISTER

PO VENDCR {NVOTCE INVOICE AP
L] L4 VENOOR MNAME Ly DaTE ACCRL
000000¢ 001078 bi7 RAILRCAD AV 3/12/2023

§i5C  I07Fal 00 CHECK TOTAL 28 825 00 ACH PMT IQTAL
0009090 000879 WOMATK PUBLISHIMG CO Fy2a 8/08/2023

01sC T0TAL 9 CHECK ToTAL 56.00 ACH PHT TOTAL
0000000 001546 WOOTEN COMPANY THE 19197 8/09/2023
(000006 001566 19256 8/15/2023

DIsC TOTAL 00 {HECK J0TAL 37 725 80 ACH PMT TOTAL
0000000 01644 XERQX FINAMCIAL SERVICES 4585445 772512021
0O00000 091544 4614387 8/14/2023
G000000 001643 4834587 8/16s2023

Di5C TOiAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 1218.30 ACH Fi3 TOTAL
BOO0O0H B0ES87 3P TRAGING COMPaNY, LLC 248! 7t12/2023

Dist T0TAL 00 CHECK TOTAL Ji5 96 ACH PMT TOTAL

DISC foTAL 6D CHECK IOTAL

L OORE T R AT
559
60 CHECK TOTal 177 856 97
00 Ok TOTAL ir? 856 37

| HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISIER FOR PAYMENT WlVh EXCEPTIONS LlSTgSlUES;?LW R PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED

ACH PMT TOTAL

ACH PeY TOTAL
ACH PHT TOTAL

TIME-19:30:07  ActPd - 2022/08

4123-085090-5219-
00 CPs PMT IOTAL

4100-021400- iZC'Z 2¢1-210
0 CPa PMT OTAL

43405-091400- G101 -
4180-021209- 1226-221 - 210661
.00 CPA PHT TOTAL

4100-031100-1252-311-310
4190-051100-1252-512-519
4100-051500-1252-551-510

00 CPA AT T0TaL

4106-021600- 1242-261-210
G0 CPa M7 TOTAL

= v T RS

s oy
0G CPA EMT TOTAL
G0 CFa £MT TOTAL
G0 (PA #MT TOTAL

THE TGTAL 177 gs6 97 EOUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS A

21123

Aug 17,2023
—mr

qﬂl_ya\r:;

NEF CHECK  ACH ACH

AMOUNT WO, PMT PMT G/ ACCOUNT DESC.

$.360.00 226025
.06 EPY PHT TOTAL

56,60 225030
3G EPY PMT FOTAL

B.250.60 22603)
25.875.60 226031
.00 EPY PHMT TOTAL

145.00 226032
53715 226032
817 15 226032
.00 EPY PMT 10TAL

315.00 226033
06 EPY PMT TOTAL

00 EPY PHT TOTAL
3G EPY Pl TOTAL
00 EPY PMT TOTAL

PGE 3

BATCH NV DESCRIPTION

Construﬁéion Bl.cgat Project{1914 CDSG PROJ-S1TRAILR
. .o

074,

29 846

Publag.. Susc / Books, Ref. MEISLs § 156700
W DAL 56.00

rofessiong] Service -

Lanc D01514 PRGIF 3359-G

ARPA-Prelim. Arch. Feasib. $001%14 PROM 33495-F

TOTAL

Tquigment Ledse/Rental
Equipment Lease/Renta)
Equipment Lease/Renial

.0 TaTAL

Agricultyral Supphies
b}

AL
Eletric
0g TOTAL
00 TOTaL
00 TaTAL

17,785.00
01914 ¢ 0200059056001
01914 SUSSEX SMERIFF
(194 SUSSEX SHERIFF
1,2i9.20
01914 SUSSEX ANML CONTRO
315,00
656
177 856 97

117 836 97

4w



asvd

80/€z02 - paIAY

INGOOS IO

9£° 058
00°S1¢E ETOT/LT/B
0£ 6121 EZ0Z/L1/8
00°SZLLE €TOZ/LT/8
00°95 EZOZ/LT/8
00°9%8°'8T £20Z/LT/8
Q0 9ST, £C0Z/LT/8
SLUELY'Y EZOZ/LT/B (OO
Q8°LBT'T £Z0T/LT/B
00°€£85'€2 £202/L1/8
007091 €20Z/LT/8
£5° Sk €Z0Z/LT/8
IO ETY’T €20Z/L1/8
ST°106 €20Z/L1/8
86 Pt £20Z/L1/8 000
86°69T ETQT/LT/B 000
89°60T €20Z/L1/8 000
607000t €Z0Z/LT/8 000
8L BSE £20Z/L1/8 000
0095 t£Zoz/LI/8 000
€e°ZIT'Y £Z0Z/LT/B8 000
15°18 gZozfLT/8 000
£2'98% £Z0Z/L1/8 000
¥O €91 €20Z/LT/8 000
00 053, £zoT/LT/8 000
PO STT'T £20Z/LT/B8 000
00 LE £ZOZ/LYI/8 000
Y0-8¢2 ETOZ/LT/8 00O
00 02 EZ0Z/LT/8 000
£2°2IT, EZ0Z/LT/8 000
00" 015’9 £20Z/LT/8 000
56169 £20Z/LT/8 000

GO SPZ’bF €20Z/L1/8 000
00" %82°T EZOZ/LT/B 000
Ly WhZ £20Z/LT/B 000
S5,.L16'9 €ZO0Z/LT/8 000
59°Z£6'T £20Z/LT/8 000

96789 €Z0Z/LT/8 000
00 SLT'Y EZ0Z/L1/8 000
00° 008 €2Z0Z/LT/8 000
56 €8T, €20Z/LT/8 000
PSUTIEDT €20Z/LT/B 000
00°6LZ €ZOT/LTI/8 000
09°18 £ZOT/LT/B 000
L8 0¥ £Z0Z/LTI/8 000
§2°1C ETOL/LT/8 000
96 LL ezoz/L1/8 000
€6°99€ €Z0T/LI/8 000
69 E£TF €zoz/e1/8 000
00°0LL £Z0T/LT/8 00D
INNOWY FIVd

€Z0T/L1/8 - @lwg HOSBUD
HALSIOSY ADIHD 4/¥

"LLT TYI0L S§YID

DTT ‘ANVWOD ONIAQVAL d€
SEOIAYAS TYIONYNI4 XOuEX
THL’ANVWOD NIIOOM

"00, SNIHSITENd JDWWOM

ONI ‘ANYIHOD 3 SNINTIM
¥OINOW ' KANLIAM

30 INGWAOWNYW S1SVM

I¥d "DNI 'SEDNNOSEH H % M
NOTOZH AVMALYD §.VINIDEIA
ED1170d ILVLS VINIDHIA
HIANIQ YINIDAIA

§STTTAIM NOZI¥AA

DNI S1¥vd OIinY 310 NVA
SIONACYd 01440 ALLD IHL
WOOd_214dNS FHL

WNIO3¥ ‘STAXS
ONIIVOOTYES GRYTHSHLAS
HOLVdSIQ X¥¥NS-¥aSSOS
ALTHOKINY SDIA¥AS X3SSOS
“DNI'ST14YLS
¥A000_JIMLOFTE AJISHINOS
"ONI SWHOJIND S.Qvdd
¥IMOd ISYHOEN

5. 3M01

‘SOIHAVUOOIdTY HINOMIOVH
SNOILSINDOVY TYNDIS TYEOID
T STIND

I SWHE XOYHl LS¥d
STIIANES ANYNIYALIA THVEQ
HIMOd WINIDJIA NOINIWOG
TAMOd VINIDYIA NOINTWOJ
¥IMOd VINIDEIA NOINIWOO
SWILSAS LNIWNO0J

YIIdSOH "TNWINY YINVIOASIO
TYOIYLoaTs qEVTIIA
STIDOIHIA HOLOW JC LIVdEG

NYAWOD 19 TLISYD NMO¥D
FHI A0 dINOISSIWWOD
SSEANISNAINOY TYHLINAD
GIITIDIYM 40 LSHENDEVD

LINAOD XASSNS €20Z/LT/8

EEQDZT
ZEQIZT
TE092¢
0E09EL
6ZT09ET
T4k E44
LTOIET
3Zo9ze
$Z09ZZ
»Z09ZE
€209
209
1Z09ZL
0zo9cT
6T09TT
810922
LTI092Z
91092L
SI09ZX
PI09ZC
£ET092¢
ZTI09zZe
TT09ZZ
QI09ZE
600322
8009zt
LOOSET
90092Z
s0058¢22Z
¥0092ZZ
£009Z¢
Z009Z%

LOOESE-ENIL
g00TdY



ActPd - 2023/08 PAGE

AP100B a/n/zozz SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECE REGISTER
TIME-15:30:0 Check Date - 8/17/2023
CHECK# VEND# VENDOR CLASS DATE AMOUNT  DISCOUNT
—2 Gt “$4=BOMENFON—TIRGIINTA—FGUER. DR G=5oe 5=
CLASS TOTAL 6.59 00
ACH TOTAL .00
cHEck TotAL  \1,95¢,7% 12285592
EPY TOTAL 11, 75T
FINAL TOTAL 177,856. 97l .00

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.
THE TO‘I‘AL 177,856.97- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

17.23

Aug 17,2023




AAGE

&PLOD  8/18/2023  SUSSEX COUNTY AP CHECK REGISTER TIME-12 17:36  ActPg - 202308
P.0 VENDOR NYQICE INVOICE AP ACCOUNT NET CHECK  ACH ACH
NO. ND. VENDOR NAYE NG DalE ACCRL NG, AMOUNT  ND.  PMT PMT G:L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH INV DESCRIPTION
0006000 002005 BANK OF AMERICA. N.A. 08/18/2023 8/18/2023 4100-621209-1273-221-216 00 226035 Bulding Systems Main & Repai0l915 LOWES 502918 - Pur
000GO0H 00Z005 08/13/2023 8718/2023 4100-021200-1273-221-216 30 61 226035 Building Systems Main b Repai0l918 L{WES £02918 - Pur
000GO0G 002065 G8/18/2023 8/18/2023 4100 021600-1241-262-210 249.97 226035 Office Suppiies 01918 STAPLES 0010
9000600 002005 08/13/2023 §/13/2023 4100-021600-126¢-261-210 84,84 228035 ¥ leage 01918 SHELL 1L 57546555
0000660 002005 08/18/2023 8/18/2023 2100-021600-1254-261-210 78.32 225035 Mileage 01928 SLAGCO 8000530202
2000006 002005 0871842023 8/18/2023 4100-021600-1264-261-210 60 17 226035 Mileage DiSLB SHELL OIL 37545335
0000066 Q02005 08/18/2023 /1642023 4100-021500-1264-261. 210 63 28 226035 Mileage 61518 SHELL GIL 57546333
0000000 002055 08/18/2023 /182023 4160-021500-1264-261-210 B0 85 226035 Mileage $1518 FAMILY DOLLAR #9901
4000000 062005 08s18/2023 8/18/2023 4100-021600-1264-261-210 63 20 226035 Mtieage 0318 FAMILY DOLLAR #501
0000900 (02005 08/18/2023 §/18/2023 4100-071506- 1264-261-210 86 25 226035 Hileage 01918 EXXON DAYiS EXPRES
0600000 002005 08/18/2023 8/18/2023 4100-021600-1264 261210 51 09 226035 Miieage 01918 EXXON DavIS TRUCK
0CO0OGD 602005 08/18/2023 B8/18/2023 4100-021500-1284-261-210 i5 01 226035 M1 jeage 01918 883-WAVERLY §F - P
6000000 062085 08/18/2023 8/18/2622 4160-021600-1264-261-2H0 45 21 226035 My leage 01918 EXXON DAY[S EXPRES
0000000 002005 08/18/2023 B/16/2023 4106-021600-1278-264-210 277 14 226035 Diesel Fuel 03918 SHELL QIL 57546555
4000000 002005 0871872023 /1872023 4106-021600-1278-254-210 328 B2 226035 Diese) fuel 091§ SHELL QIL 57546555
0000000 Q2005 08/18/2023 8/18/2023 4100-021600- 1264-261-210 44 52 226035 Hileage 01918 SUSSEX MINI MART -
£000000 002005 68/12/2023 8/18/2023 4104 021600-1264-261-210 32 26 226035 Miteage 01918 SUSSEX MINT MART -
DISC, 10TAL 00 CHECK TOTAL }.840 83 ACH PMT TOTAL 0 CPA PHT TOTAL .00 EPY PHT TOTAL .00 TEFAL i.540, 83
08 CHECK T0TAL 1.640.83 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMI TOTAL 00 EPY PHi TOTAL o TOTAL 1 646,83
00 CHECK T0Tay 1.640.83 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 00 EPY PMT TOTAL e ToTAL 1.640.83
: HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED
THE TOTAL 1540 83-  EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS 4S5 ADJUSTEG
TATT -
g
TOATE

gliglzs




R A (o S

Md\_mwd _mmv
_t miva
U2 ¥ 2 E
_ amwwa
‘@ILSNLAY SV STYLOL 1ZFHS HOT ATYHEM FHL STYNDI  -€8°0%9°T TYIOL FHL
' QELNIWADOT XTSNOTATHE HO MOTIE QILSTT SNOILJEOXE HIIM INJWAYA ¥04 WALSIOZA SIHL IAONddY XGHYEH I
06" HWca-ovs'T TYLOL TYNIZ
00" TMIOL AdE
£8°0%9'1 IYIOL ¥OTHD
00" TYIOL HOY
00" €8°099°T TELOL SSVID
00" £8°0¥9°1T £z0z/8T/8 000 YN 'YOTHEWY 20 NNYE $00Z se09zddy,
INNOOSIA  INAOWY a1va SSYID HOANTA #aNFA #4DFHD
£20Z/8T/8 - 93BQ YO5UD 9€:£T:ZT-THIL

Clal | 80/€202 - pdaoy YALSTIDFY HDFHO 4/V LINOOD XASSNS £20Z/81/8 €0014Y



AP1OD  B/0B/2023  SUSSEX COUNTY AP CHECK REGISTER TIME-13:34:30  ActPd - 2023/08
P.Q. YENDOR TWVOICE INVOICE AP ACCOUNT NET
NO, NO. VENDOR NAME NO. DATE ACCRL N0 AMOUNT ~ NO
0000000 003004 BELIEVE-N-U YOUTH EMPOWER JUN1012845-0028  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1013- 6.615 00 225664
0000000 003004 JUN1012846-0029  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1013- 7.840.00 225884
4000000 003004 JUN1012847-0030  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1013- 6.615.00 225884
Q040000 003004 MAY1012835-0035  B/01/2023 4110-053000-1013- 6.930.00 225884
0000000 003004 MAY1012836-0036  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1013- 6.930.00 225884
pISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 34.930.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL
0000000 003016 INTERCEPT YOUTH SERVICES JAN1012856.0003  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 367.35 225885
0000000 003016 JAN1012857-0004 8701/2023 4110-053000-1005- 367.31 225885
0000000 003016 JAN1D12858-0005 870172023 4110-053000-1005- 367.31 225885
(000000 043016 JAN1012859-0006  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005 367.31 225885
0000000 003016 JANI012860-0007  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 367.31 225885
0000000 003016 JUN1012826-0008  B8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 6.134.96 225885
0000000 003016 JUN1012828-0009  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 6.134.96 225885
0000000 903016 JUN1012829-0010  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 4,357 B0 225385
00000040 003016 JUN1012830-0011  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 4,357 .80 225885
0000000 003016 JUNI012831-0012  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 5,253 .80 225885
DISC. TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 28.075.91 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL
0000000 003016 INTERCEPT YOUTH SERVICES JUN1012832-0013  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 5.412.60 225886
0000000 003016 JUN1012833-0014  B/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 5.052.60 225886
0000000 003016 JUN1012834-0015  B8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 6.254.40 225886
0000000 003016 JUN1012839-0016  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 3.961.51 225886
0004400 003016 JUN1Q12845-0017 8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 7.068.60 225886
Q{00000 0030316 JUN1Q12841-0018  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 6,763.91 225886
0000000 003016 JUN10Y2842-0019  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 5,948.60 225886
(000000 003016 JUN1(12843-0020  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 3.539.40 225806
Q400000 003016 JUN1312844-0021 870172023 4110-053000-1005- 6.539.91 225886
0080000 003016 JUN1§12852-0022  8/01/2023 2110-053000-1005- 3,495.45 225886
pISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 54.036.98 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PHT TQTAL
0000000 003016 INTERCEPT YOUTH SERVICES JUN1012854-0023 8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 3.539.40 225887
bO00000 003016 MAY1012848-0024  8/03/2023 4110-053000-1005- 1,869.76 225887
0000000 003016 MAY1012853-0025  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 1.847.04 225887
0000000 $03016 MAY1012855-0026  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1005- 1,869.76 225887
DISC. TOTAL .08 CHECK TOTAL 9.125.96 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL
0000000 003017 JACKSON FIELD HOMES.INC  MAY1012B61-0002 8/01/2023 4110-053000-1003- 4,554.00 225888
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 4.554 .00 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TDTAL
0000000 003024 SH VARSITY ACQUISTION DBA JUN1012850-0431 §/01/2023 4110-053000-1013- 4,270.00 225889
0000000 003024 JUN10126851-0032  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1913- 2.745.00 225889
DiSC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 7.025.00 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL
1000000 003027 SPECTALIZED YOUTH SRYS OF APR1012849-0027  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1013- 7.354.16 225890
0000000 003027 JUN1012837-0033  8/01/2023 4110-053000-1013- 3.220.00 225890
0000000 003027 JUN1012838-0034  B/01/2023 4110-053004-1013- 2.786.04 225890
DISC. TOTAL L00  CHECK TOTAL 13.360.20 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL .00 EPY PMT TOTAL
00 CHECK TOTAL 151.098.05 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 00 EPY PMT TOTAL
.00 CHECK TOTAL 151,098.05 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 00 EPY PMT TOTAL

1 HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED

THE TOTAL

161.098 05-

EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET

9823
g~ ¥723

e

TOTALS AS ADJUST];{

ILQLQC

o~

U

CHECK  ACH ACH
PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC

PaGE 1]

BATCH INV DESCRIPTION

2g-Special foucation Private 01912 PHILLIPS. E*MARE
29-Special Fducation Private 01912 TRISVAN, KHALIJA
29-Special Education Private 01912 WHORRALL. JONATHAN

2g-Special Education Private
29-Special Educaty
.00

2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
Zal-Treatment
2al-Treatment
.00

Zal-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
Zal-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
.00

2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treaiment
2al-Treatment

le-Educationat Ser
.00

TOTAL

foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care.
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:

Foster Care
TOTAL

Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:

TOTAL

Foster Care:
foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:

TOTAL

TOTAL

(1917 PHILLIPS, E’'MARE

on Private 01912 WHORRALL, JONATHAN

34,930.00

non01912 BYNUM JR.. JONATHA
non01912 BYNUM. JANIYAH
aon1912 BYNUM, JAYDON
non1912 BYNUM, JEREMIAH
non01932 BYNUM. JOSIAH
non(1912 CAPERS, MARIAH LA’
nonG1912 CAPERS. JAYRIN
non01912 BYNUM. JOURNEY
non(19312 BYNUM, JAYDON
non01912 BYNUM, JANIYAH
28.075.91

non(1912 BYNUM. JEREMIAH
non01912 BYNUM, JOSIAH
ngn01912 BYNUM JR.. JONATHA
non01912 EDWARDS, TATUM
nonQ1912 BYRD, ELI
non01912 BYRD. ELIJAH
non(1912 BYRD, JOSHUA
non01912 CHATHAM. JAXSYN
non01912 WILLIAMS, OLIJAH
non01912 ODOM, TINSLEY
54.036.98

non01912 0DOM, KENNETH

non01912 CHATHAM, JAXSYN

non01912 ODOM. TINSLEY

non01912 ODOM. KENNETH
9.125.96

vices Congr01912 BYRD. JOZIAH

4,554 .09

2g-Special Education Private 01912 SANDLAIN, ANDREA
2g-Special Education Private 01912 WITHROW, PHOERE

.00

TOTAL

7.015.00

2g-Special Education Private 01912 FOSTER, KAYLA
2g-Special Education Private 01912 FOSTER, KAYLA

2g-Special Educati
.00

20
00

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

on Private 01912 WODLDRIDGE. JESSE

13.360.20
151.098 05
151.098 05



APLI00  8/17/2023  SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER TIME-11:09:18  ActPd - 2023/08
P.0. VENDOR INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT
NO. NO. VENDOR NAME NO. DATE NO.
0000000 003003 BARRDW, RAYSHARA JUL1Q128688-0067  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1008-
0000006 003003 JUN1012887-0041  B/17/2023 4110-053000-1008-
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 1,218.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL
000O0GR DO300E COUNTRY DAYCARE JUL1012886-0068  B8/17/2023 4110-053000-1008-
0000000 (03008 JUN1012885-0042  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1008-
6000040 003003 MAY1012884-0046  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1008-
(000000 003008 MAY1012885-0047  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1008-
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 1.540.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL
(000000 003016 INTERCEPT YOUTH SERVICES APR1012883-0038  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
0000000 003016 FEB1012879-0039  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1008-
0000000 003016 FEB1012880-0040  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1008-
0000000 003016 JUL1012864-0054  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
0000000 003016 JUL1012866-0055  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
0004000 003016 JUL1012867-0056  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
0000000 003016 JuL1012868-0057  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
0000000 003016 JUL1012869-0058  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
0000000 003016 JUL1012870-0059  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
0000000 003016 JUL1012871-0060  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 44.763.60 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL
0000000 003016 INTERCEPT YOUTH SERVICES JUL1012873-0061  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
(0000000 003016 JuL1012874-0062  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
0000000 003016 JUL1012875-6063  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
0000000 003016 JuL1012876-0064  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
0000000 003016 JuL1012877-0065  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-
0000000 003016 JUL1012895-0066  8/17/2023 4110-053000-1005-

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 45,970.18 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL
0000000 003017 JACKSON FIELD HOMES.INC  JUL1012878-0053 8/17/2023 4110-053000-1003-
Qo0oo00 003017 JUN1012863-0037 8/17/2023 4130-053000-1003-
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK, TOTAL 8.814.00 ACH PMT TOTAL (00 CPA PMT TOTAL
0000000 003024 SH VARSITY ACQUISTION:DBA MAY1012881-0051 8/17/2023 4110-053000-1013-
0000000 003024 MAY1012882-0052 8/17/2023 4110-053000-1013-
BISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 12.810.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL
DOO0000 003025 SKIPWITH ACADEMY AT WOODL JUN:012830-0043 8/17/2023 4110-053000-1408-
0000000 003025 JUN1(12892-0044 8/17/2023 4110-053000-10608-
0000000 003025 JUN1012894-(45 8/17/2023 4110-053000-1008-
0000000 003025 MAY1(12889-0048 8/17/2023 4110-053000-1008-
0000000 003025 MAY1012891-0049 8/17/2023 4110-053000-1008-
Q000000 003025 MAY1012893-0050 8/17/2023 4110-053000-1008-
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 8.935.00 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL
.00 CHECK TOTAL 124.050.78 ACH PMT TQTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL
.00 CHECK TOTAL 124.050.78 ACH PMT TOQTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL
1 HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOQUSLY DOCUMENTED.
THE TOTAL 124.050.78- EQUALS THE WEEKLY EOG SHEET TQTALS AS ADJUSTED.
84125

DATE NA|

NET
AMOUNT

609.00
609.00

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

600.00
540.00
310.00

90.00

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

1.120.00
1,246.84

772.00
7.862.93
5,681.02
4,785.02
6,111.59
5.751.5%
4,785.02

6.647.59 2259
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

7.462.90
7.862.93
7.862.93
7.774.93
7.238.90
7.767.59

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

4.260.00
4.554.00

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

6.405.00
6.405.00

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL

1.425.00
1,340.00
1,370.00
1.625.00
1.675.00
1.500.00

.00 EPY PMT TOTAL
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL
00 EPY PMT TOTAL

CHECK ACH ACH
PMT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC.

NO.

225976
225976

225977
225977
225977
225977

225978
225978
225978
225978
225978
225978
225978
225978
225978
78

226979
225979
225979
225979
225979
225979

225980
225980

225981
225981

225982
225982
225982
225982
225982
225982

2e-Family Foster Care
2e-Family Foster Care
.00 TOTAL

Ze-Family Foster Care
Ze-Family Foster Care
Ze-Family Foster Care
Ze-Family Foster Care
.00 TOTAL

2al-Treatment Foster Care:

PAGE 1

BATCH INV_DESCRIPTION

01916 WILLIAMS. RAYSHAAD
01916 WILLIAMS, RAYSHAAD

1.218.00

01916 BYNUM JR. .,
01916 BYNUM JR_,
01916 BYNUM JR. .
01916 BYNUM JR.,

1,540.00

JOWATHA
JONATHA
JONATHA
JONATHA

non01916 WILLIAMS, OLTJAH

2e-Family Foster Care
2e-Family Foster Care

2al-Treatment Foster Care:
2al-Treatment Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:

Zal-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
Zal-Treatment
Zal-TregBment

2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2al-Treatment
Zal-Treatment
2al-Treatment
2a1-TregBment

TOTAL

Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:
Foster Care:

TOTAL

01916 FREEMAN, EARNEESE

01916 FREEMAN, EARNEESE
non01916 BRINKLEY, CHARLIE
non01916 BYNUM. JANIYAH
non01916 BYNUM, JAYDON
non01916 BYNUM. JEREMIAH
non01914 BYNUM, JOSIAH
non01916 BYNUM, JOURNEY
non1916 BYRD, JOSHUA

44,763.60

nen{1916 BYRD, ELIJAH

non{t1916 CAPERS, JAYRIN

non{1916 CAPERS. MARIAH LA’

non01916 EDWARDS, TATUM

non01916 WILLIAMS. OLIJAH

non01916 BYRD, ELI
45.970.18

le-Educational Services Congr01916 BYRD. JOZIAH
1e-EducaBiona1 Services Congr01916 BYRD. JOZIAH
.0

TOTAL

8.814.00

2g-Special Education Private 01916 SANDLAIN. ANDREA

29-Special Educati
.00

TOTAL

Ze-Family Foster Care
Ze-Family Foster Care
Ze-Family Foster Care
Ze-Family Foster Care
Ze-Family Foster Care

2e-Fami6§ Foster Care

TOTAL
.00 TOTAL
00 TOTAL

on Private 01916 WITHROW, PHOEBE

12.810.00

01916 BYNUM,
01916 BYNUM,
01916 BYNUM,
01916 BYNUM,
(#1916 BYNUM,
11916 BYNUM,
8,935.00

124.050.78
124,050.78

JAYDON
JANIYAH
JOURNEY
JAYDON
JANIYAH
JOURNEY






AP100P

P/O
NO

00000
00000
00000
00000

00000
00000
00000
0000¢
00009
00000

00000
00000
00000

00000
00000

06000

00000
00000

00000
00000

00000
00000
00000
00000

00000

8/31/2023

VEND.
NO

000245
000245
000245
000245

000881
00088L
000881
000861
000881
000881

002004
002034
goz2171

001397
001397

001410

0010621
001021

000872
000872

001851
001560
eo2087
000247

000831

VENDOR
NAME

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND

BRUNSWICK CIRCUIT COURT
CHAPPELL REAL ESTATE. INC
JAMES CITY COUNTY TREASUR

LEGAL SHIELD

MEDLAND FUNDING LLC

MINNESOTA LIFE INS CO
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT

NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESS
SUZANNE E WADE, TRUSTEE
TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS, INC.
TREASURER OF VIRGINIA

VACORP

A/P CHECK REGISTER

PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS

ENVOICE
NO

DC04023083123(800
DC040230831230800
DC041230831230800
DC041230831230800

DC005230831230800
DC005230831230800
DC015230831230800
DC015230831230800
0C126230831230800
0C126230831230800

DC124230831230800
DC140230831230800
DC204230831230800

0C097230831230800
DC097230831230800

DC098230831230800

0C200230831230800
0C200230831230800

DC090230831230800
DC090230831230800

DC114230831230800
0C107230831230800
DC134230831230800
DC080230831230800

DC035230831230800

INVOICE
DATE

8/31/2023
8/31/2023
8/31/2023
8/31/2023

873172023
8/31/2023
8/31/2023
8/31/2023
8/31/2023
8/31/2023

8/31/2023

8/31/2023

8/31/72023

8/31/2023
8/31/2023

873172023

8/31/2023
8/31/2023

8/31/2023
8/31/2023

8/31/2023

8/31/2023

8/31/2023

8/N/2023

8/31/2023

TIME- 9:25:34

ACCOUNT
NO.

100-000200-0100-
105-000200-0100-
100-000200-0100-
105-000200-0100-

100-000200-6100-
105-000200-0100-
100-000200-0100
105-000200-0100-
100-000200-0100
105-000200-0100-

105-000200-0100-

100-000200-0100-

100-000200-0100-

100-0002¢0-0100-
105-000200-0100-

100-000200-06100-

100-000200-0100-
105-000200-0100

100-000200-0100-
105-000200-6100

100-000200-0100

100-000200-0100-

100-000200-06100-

100-000200-0100-

100-000200-0100-

CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

PAGE

NET
AMD

443 31
443 31

77.59
77.59

100.00
100.00

59.86
26.93
86.79

140.39
140.39

481.81
109.23
591.04

46204
100.00
562.04

121.33
121.33

448.50
448.50

233.10
233.10

2,603 .99
2.603.99

279.91

CHEC
NO.

226036 1
226036
226036
226036

226037
226037
226037
226037
226037
226037

226038

226039

226040

226041
226041

226042

226043
226043

226044
226044

226045

226046

226047

226048

226049

00000

(0000
00000

00000

00000
00000

40000
00000

00000

00000

00000

00000

00000



AP100P  8/31/2023 A/P CHECK REGISTER TIME- 9:25:34 PAGE 2
PAYROLL DEOUCTION CHECKS

PO VEND.  VENDOR INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT NET  CHECK
Mo N NAVE M. DATE NO. HOUST KD, DESCRIPTION BATCH
00000 000831 0035230831230800  8/31/2023  105-000200-0100- - 98.12 226049 00000
CHECK TOTAL 8.8
00000 001027 VALIC RETIREMENT DC091230831230800  8/31/2023  100-000200-0100- - 625,00 226050 00000
CHECK TOTAL 625.00
CLASS TOTAL  60.027.58
FIML TOTAL  60.027.58- |

1 HEREY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WETH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.
THE TOTAL 60.027.58-  FQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

§-28-237 %Té %
i Ay BEU




APLOOP

P/0
Q.

00000
00060
00000
00000

00900
00000
00000
00000
00000
00000

00000

00000

00000
00000

00000

00000
00000

60000
00000

00000

00000

00000

00000

60000
00000

871672023

VEND.
NQ.

000245
000245
000245
000245

000881
(00881
100881
(00881
000881
0008681

002034

002060

001397
001397

001410

001021
001021

000872
000872

001851

001560

002087

000247

000831
000831

VENDOR
NAME

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS AND

CHAPPELL REAL ESTATE, INC

CITY OF HAMPTON. TREASURE

LEGAL SHIELD

MIDLAND FUNDING LLC

MINNESOTA LIFE INS CO

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT

NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESS

SUZANNE € WADE. TRUSTEE

TRANSWORLD SYSTEMS, INC.

TREASURER OF VIRGINIA

VACCRP

A/P CHECK REGISTER

PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS

INVOICE
LUR

DC04023081623080¢
DC040230816230800
DC041230816230800
DC041230816230800

0C005230816230800
DC005230816230800
DC015230816230800
DC015230816230800
DC126230816230800
0C126230816230800

DC140230816230800
DC128230816230800

0C097230816230800
0C097230816230800

DC098230816230800

DC200230816230800
DC200230816230860

DCA90230816230800
DC090230816230800

0C114230816230800
0C107230816230800
0C134230816230800
0C080230816230800

0€035230816230800
DC035230816230800

INVOICE
DATE

B/16/2023
8/16/2023
8/16/2023
8/16/2023

8/16/2023
8/16/2023
8/16/2023
8/16/2023
8/16/2023
8/16/2023

8/16/2023

8/16/2023

8/16/2023
8/16/2023

8/16/2023

8/16/2023
8/16/2023

8/16/2023
8/16/2023

8/16/2023

B8/16/2023

8/16/2023

8/16/2023

8/16/2023
8/16/2023

TIME-11:09:17

ACCOUNT
NO,

100-000200-0100-
105-000200-01060-
109-000200-0100-
105-000200-0100-

100-000200-0100-
105-000200-0100-
100-000200-0100-
105-000200-0100-
100-000200-0100-
105-000200-0109-

100-000200-0100-
100-000200-0108-

100-000200-0140-
105-000200-0100-

100-000200-0100-

100-000200-0100-
105-000200-0100-

100-000200-0100-
105-000200-0100-

100-000206-0100-
100-000200-0100-
100-000208-0100-
100-000200- ¢100-

100-000200-0100-
105-000200-0100-

oo

CHECK TOTAL

oo

CHECK TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TQTAL

CHECK TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL
CHECK. TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

PAGE

NET
AMD

251.85
251 85

259 .28
259.28

2.099.24
2.099 24
298 .77

98.12
396.89

CHECK
NO.

225891
225891
225891

225892
225892
225892
225892
225892
225892

225893
226894

225895
225895

225896

225897
225897

225898
225898

225899
225900
225901
225902

225903
225903

20000

00000
00000

00000

oooco
00000

00000
00000

00000

00000

00000

00000

00000
00000



AP100P  8/16/2023 A/P CHECK REGISTER TIME-11:09:17 PAGE 2z
PAYROLL DEDUCTION CHECKS

P/0 VEND. VENDOR INVOICE INVOICE ACCOUNT NET  CHECK
NO. NO. NAME NO. DATE NO. AMOUNT  NOD. DESCRIPTION
Q0000 001027 VALIC RETIREMENT DC091230816230800  8/16/2023 100-000200-0100- - 625.00 225904

CHECK TOTAL 625.00

CLASS TOTAL 61,034 .47 l:,,

FINAL TGTAL 61.034.47-

1 HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELCW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED
THE TOTAL 61.034.47- EQUALS THE WEEXLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

hew

y"/O‘Zg m
DATE L
€lic ks [QL:’L .



PR100C --B/R CHECK REGISTER 001 PAGE 1

RPT RUN TIME- 12.20.41 RPT RUN DTE- 8/31/2023 PR END DATE-2023/09/01
EMPLY# NAME SQC. SEC. CHECK# NET PAY
000459 JOHNSON, EARLINE T XXX-XX-1226 226051 514.49
* %% *COMPANY TOTAL*#*%+* 514.4% GROSS-§ 561.93
I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED EBELOW
OR PREVICQUSLY DOCUMENTED. THE TOTAL 514.49 EQUALS THE CHECK
REGISTER.

e S 7N & 7 A S—
R AROLBELLA



2.03

SUSSEX COUNTY

TREASURER’S REPORT

AND

FINANCIAL UPDATE

SUBMITTED BY DESTE J. COX, TREASURER

AUGUST 31, 2023

- Bank Reconciliation
- General Fund Revenue/Expenditure Summary

Consent Agenda - Page 1


sricks
Highlight


TREASURER’S OFFICE

15074 COURTHOUSE ROAD
P.O.BOX 1399
SUSSEX. VA. 23884

DESTE JARRATT COY
TREASURER
SUSSEX COUNTY

Phone (434)246- 1086 or
{434)246-1087
Fax (434)246-2347

Statement of money in the banks to the credit of Sussex County as shown by the Treasurer's books

at the close of business August 31, 2023

TRUIST #201- SUSSEX, VA

Bank Balance $24,176.51
Bank Fees/Adjustments 119.60
Deposits in Transit 0.00
Qutstanding Checks 0.00 $24,296.11
BSV #301- STONY CREEK, VA
Bank Balance $2,000,216.48
Bank Fees/Returned Checks 0.00
Credit Card Fees/Adjustments 1,717.42
Deposits in Transit 197.59
Outstanding Checks (858,882.63) $1,143,248.86
PRIMIS #401- WAVERLY, VA
Bank Balance $16,854.61
Deposits in Transit: (0.72) $16,853.89
Investments and CD's

#30392331 - Primis #451 $1,032,961.16

#30391992 - Primis #451 $2,046,116.16

#30390504 - Primnis #451 $2,549,208.97

$5,628,286.29

LGIP INVESTMENT #803 Investment Balance

VA INV POOL #804 Investment Balance

$4,225,421.95
$2,247,367.35

TOTAL IN BANKS REC W/GL---~----m-mmemememem
Letters or statements from each of the above mentioned
banks are on file in the Treasurer's Office of
Sussex County certifying the balance as listed above.

Respectfully submitted:

/MM

Desfe‘?]' Cox, Trea"sfu er

Consent Agenda - Page 2



AUGUST 2023

SUSSEX COUNTY - DESTE J. COX, TREASURER
REVENUE/EXPENDITURE SUMMARY REPORT

General Fund

FUND BALANCE as of 8/31/23 = $ 7,031,316.86

CURRENT PRIOR FY -
ANNUAL MONTH YTD ACTUAL | YTD Through | COLLECTED
REVENUES APPROPRIATED | ACTIVITY | 08/31/2023 | 08/31/2022 % YTD
Real Estate - 2023 5,434,283 0 0 0 0.0%
Public Service Corp - 2023 711,534 0 0 0 0.0%
Personal Property - 2023 3,710,092 0 0 0 0.0%
Machinery & Tools - 2023 599,000 0 0 0 0.0%
Local Sales & Use Taxes {net) 1,125,928 122,748 220,571 181,116 19.6%
Transient Occupancy Tax 100,000 14,596 15,564 18,183| 15.6%
Consumer Utility Taxes 93,000 11,593 12,035 11,058 12.9%
Business License Taxes 106,825 3,518 3,601 7,160 3.4%
Motor Vehicle Licenses 227,100 4,231 10,581 4,867 4.7%
Landfill Tipping Fees 5,500,000 461,139 919,706 942,081 16.7%
Delinquent Tax - Real Estate 140,000 19,287 42,941 41,765| 30.7%
Delinquent Tax - Personal Property 93,350 48,721 101,458 29,808| 108.7%
Penalties - All Property 105,000 7,116 15,090 7,5331 14.4%
Interest - All Property 30,000 1,985 4,287 3,632 14.3%
Court Fines 750,000 44,142 103,017 104,799 13.7%
JEMS Billing 200,000 0 0 0 0.0%
State 4,994,773 410,158 719,965 799,048 14.4%
Federal 1,000 232,659 232,659 0 -
Transfer from Reserve & FR Escr 567,968 35,000 105,000 97,569 18.5%
Designated Use of Fund Balance 0 0 0 2,203,012 0.0%
CURRENT PRIOR FY -
ANNUAL MONTH | YTD ACTUAL | YTD Through | SPENT %
EXPENDITURES APPROPRIATED ACTIVITY 08/31/2023 | 08/31/2022 YTD
General Government 2,895,503 271,884 717,609 416,639 24.8%
Judicial Administration 1,357,817 93,503 210,493 259,443 15.5%
|Fire, Rescue, EMS 2,374,688 316,765 888,332 752,107} 37.4%
Sheriff's Operations & Jail 6,614,446 626,321 1,140,640 996,180 17.2%
Pubtic Works 1,874,439 251,670 427,971 342,350 22.8%
Health & Welfare 889,971 161,733 161,733 139,794} 18.2%
Education 7,996,170 39,581 53,414 125,296 0.7%
Rec & Cultural Enrichment 236,645 66,161 66,161 95,565| 28.0%
Planning/Community Dev 601,253 135,965 182,660 130,494| 30.4%
{Grants 0 0 243,311 91,267
|Debt Service 1,547,941 224,470 1,215,504 1,123,813| 78.5%

** Federal YTD Includes VATI Grant

Consent Agenda - Page 3

Lk



General Fund

CURRENT ACTUAL
ANNUAL MONTH 08/31/2023 | YTD 08/31/2022 | Spent %
YEAR TO PRIOR FISCAL
EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT APPROPRIATED ACTIVITY DATE YEAR YTD
Board of Supervisors 163,427 14,382 30,294 20,544 18.5%
Administration 1,181,717 128,651 463,370 172,669 39.2%
Contingency Acct (7/1/23 = $125,000 61,000 0 0 0 0.0%
HRA Admin Fee 6,020 872 872 0 14.5%
HRA Employer Spend 188,000 24,213 24,213 31,750 12.9%
IT & Central Acct 59,500 15,484 15,484 22,373 26.0%
County Attorney 111,000 9,180 9,180 24,472 8.3%
Registrar/Board of Elections 261,518 16,241 45,467 38,911 17.4%
Com of Revenue 311,581 24,137 47,016 42,794 15.1%
Treasurer | 551,740 38,725 81,714 63,127 14.8%
General Government 2,895,503 271,884 717,609 416,639 24.8%
ARPA - Broadband 0 0 243,311 0
Grants 0 0 243,311 91,267
Courts 119,898 981 13,296 14,061 11.1%
Clerk of Courts 475,543 35,357 79,256 118,171 16.7%
Commonwealth Atty 656,902 52,573 104,006 110,424 15.8%
Victim Witness 105,474 4,593 13,935 16,787 13.2%
Judicial Administration 1,357,817 93,503 210,493 259,443 15.5%
Fire/Rescue/EMS 1,938,279 264,355 801,187 677,302 41.3%
Aminal Control 436,409 52,410 87,145 74,805 20.0%
[Fire, Rescue, EMS 2,374,688 316,765 888,332 752,107 37.4%
Court Sec/Spot/FO/E911 4,414,244 417,749 717,001 627,463 16.2%
|Confinement of Inmates 2,068,624 187,978 395,643 344,783 19.1%
[Crater Crim Justice Aca. 131,578 20,595 27,997 23,934 21.3%
Sheriff's Operations & fail 6,614,446 626,321 1,140,640 996,180 17.2%
Building & Grounds 784,130 160,222 239,281 148,138 30.5%
Envir Inspections 239,782 7,279 39,797 26,696 16.6%
General Works 362,500 29,327 48,734 35,292 13.4%
Convenience Ctrs. 488,027 54,842 100,159 132,225 20.5%
Public Works 1,874,439 251,670 427,971 342,350 22.8%
Health - Outside Agencies 244,691 48,187 48,187 43,149 19.7%
Com. Support Services - Outside Agencies 167,651 11,161 11,191 74,525 6.7%
Local Contrib to DSS 300,951 36,676 36,676 0 12.2%
|Local Contrib to CSA 176,638 65,678 65,678 22,120 37.2%
|Health & welfare 889,971 161,733 161,733 139,794 18.2%
Local Contrib to Sch Fd 7,996,170 39,581 53,414 124,345 0.7%
Education | 7,996,170 39,581 53,414 125,296 0.7%
Library/Cultural - Qutside Agencies 178,145 47,661 47,661 53,815 26.8%
Recreational Contrib- Qutside Agencies 58,500 18,500 18,500 41,750 31.6%
Recreational & Cultural Enrichment 236,645 66,161 66,161 95,565 28.0%
Planning/Building/Zoning 465,548 71,024 117,719 74,557 25.3%
Crater Planning Com 17,039 17,039 17,039 8,771 100.0%
IDA | 70,000 23,569 23,569 0 33.7%
Va Gateway Region 47,166 23,583 23,583 47,166 50.0%
Crater SBDC 1,500 750 750 0 50.0%
IPlanning/Community Dev 601,253 135,965 182,660 130,494 30.4%
Debt Service 1,547,941 224,470 1,215,504 1,123,813 78.5%
Debt Service 1,547,981 224,470| 1,215,504 1,123,813 78.5%

Consent Agenda - Page 4



BUILDING
INSPECTIONS
DEPARTMENT

September 21, 2023
Monthly Reports




COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA
P. O. Box 1397 SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884
FAX (434) 246-8259

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
MATT WESTHEIMER, MCP, CBO
BUILDING OFFICIAL

(434) 246-4390

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 5, 2023
TO: Richard Douglas, County Administrator
FROM: Matt Westheimer, Building Official
SUBJECT:  August 2023 - Monthly Report

Please accept this as the August 2023 update for the Building Department.

BUILDING ACTIVITY

e August 2023
Building Electrical Plumbing & | Mechanical Field Improvement Revenue
Permits Permits Sprinkler Permits Inspections Value Generated
Permits
14 12 7 4 60 $1,189,237.97 | $12,523.25
e August 2022
Building Electrical Plumbing & | Mechanical Field Improvement Revenue
Permits Permits Sprinkler Permits Inspections Value Generated
Permits
5 16 6 15 76 $598,145.00 $7,686.44
e January 2023 — December 2023 (Yearly totals)
Building Electrical | Plumbing & | Mechanical Field Improvement Revenue
Permits Permits Sprinkler Permits Inspections Value Generated
Permits
88 103 34 54 545 $32,690,360.57 | $340,046.77
Inspections completed within 24 hours For August 100%
Plans reviewed within 10 business days For August 100%

SUSSEXCOUNTYVA.GOV

Consent Agenda - Page 6




SUSSEX COUNTY
INSPECTIONS PERFORMED BY DISTRICT
AUGUST 2023

DISTRICT INSPECTIONS

BLACKWATER 0
COURTHOUSE 11
WAVERLY 19
STONY CREEK 21
WAKEFIELD 3
HENRY 6

INSPECTIONS BY DISTRICT

HENRY BLACKWATER
10% 0% COURTHOUSE
WAKEFIELD 18%

5%

STONY CREEK

35% WAVERLY

32%

Consent Agenda - Page 7



Planning Department

September 21, 2023

Monthly Reports




Planning & Zoning Department
Monthly Report for August 2023

Michael Poarch, County Planner

Community Development/Special Programs/Grant Administration

YV V VYV V

YV V VY

Current Developments
Site Work for Waverly Solar LLC Phase | (Substation), Phase /i, and Phase Il
Site Work for Pit Crew LLC
Waverly RNG Project- Pipeline & Access Road to CCF
JUOE Crane Training Facility

ESC Plan Review for Stony Creek Shell Diesel Islands- Pending review and approval
Subdivisiony ESC Plan Review for Evergreen Acres “Section 2’- Pending review and approval
Site Plan Review for Dollar General- Pending review and approval

Sussex Youth and Adult Recreation Association Improvements- Pending review and approval
Blackwater Outdoor Shooting Range- Under review

Pocahontas Neighborhood Improvement Project
Five (7) housing projects have been completed under the Pocahontas project, including three (3) substantial
reconstructions and four (4) housing rehabilitations.
One (1) substantial reconstruction is underway.
Drainage Improvement bid manual and specifications were sent out for bid.
The deadline is August 31, 2023 to meet DHCD expectations for Phase / in order to proceed onto Phase /. The
County has requested an extension.

Planning & Zoning

No Planning Commission Meeting this month.

Nine (%) Zoning Applications were reviewed and approved for August: Seven (7) for a single family dwelling,
One (1) for an in ground swimming pool, and one (1) for a metal building.

Five (5) new address assignments were issued for new residential construction on Reed Road, Railroad Bed
Road, Cabin Point Road and Rocky Branch Road for August.

Erosion & Sediment Control

Required Monthly Land Disturbance Reports to DEQ are up-to-date.

Four (4) pending Land Disturbance Applications

Eight (8) ESC projects are active with inspections being made within a two-week period or after each
significant rainfall event. Periodlic inspections are also being done for Agreement in Lieu of an Erosion and
Sediment Control Plan for single family dwellings.

Consent Agenda - Page 9



Sheriff’s Department

September 21, 2023

Monthly Reports

Consent Agenda - Page 10




Sheriff E.L. Giles, Sr.
Sussex County Sheriff’s Office

Sussex County Sheriff’s Office Monthly Report
Month of August 2023

PATROL

CALLS FOR SERVICE
Type:

Sheriff

Fire

Rescue

Animal Control
Town of Wakefield
Traffic

TOTAL

COURTS

Court:

Circuit Court
General District
JDR Court

Court:

Circuit Court
General District
JDR Court

P. O. Box 1326 Sussex, Virginia 23884

Telephone: 434-246-5000
Fax: 434-246-5714
Email: Egiles@susova.us

Consent Agenda - Page 11



CIVIL

Type:

Subpoenas Served
Jury Summoned
Criminal Warrants
DMV Notices
Levies

TDO

ECO

Other Civil

Fines and Forfeitures $60,454.81
Sheriff’s Fees $350.00
Courthouse Security $8,266.97

JAIL

During the month of August 2023, our average daily population was 34.65 inmates. The jail

booked in 26 individuals during August 2023.

The classification of these inmates as reported by the Commonwealth of Virginia’s LIDS
computer system is as follows:

Pre- Trial 44 inmates, having been confined a total of 692 days
Sentenced Misdemeanant 7 inmates, having been confined a total of 79 days
Sentenced Felons 7 inmates, having been confined a total of 199 days.
Others 4 inmates, convicted but not sentenced, etc.
Weekenders 7 inmates serving a misdemeanor sentence.

Transports of inmates for various reasons are listed below:

Court / Jail 13
Medical 4
Juvenile 3
Road Crew 0
TDO (Mental) 0
TOTAL 20

Consent Agenda - Page 12



BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda Item #2.05

Subject: CSA Revolving Loan Cap Increase

Board Meeting Date: August 17 2023

Summary: Due to technical glitches with our reporting software that delayed the submission of
funding reimbursement requests to the State Office of Children’s Services for CSA-related
expenses, in combination with an overall increase in CSA cases and associated costs, staff is
requesting:

1) A temporary 30 day increase of the CSA revolving fund cap from $150,000 to $300,000, to
ensure that all outstanding vendor invoices can be paid and to ensure any outstanding FY23
invoices can be paid and submitted to OCS for reimbursement to meet the September 30
eligibility deadline; and
A permanent increase of the CSA revolving fund cap from $150,000 to $250,000, to account
for an overall increase in CSA cases and an increase in CSA-related program costs.

This proposal has been discussed with Treasurer Cox. She is in agreement with this request.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the CSA revolving cap increase as described
above.

Attachment: None

ACTION: That the Board of Supervisors approves a temporary 30 day increase of the CSA
revolving fund cap from $150,000 to $300,000 to ensure that all outstanding vendor invoices can
be paid and to ensure any outstanding FY23 invoices can be paid and submitted to OCS for
reimbursement to meet the September 30 eligibility deadline; and

Further resolved that a permanent increase of the CSA revolving fund cap from $150,000 to
$250,000, to account for an overall increase in CSA cases and an increase in CSA-related program
costs.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly W. Jones

Futrell Seward

D. Jones Tyler
White (Tie Breaker)

Consent Agenda - Page 13




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda Item #2.06
Subject: Compensatory Leave Overages Payout Approval/Budget Amendment

Board Meeting Date: September 21 2023

Summary: Compensatory leave balances for general and public safety employees may not
exceed 120 hours at the end of the calendar year per the Sussex County Personnel Policy and
Procedures Manual. OnJanuary 19, 2023, the Board of Supervisors approved an extension period
through May 1, 2023 in which employees would be able to use their compensatory leave over
the maximum allowed. On April 20, 2023, the Board of Supervisors approved to extend the
deadline until July 1, 2023.

There were three (3) employees that as of July 1, 2023 had over the allowed 120 hours. The
compensatory leave overages total 160 hours valued at $5,655.13. Please note the amount will
come from fund balance.

Recommendation: That the Board of Supervisors approve the compensatory leave overages for
the three employees to be paid out in the September 30, 2023 pay period.

Attachment: Budget Amendment

ACTION: That the Board of Supervisors approve the compensatory leave overages for the three
employees to be paid out in the September 30, 2023 pay period.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly W. Jones
Futrell Seward
D. Jones Tyler

White
(Tie Breaker)

Consent Agenda - Page 14




RESOLUTION #23-78B
FY24 BUDGET AMENDMENT

BE IT RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the following budget
amendment for the Administration and Sheriff/Jail departments be and hereby is made for the
period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. This resolution will appropriate reserve funds for
staff whose compensatory leave balances were over the maximum 120 hours as of July 1, 2023.

FUND # 100
GENERAL FUND

REVENUE
Fund 135 Local Reserves $5,655.13
Total Revenues $5,655.13

EXPENDITURE

Fund 100 Administration/Sheriff’s Operations & Jail $5,655.13
Total Expenditures $5,655.13

Adopted this 21 day of September, 2023.

Wayne O. Jones, Chairman
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Shilton R. Buitts, Clerk
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

Consent Agenda - Page 15



BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda #2.07
Subject: Gro52 Property Clawback - Contingency Reimbursement

Board Meeting Date: September 21 2023

Summary: Attached for your consideration is a budget resolution that restores $44,586 to the
administrative contingency fund that was used to purchase/claw back property sold to Gro52 in
2020. Since Gro52 did not construct a facility and meet the development timeline agreed to in
the purchase agreement, the Board of Supervisors agreed last year to claw back this property for
future economic development use.

This property has now been purchased and deeded to Sussex County, and contingency funds
were used to expedite the closing process. Staff requests that funding be restored to allow for
other administrative uses.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval that funding, $44,586, used to purchase/claw
back property be restored to the administrative Contingency Fund to allow for other
administrative uses.

Attachment: Budget Amendment

ACTION: That the Board approves funding, $44,586, used to purchase/claw back property be
restored to the administrative Contingency Fund to allow for other administrative uses and
budget amendment.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly W. Jones
Seward
Tyler

White
(Tie Breaker)

Consent Agenda - Page 16




RESOLUTION #23-78C
FY24 BUDGET AMENDMENT

BE IT RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the following budget
amendment for the Contingency account be and hereby is made for the period of July 1, 2023
through June 30, 2024. This resolution will appropriate reserve funds to restore the County
Administrator’s contingency account for the Gro52 Property Claw back.

FUND # 100
GENERAL FUND

REVENUE
Fund 135 Local Reserves $44,586
Total Revenues $44.586

EXPENDITURE

Fund 100 Administration $44,586
Total Expenditures $44,586

Adopted this 21 day of September, 2023.

Wayne O. Jones, Chairman
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Shilton R. Buitts, Clerk
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

Consent Agenda - Page 17



BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda #2.08
Subject: School Rollover Resolution

Board Meeting Date: September 21 2023

Summary: Attached for your consideration is a resolution as requested by the Sussex County
school system that appropriates $411,911 in state construction funds received in FY23 to the
FY24 operating budget. This will allow for the completion of several capital improvement needs
as identified in the attached resolution

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval.

Attachment: Budget Resolution

ACTION: That the Board approves the budget resolution to appropriate $411,911 in State funds
received in FY23 to the FY24 Operating Budget requested by the Sussex County School System.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly W. Jones
Futrell Seward
D. Jones Tyler

White (Tie Breaker)

Consent Agenda - Page 18




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Recognition #3.01

Subject: Sussex County Animal Services FY23 Update and Introduction of Staff — Debbie
Broughton, Animal Services Director

Board Meeting Date: September 21 2023

Summary: Animal Services Director Debbie Broughton will provide a FY23 review of the Animal
Services Program, as well as introduce her current staff.

Recommendation: N/A

Attachment: N/A

ACTION: No action requested.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly W. Jones
Futrell Seward
D. Jones Tyler

S. White
(Tie Breaker)

Recognitions - Page 1




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Recognition #3.02
Subject: Sussex County Building Services FY23 Update — Matt Westheimer

Board Meeting Date: September 21 2023

Summary: Building Official Matt Westheimer will present a FY23 review of the Building Services
program and progress made since the formation of the shared program with Surry County.
Please note that Mr. Westheimer, along with the Surry and Sussex County Administrators, will
present a session, “Partnering for Virginia’s First Shared Building Services Program,” on
September 30™ at the ICMA Annual Conference in Austin.

Recommendation: N/A

Attachment: N/A

ACTION: No action requested.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly W. Jones
Futrell Seward
D. Jones Tyler

S. White
(Tie Breaker)

Recognitions - Page 2




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Recognition #3.03

Subject: Introduction of New VDOT Franklin Residency Staff and Update of Route 35/40 Safety
Improvements and Other Projects — Paul Matticks, Resident Administrator

Board Meeting Date: September 21 2023

Summary: Paul Matticks, Resident Administrator of the VDOT Franklin Residency, will be present
to introduce himself and George Bowman, new Assistant Residency Administrator, who replaced
Jerry Kee. In addition, Mr. Matticks will present an update on the Route 35/40 intersection and
recommended safety improvements to be implemented in the near future.

Recommendation: N/A

Attachment: N/A

ACTION: No action requested.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly W. Jones
Futrell Seward
D. Jones Tyler

S. White
(Tie Breaker)

Recognitions - Page 3




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Recognition #3.04

Subject: Revised Sussex County Debt Capacity and Affordability Analysis — Roland Kooch,
Davenport & Company

Board Meeting Date: September 21 2023

Summary: As requested by the Board of Supervisors at the August regular meeting, Roland
Kooch with Davenport & Company will present a revised debt capacity and affordability analysis,
originally presented in May 2022. This analysis has been revised to reflect the most current
figures through FY23, and is intended to help guide the Board of Supervisors in deciding the
affordability of the proposed courthouse renovation/administrative facility project, as presented
at the August regular meeting. Mr. Kooch will also review some possible financing option for this
project.

No action is requested at this meeting, but staff is soliciting for design and construction
administration services for consideration at the October regular meeting.

Recommendation: N/A

Attachment: None

ACTION: No action requested.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly W. Jones
Futrell Seward
D. Jones Tyler

S. White
(Tie Breaker)




BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Unfinished Business Iltem #8.01
Subject: Design Services Task Order for DMV Select ADA Compliant Restroom

Board Meeting Date: September 21 2023

Summary: Russell Pearlman with the Wooten Company presented a proposed task order under
their engineering term contract for design and construction services for the upgrade of restrooms
at the Treasurer’s Office, in order to meet ADA compliance necessary for DMV-Select operational
requirements, but the board tabled this item for further discussion. The task order and budget
amendment in the amount of $44,200 are attached for your review and consideration.

While optimal for the design and management of this project by our contracted architect to
ensure that the improvements are compatible with the proposed courthouse
restoration/administrative building project, staff understands the concerns related to
professional services costs for a relatively minor project. Therefore, based on these concerns and
given that minimal structural improvements would be made to the building as reflected in the
conceptual plan, staff is recommending either:

1) thatthe design-build method is utilized for this project to allow a contractor to work with its
own design professional to ensure compatibility of the ADA improvements with the overall
conceptual design of the larger project (this method should also expedite the implementation
timeline); or

2) that architectural services be solicited for a more basic plan that accounts for ADA compliance
while maintaining general conformance with the overall building plans. Under either
scenario, staff would handle bidding and construction administration of the restroom project,
and Mr. Pearlman has agreed to provide some minimal interaction with the selected architect
to ensure overall compatibility.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board approves either option 1 or 2 as noted above,
and approves to move forward with the design and bidding process and budget amendment.

Attachments: Wooten Task and Budget Amendment #23-72

ACTION: That the Board

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly W. Jones

Futrell Seward

D. Jones Tyler
White L

(Tie Breaker) Unfinished Business - Page 1




120 N. Boylan Avenue
OO e“ Raleigh, NC 27603

(919) 828-0531

August 10, 2023

Mr. Richard Douglas
County Administrator
Sussex County

20135 Princeton Road
PO Box 1397

Sussex, VA. 23884

Re: Proposal for ADA Compliant Restroom Design
Sussex County, Virginia

Dear Mr. Douglas:

The Wooten Company (TWC) is pleased to submit this proposal to provide engineering services to Sussex
County. Our project understanding, scope of services, schedule, and compensation are included herein.

I.  Project Understanding

Design a renovation of two of the four restrooms in the Commissioner of Revenue / Treasurer Building
in Sussex County Virginia. The purpose of the renovation is to provide one (1) Unisex Accessible
Restroom as required by VDOT DMV Select, and one (1) Unisex Restroom.

Il. Project Scope

Based on our understanding of the project listed above, TWC will provide the following scope of
services:

Architectural Services to include:

o Field visits as required to document existing materials, conditions, systems.
Drawings to include general building data sheet and life safety plans, demolition and new
work plans, restroom elevations.

o Project manual to include Owner-Contractor contractual documents; product
specifications for all trades required in the build scope.

o Bidding assistance to include advertisements (placed by Architect, billed to Owner); Pre-
Bid Meeting on site with interested Contractors; Bid Opening on site.

o Construction Contract Administration to include twice monthly construction meetings for
up to three months, creation of the Punch List; back punching the list one time.

Mechanical Electrical and Plumbing Engineering Services to include:

o Field visits as required to document existing materials, conditions, systems.
o Drawings to include demolition and new work plans.

/ £ -

TheWootenCompany.com [raslcfin 2/ DESIGNING THE FUTURE »

Unfinished Business - Page 2



o Project manual to include product specifications for all trades required in the build scope.
o Creation of the Punch List; back punching the list one time.

. Schedule

The estimated schedule to complete is as follows:

Design 60 days
Bidding and Award 75 days
Construction 60 days
Total Duration 195 days

IV. Fees
The total estimated lump sum fee for this project is shown below.

Total LUMP SUM FEE.cuiuuummusssvusvsasvavssssnsimawssisnns e ssss £58e858 S8v8w8n s s aeewsssensns $ 44,200

TWC does not anticipate any reimbursable expenses. Should additional fees or expenses arise,
TWC will submit an amendment for additional services prior to commencement.

The fee is broken down as follows:

Design Development $15,470.00
Construction Documents $15,470.00
Bidding Assistance $ 2,210.00

Construction Contract Administration $11,050.00

Payment for Design and Bidding will be invoice by phase. Construction Contract Administration will be
invoiced by percentage complete.

We appreciate the opportunity to continue to be of service to Sussex County. We look forward to hearing
from you regarding this proposal. In the meantime, please let us know if you have any questions or require
additional information.

Respectfully,
THE WOOTEN COMPANY

W. Brian Johnson, P.E.
Vice President

A\

Unfinished Business - Page 3



RESOLUTION #23-72
FY24 BUDGET AMENDMENT

BE IT RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the following budget
amendment for the Administration department be and hereby is made for the period of July 1, 2023
through June 30, 2024. This resolution will appropriate local reserve funds for the ADA Compliant
Restroom Design Proposal by Wooten dated August 10, 2023.

FUND # 100
GENERAL FUND

REVENUE
Fund 135 Local Reserves $44,200
Total Revenues $44.,200

EXPENDITURE

Fund 100 Administration $44,200
Total Expenditures $44,200

Adopted this 21 day of September, 2023.

Wayne O. Jones, Chairman
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Shilton R. Buitts, Clerk
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

Unfinished Business - Page 4



BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Unfinished Business ltem #8.02
Subject: Proposed ARPA Recommended Project List and Resolution

Board Meeting Date: September 21 2023

Summary: Attached for your consideration is a list of proposed ARPA expenditures utilizing the
$242,780.50 of remaining unallocated ARPA funds, which must be allocated by December 2023,
and related budget amendment. For reference, this list includes all previously approved ARPA
expenditures over the past couple years. It has been amended since being presented at the
August regular meeting to reflect the expenditure of $12,000 for Waverly Meadows road
improvements (as approved by the board in the interest of public safety at the August regular
meeting). The requested expenditures primarily reflect capital needs excluded from the current
operating budget, as well as an update to the county’s personnel policies and a pay/position
classification plan that will improve the county’s HR efforts moving forward.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the ARPA expenditures as presented and the
related budget amendment of $242,780.50.

Attachments: ARPA Comprehensive List and Budget Amendment Resolution #23-81

ACTION: That the Board approved the ARPA Comprehensive List and Budget Amendment
Resolution #23-81.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly W. Jones
Futrell Seward
D. Jones Tyler

White
(Tie Breaker)

Unfinished Business - Page 5




ARPA 2nd

ARPA 2nd Tranche Tranche ARPA 2nd
Approved Use of Approved Tranche -
Funds Use of Funds Pending
8.17.23
Department Description Amount Amount Amount
General Government Administration Deputy County Administrator (combined Econ. Dev. & HR for 50,000.00
Administration annual salary of $90K) -
Administration Front Desk/Secretary 20,000.00
Registrar Voting Machine 8,000.00
Information Technology (IT) Computer Upgrades 50,000.00
Administration PGECE/Tobacco Commission/Cameron Foundation 500,000.00
Administration HR Policy Updates $30,000
Administration Pay Classification Plan $37,718.42
IT Vehicle S 27,281
Sub-Total Sub-Total 78,000.00 550,000.00 94,999.42
Public Works Additional Planning Support Additional Planning Support 5,000.00
Convenience Sites Convenience Sites - Bulk Hauling 40,000.00
Convenience Sites Convenience Sites - Contract (Staffing cut 50%) 200,000.00
FYE22 True-Up (Public Works) (BA#647) |FYE22 True-Up (Public Works) (BA#647) 67,217.00
Building & Grounds Campus Projects 150,000.00
Building & Grounds Preliminary Architectural Feasibility 48,950.00
Building & Grounds Courthouse - AV Project 20,000.00
Building & Grounds Jarratt Senior Ctr Accessibility 17,750.00
Building & Grounds Courthouse Gutter System Repair Scoping $13,000
Building & Grounds Maintenance Truck — F250 Crew Cab Long Bed $35,000
Building & Grounds DSS Parking Lot Repair $15,000
Building & Grounds Maintenance Tools $7,500
Building & Grounds Waverly Meadows Road S 12,000.00
Sub-Total Sub-Total 312,217.00 236,700.00 12,000.00 70,500.00
Fire, Resuce & Emergency Fire Services Additional Allocation to Fire 10,000.00
EMS Services Additional Allocation to EMS 4,000.00
EMS Services Lifestar Contract (cut 50%) 465,000.00
Animal Services Horse Trailer 9,000.00
Animal Services FYE22 True-Up (Animal Services) (BA#647) 40,000.00
Fire Services Courthouse VFD Extrication Equipment 17,859.00
Fire Services Waverly VFD Extrication Tool 24,413.00
Animal Services Truck — F250 Crew Cab Long Bed $30,000
Sub-Total Sub-Total 528,000.00 42,272.00 30,000.00
Parks, Recreation & Cultural Planning GIS Upgrades 30,000.00
Sub-Total Sub-Total 30,000.00
Sheriff's Operations & Jail -
Sheriff E-tickets* 30,000.00
Sheriff MDT Lease 30,000.00
Sheriff ID Networks 75,535.00
Sheriff AED's 47,281.08
Sub-Total Sub-Total 135,535.00 47,281.08
Allocation Total: 1,083,752.50 S 1,083,752.50
Total Use of Funds 1,083,752.00 $ 828,972.00 $ 12,000.00
Total Pending Use of Funds S 242,780.50
Prepared by: KWM Unallocated Balance 0.50 S 242,780.50 S -

Unfinished Business - Page 6




RESOLUTION #23-81
FY24 BUDGET AMENDMENT

BE IT RESOLVED by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the following budget
amendment be and hereby is made for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. This
resolution will amend the budget to appropriate the remaining balance of the 2" tranche of ARPA
funds for multiple County departments/projects.

FUND # 100
GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURE

Fund 100 $242,780.50
Total Expenditures $242,780.50

Adopted this 21% day of September, 2023.

Wayne O. Jones, Chairman
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Shilton R. Buitts, Clerk
Sussex County Board of Supervisors

Unfinished Business - Page 7



BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: Unfinished Business Item 8.03
Subject: Abbreviated FY24 Capital Improvement Plan

Board Meeting Date: September 21 2023

Summary: Section 15.2-2316.7 of the Code of Virginia establishes the process by which localities
may enter into siting agreements with applicants for solar projects or energy storage projects.
The siting agreement may include terms and conditions such as financial compensation to the
host locality to address needs set out in the capital improvement plan adopted by the host
locality.

Several years have passed since Sussex County adopted a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), though
County Administration intends to restart the formal CIP process soon. Meanwhile, the County
has been approached by several applicants proposing solar projects and/or energy storage
projects within the County. In the event that one or more solar projects and/or energy storage
projects are approved by the County Board of Supervisors, then it will be imperative for the
County to have a CIP in place to ensure that financial compensation provided in the siting
agreement can be used to address capital improvement needs of the County.

The attached document identifies the most immediate capital needs of the County and which
have been discussed by the County on several occasions. The document will serve as a
placeholder in the event the County enters into a siting agreement with an applicant for a solar
project and/or energy storage project until a more formal CIP can be developed over a longer
period of time.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board adopt the Abbreviated FY2024 Capital
Improvement Plan.

Attachment: Sussex County Capital Improvement Plan FY2024 — FY2028.

ACTION: That the Board
MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly W. Jones

Futrell Seward

D. Jones Tyler
White L
(Tie Breaker)

Unfinished Business - Page 8




Board of Supervisors

Richard Douglas

Wayne O. Jones, Chairman County Administrator

Susan B. Seward, Vice-Chair

C. Eric Fly, Sr.
Telephone: (434) 246-1000

Alfred G. Futrell D
. . Facsimile: (434) 246-6013
Debbie P. Jones Post Office Box 1397 WWW.sussexcountyva.gov

Rufus E. Tyler, Sr. 20135 Princeton Road
Sussex, Virginia 23884

Sussex County
Capital Improvement Plan
FY2024 - FY2028

This document will serve as an abbreviated Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for Sussex County until a
more detailed CIP can be developed through the County’s Planning Commission for the FY2025 — FY2029
CIP. Moreover, this plan will be used by Sussex County to comply with § 15.2-2316.7 of the Code of
Virginia in the event that a siting agreement is executed between the County and any applicant for a
solar project or an energy storage project prior to the County’s adoption of a more comprehensive CIP.
More specifically, subsection B of § 15.2-2316.7 includes the following requirement necessitating the
County’s need for a CIP, including a placeholder CIP until a more formal CIP can be adopted:

The siting agreement may include terms and conditions, including...(ii) financial
compensation to the host locality to address capital needs set out in the (a) capital
improvement plan adopted by the host locality....

Accordingly, the following list of capital improvement projects and their estimated costs have been
vetted by the County Administrator and are recommended for the County Board of Supervisor’s
endorsement, especially in preparation for the potential circumstances described above.

Project Estimated
Cost
Restore Historic Courthouse and Construct or Renovate County $25,000,000

Administration Building
Construct New Fire & Emergency Medical Services Building: Stony Creek $5,000,000
Construct New Fire & Emergency Medical Services Building: Waverly $5,000,000
Construct and Develop Miscellaneous County Park Facilities $1,000,000

Unfinished Business - Page 9


http://www.sussexcountyva.gov/

BOARD ACTION FORM

Agenda Item: New Business #9.01
Subject: Proposed Lobbying Services for PILOT Issue

Board Meeting Date: September 21 2023

Summary: Staff has discussed possible lobbying services with the County Attorney and
Supervisors Seward and Fly as a possible solution for addressing the reinstatement of payment
in lieu of taxes (PILOT) from DOC for the two state prisons in Sussex County. Since 2009 the PILOT
has not been made to Sussex County or other dozen rural counties containing state prisons,
resulting in a minimal annual loss of $500k, but estimated by Davenport to be much higher.
Numerous attempts to reinstate the PILOT by a legislative budget amendment have been
attempted unsuccessfully over the ten years, so staff is recommending that the board consider
the solicitation of an experienced lobbying firm that can work to ensure the PILOT is reinstated
through the Governor’s proposed budget, or if necessary a legislative budget amendment.

A draft solicitation prepared by the County Attorney is attached for your review and
consideration.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that lobbying firms be solicited per the attached
solicitation, and given time considerations related to the upcoming state budget process,
approve staff to engage the services of a lobbying firm.

Attachments: Draft Solicitation for Lobbying Services for PILOT Issue and Small Purchasing Policy

ACTION: That the Board approves the draft proposal for solicitation, given time considerations
related to the upcoming state budget process, and approve staff to engage the services of a
lobbying firm.

MOTION BY: SECONDED BY:

Member Member

Fly W. Jones
Futrell Seward
D. Jones Tyler

White
(Tie Breaker)




Sussex County Virginia
Solicitation for State Government Relations Services

Sussex County is seeking proposals pursuant to its small purchase policy for experienced
government relations firms to lead the County’s effort to pursue the reinstatement of Payments In
Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) from the Commonwealth of Virginia related to the presence of Sussex [
and II state prisons in the County.

For approximately 10 years, the state, through the Department of Corrections, made annual
payments to the County pursuant to §58.1-3400 et seq. of the Code of Virginia. In FY2010 the
Governor proposed and the General Assembly approved an amendment to the state budget to
override the statutory authority for PILOT obligations from the Department of Corrections. See
[tem 404G in the current state budget. This was originally done as a part of the state’s response to
fiscal challenges during the Great Recession,. As the burden on the County from the state prisons
continues to grow, past legislative attempts to restore this program have not been successful.

The prisons require extensive expenditures of time and resources from the County, including but
not limited to the costs associated with providing emergency medical services, law enforcement
and criminal investigations by the Sheriff’s office, as well as related criminal prosecutions through
the Commonwealth Attorney’s Office. These costs fall squarely on the County and its largely low
to moderate income tax base, with little to no countervailing economic benefit to the County. The
County estimates that approximately $800,000 per year would be needed to fully fund the program
in Sussex as originally implemented by the state. Even though the prisons impose costs to the
County exceeding that amount, the restoration of PILOT would help offset both the lack of local
real property taxes received from these state facilities, and the costs to provide the various public
services they require.

Proposals should include a brief description of the firm and the experience of the individual(s) who
would be working on this initiative, as well as any relevant experiences with state budget
Initiatives, experience advocating on behalf of localities, and experience dealing with the Virginia
Department of Corrections, as well as a general description of the proposed approach or strategy
and the proposed fee. The initial term of any resulting agreement will likely begin on or around
October 16, 2023, and be for no more than one year, subject to future renewal terms.

Please send brief proposals to David Conmy, Deputy County Administrator by 2:00 pm, on Friday
October 6, 2023, by email at: dconmy@sussexcountyva.gov. Questions may be addressed to Mr. Conmy
by email or at (434) 246-4395.

The County may choose one or more firms to interview, most likely by electronic means, prior to
making an award decision.


https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title58.1/chapter34/section58.1-3400/
https://budget.lis.virginia.gov/item/2022/2/HB30/Chapter/1/404/
mailto:dconmy@sussexcountyva.gov

@

@

SMALL PURCHASE POLICY

Any contract not expected to exceed $100,000.00 (for goods and non-professional services)
and $80,000 (for professional services) may be awarded, at the discretion of the purchasing
agent, in accordance with small purchase procedures approved by the County Board of
Supervisors.

Small purchase procedures include but are not limited to the following provisions:

a.  Purchasing thresholds apply to the entire order, including shipping and handling, not
an individual item price.

b.  Contract requirements shall not be artificially divided so as to constitute a small
purchase.

C. For Professional Services:

i.  For purchases in the amount of $10,000.00 or less, including shipping and handling,
prices are to be compared by telephone, catalogue, internet, or by other appropriate
means. Due diligence of this process by each department is required.
Documentation may be kept within the department requesting the goods/services.
All purchases MUST be approved by the delegated Department Head prior to
purchase. Purchase Order is not required from the Purchasing Department.

ii.  For purchases in excess of $10,000.00 and not greater than $40,000.00, including
shipping and handling, two (2) formal written quotes shall be obtained from the
vendor and written documentation of the solicitation shall be made, showing the
item requested, date, company name, price quoted, and individual making quote. A
Purchase Order is required from the Purchasing Department. Telephone quotes will
not be accepted.

il For purchases in excess of $40,000.00 but not greater than $80,000.00, including
shipping and handling, three (3) formal written quotes shall be obtained and written
documentation of the solicitation shall be made, showing the item requested, date,
company name, price quoted, and individual making quote. A Purchase Order is
required from the Purchasing Department. Telephone quotes will not be accepted.

iv.  All purchases in excess of $80,000, shall be handled by the Purchasing Department.

d.  For Non-Professional Services, Goods, and Non-transportation related Contracts

i.  Forpurchases in the amount of $10,000.00 or less, including shipping and handling,
prices are to be compared by telephone, catalogue, internet, or by other appropriate
means. Due diligence of this process by each department is required.
Documentation may be kept within the department requesting the goods/services.



All purchases MUST be approved by the delegated Department Head prior to
purchase. Purchase Order is not required from the Purchasing Department.

ii.  Forpurchases in excess of $10,000.00 and not greater than $40,000.00, including
shipping and handling, two (2) formal written quotes shall be obtained from the
vendor and written documentation of the solicitation shall be made, showing the
item requested, date, company name, price quoted, and individual making quote.
A Purchase Order is required from the Purchasing Department. Telephone quotes
will not be accepted.

il For purchases in excess of $40,000.00 but not greater than $70,000.00, including
shipping and handling, three (3) formal written quotes shall be obtained and
written documentation of the solicitation shall be made, showing the item
requested, date, company name, price quoted, and individual making quote. A
Purchase Order is required from the Purchasing Department. Telephone quotes
will not be accepted.

.  For purchases in excess of $70,000.00 but not greater than $100,000.00,
including shipping and handling, four (4) formal written quotes shall be obtained
and written documentation of the solicitation shall be made, showing the item
requested, date, company name, price quoted, and individual making quote. A
Purchase Order is required from the Purchasing Department. Telephone quotes
will not be accepted.

V. All purchases in excess of $100,000, shall be handled by the Purchasing
Department.

(3 If required by the purchasing agent, quotations shall be selected from a list prepared by
the purchasing agent or placed on eVA for quotations.

@  Definitions:

Professional Services: means work performed by an independent contractor within the scope of
the practice of accounting, actuarial services, architecture, land surveying, landscape
architecture, law, dentistry, medicine, optometry, pharmacy or professional engineering.
Professional services shall also include the services of an economist procured by the State
Corporation Commission.

Non-Professional Services: means any services not specifically identified as professional
services in the definition of professional services.



	#1 9 21 2023 BOS Agenda
	#2.01-1 8 17 23  Regular BOS meeting minutes 2
	#2.02 Warrants and Vouchers
	#2.03-2.08 Consent Agenda
	#2.03 Treasurer's Report
	#2.04-1 BD Cover
	#2.04-2 August 2023 Report
	#2.04-3 Bldg Dept. August 2023
	#2.04-4 PD Cover
	#2.04-5 August 2023 Monthly
	#2.04-6 SD Cover
	#2.04-7 Sheriff's Office Report_August 2023
	#2.05-1 CSA
	#2.06-1 Board Action Form - Comp Leave Balances (002)
	#2.06-2 Leave Balances
	#2.07-1 Gro52 Property Clawback
	#2.07-2 GRO52 Contingency Restoration
	#2.08-1 School Rollover

	#3 Recognitions
	#3.01-1  Animal Services
	#3.02-1 Building Services
	#3.03-1 VDOT

	#8 Unfinished Business
	#8.01-1 DMV Select
	#8.01-2 Task Order 20230810130347
	#8.01-3 Wooten-ADA Compliant Restroom
	#8.02-1 Proposed ARPA Recommended Project List
	#8.02-2 ARPA Schedule 9.12.23
	BOS 8.17.23

	#8.02-3 ARPA-Final 2nd Tranche
	#8.03-1 Abbreviated FY2024 Capital Improvement Plan
	#8.03-2 Sussex - FY2024 CIP - Placeholder Version (003)

	#9 New Business
	#9.01-2 PILOT lobbying solicitation 9.13.23 DRAFT
	#9.01-3 Small Purchase Policy Adopt 10.16.18




